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GENERAL

In general, where instructions are not included specifically for the quarterly statement, reporting entities should refer to the
Annual Statement Instructions.

Follow the guidance and instructions found in the Foreword section of the Annual Statement Instructions, including the
General section, where applicable for the quarterly statement.

The filing deadlines for the quarterly statement for most states are as follows:

1st Quarter May 15
2nd Quarter Aug. 15
3rd Quarter Nov. 15

The specific Document Identifier Codes for barcodes required for the quarterly statgnx ge and applicable
e a

supplements can be found at www.naic.org/cmte e app blanks.htm. See the Appendix tatement Instructions
for use of barcodes.

All quarterly statements and all filing forms associated with quarterly statemengyfiling to be 8 1/2” x 14” unless
otherwise specified by any state(s). Follow the printing standards in the General sectio th¥ Annual Statement Instructions.

Refer to SSAP No. 9—Subsequent Events, for accounting guidance. The§eond @ SSAP No. 9 apply to both quarterly

and annual statement filings. \\
The 17™ digit of the document ID for the bar code in the title p ates the quarter statement being submitted. The
correct document ID to use is as follows:

1st Quarter 1 S

2nd Quarter 2
3rd Quarter 3
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JURAT PAGE
Enter all information completely as indicated by the format of the page.
NAIC Group Code
Current Period

Enter the NAIC Group Code for the current filing.

State of Domicile or Port of Entry L 2

Alien companies doing business in the United States through a port of entry&\nplete this line with the

appropriate state. U.S. insurance entities should enter the state of domicile.
Country of Domicile

U.S. branches of alien insurers should enter the three—charaéte 1 or the reporting entity’s country of
domicile from the Appendix of Abbreviations. Domestic insure US” in this field.

i, &
Commenced Business

Enter the date when the reporting entity first became oblig for¥any insurance risk via the issuance of policies
and/or entering into a reinsurance agreement.

Prior Period
Enter the NAIC Group Code for the prior quarter. :

Statutory Home Office ¢

As identified with the Certificate of Auth niciled state.
Main Administrative Office

Location of the reporting entity’s administrative office.

Mail Address

Reporting entity’s maill@ther than the main administrative office address. May be a P.O. Box and the

associated ZIP code.
Primary Location of Books ecords

aers may review records during an examination.

©1992 — 2018 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 2 Title Quarterly 2019



Statutory Statement Contact
Name & Email
Name and email address of the person responsible for preparing and filing all statutory statements with the
reporting entity’s regulators and the NAIC. The person should be able to respond to questions and concerns
for annual and quarterly statements.
Telephone Number & Fax Number
Telephone and fax number should include area code and extension.
Officers, Directors, Trustees
The state of domicile regulatory authority may dictate the required officers, @irect
positions to be listed on the Jurat Page. Show full name (initials not accep

sign (#) those officers and directors who did not occupy the indicated posit
Additional lines may be required to identify officers, directors, trustees

es and any other
indicate by number
rior annual statement).
er positions in primary
tive Officer or Chief Operating
icer; and 4) Actuary. When
orting entity, enter the name of

Officer; 2) Secretary, or Corporate Secretary; 3) Treasurer or Chief Fi
identifying officers, if the Treasurer does not have charge of the acco
the individual who does and indicate the appropriate title. .

Statement of Deposition
Those states that have adopted the NAIC blank require t e be completed in accordance with the 4nnual
Statement Instructions and Accounting Practices and Proc es, Manual except to the extent that state law may
differ. If the reporting entity deviates from any of thex%ch se deviations in Note 1 of the Notes to Financial

Statements, to the extent that there is an impact #pthe 1apinformation contained in the quarterly statement.

NS

¢iince with the requirements of the domiciliary state. Direct any
questions concerning signature requirements affistate. At least one statement filed with the domiciliary state must
have original signatures and must be gnanually Signed by the appropriate corporate officers, have the corporate seal
affixed thereon where appropriate be properly notarized. For statements filed in non-domestic states, facsimile
signatures or reproductions of origindigignatures may be used except where otherwise mandated. If the appropriate
‘ erwise not available due to a personal emergency, the reporting entity
direction as to who may sign the statement.

Signatures

Complete the Jurat signature requiremen

NOTE: If the United State nager of a U.S. Branch or the Attorney-in-Fact of a Reciprocal Exchange or Lloyds
Underw: is a corpuration, the affidavit should be signed by two (or three) principal officers of the
, if a partnership, by two (or three) of the principal members of the partnership.

For domiciliag tions that require the reporting entity to submit signatures on the Jurat page as part of the
PDF fi i C, see the instructions for submitting a signed Jurat in the General Electronic Filing
.naic.org/cmte_e_app blanks.htm

If this is an amendment, change or modification of previously filed information, state the amendment number

(each amendment made by a reporting entity should be sequentially numbered), the date this amendment is being filed and
the number of quarterly statement pages being changed by this amendment.
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To be filed in electronic format only:

Policyowner Relations Contact

Name

List person able to respond to calls regarding policies, premium payments, etc. on individual policies.
Address

May be a P.O. Box and the associated ZIP code. Q
Telephone Number O

L 4

Telephone number should include area code and extension. \
Email Address \

Email address of the policyowner relations contact person as desc@

Government Relations Contact .

Name \

The government relations contact represents p the reporting entity designates to receive

information from state insurance departments reg ‘'w bulletins, company and producer licensing
information, changes in departmental proced and o general communication regarding non-financial
information. ®

Address
May be a P.O. Box and the assoCijte gide.

Telephone Number
Telephone number should in€gde area code and extension.

Email Address

Email address of thS§government contact person as described above.
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Market Conduct Contact

Name
The Market conduct contact represents the person the reporting entity designates to receive information
from state insurance departments regarding market conduct activities. Such information would include (but
not be limited to) data call letters, filing instructions, report cards and inquires/questions about the reporting
entity’s market conduct.

Address

May be a P.O. Box and the associated ZIP code.

Telephone Number Q
L 4 \

Telephone number should include area code and extension.

Email Address
Email address of the market conduct contact person as described a .
Cybersecurity Contact
L 4
Name \

The cybersecurity contact represents the person &bg entity designates to receive information from
regulatory agencies on active, developing and potenti§hcybersecurity threats.

Address ® %
}\

May be a P.O. Box and the associ

Telephone Number
Telephone number should inglude areatdde and extension.
Email Address
Email address ¢! the @ rity contact person as described above.
Life Insurance Policy Locator Contact§Not applicable to Property and Title companies)
Name

List g @ e to respond to calls regarding locating policies on lost or forgotten life insurance policies.

Address

May be a P.O. Box and the associated ZIP code.
Telephone Wumber

Telephone number should include area code and extension.
Email Address

Email address of the policy locator contact person as described above.
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ASSETS
Information should be reported as of the end of current quarter.

The value for real estate, bonds, stocks, and the amount loaned on mortgages must, in all cases, prove with corresponding
values and admitted assets supported by the corresponding schedules.

Refer to the Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual for accounting guidance on these topics.
Companies should refer to the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office to determine the
filing requirements and the procedures for valuation of bonds and stocks owned or held as collateral for
The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. Certain Notes are required r the valuation of
invested assets. See instructions herein for Notes to Financial Statements.

L 4
Assets owned at the end of the current period that were not under the exclusive con ng entity, including
assets loaned to others, are to be individually identified in the investment schedules lactig, the codes found in the
Investment Schedules General Instructions in the Code Column of the appropriate investgent ule.
For statements with Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts or Protected Cell ount$ YExclude receivables from the
Separate Accounts Statement, Segregated Accounts or Protected Cell Accoupsmmo assets of the General Account

@ bles as a negative liability and net the

tructions.

Statement. This eliminates the need for consolidating adjustments. Report st
receivables against payables to the appropriate account as required elsewlierg 1

The development of admitted assets is illustrated in two columns. &
Column 1 Assets, Current Statement Date

Record the amount by category,4from eprting entity’s financial records, less any valuation
allowance.

Column 2 —  Nonadmitted Assets, Curre Dat
Include: Amount ich the state does not allow the reporting entity to take credit.
Refer to the Annual Stgtement Instructions, Exhibit of Nonadmitted Assets.

Column 3 —  Net Admitted A Statement Date
The amoun 3 equals Column 1 minus Column 2. The amounts reported in Column 3
should agree to'@e appropriate schedules.

Column 4 —  Dece 31 Prior Year Net Admitted Assets Annual Statement

contained in Column 3 of the prior year-end.
Inside amounts — et admitted assets amounts.
Line 1 - onds
Report all bonds with maturity dates greater than one year from the acquisition date. Bonds are valued
and reported in accordance with guidance set forth in SSAP No. 26R—Bonds; and SSAP No. 43R—

Loan-Backed and Structured Securities.

Record bond acquisitions or disposals on the trade date, not the settlement date. Record private
placements on the funding date.

Exclude: Interest due and accrued.
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Line 2

Line 3

Line 4

Line 5

—  Stocks
The amount reported in Column 3 for common stocks and preferred stocks is the value in accordance
with guidance set forth in SSAP No. 30—Unaffiliated Common Stock; SSAP No. 32—Preferred Stock
and SSAP No. 97—Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled, and Affiliated Entities.

—  Mortgage Loans on Real Estate

Include: Foreclosed liens subject to redemption.
The amount reported in Column 3 is the Book Value/ d Investment
reduced by any valuation allowance and nonadmitted a ts. gage loans
are valued and reported in accordance with th 1 e set forth in

SSAP No. 37—Mortgage Loans.

L 2
Exclude: Interest due and accrued. \\

- Real Estate

Refer to SSAP No. 40R—Real Estate Investments;, SSAP
Estate Investments; and SSAP No. 44—Capitalization of

The amount reported in Column 3 for properties’o up w e reporting entity (home office real
estate), properties held for production of income cies held for sale must not exceed actual
cost, plus capitalized improvements, less normafgiileprecifion. This formula shall apply whether the
reporting entity holds the property directly o IO

Report amounts net of encumbrances.
L 4
Exclude: Income due anw

Investments

airment or Disposal of Real
counting guidance.

—  Cash, Cash Equivalents angfs
Include: All cash, g petty cash, other undeposited funds, certificates of deposit in
similar financial institutions with maturity dates of one year or
s from the acquisition date and other instruments defined as cash and cash
eq@valents in accordance with SSAP No. 2R—Cash, Drafts, and Short-Term

esunents.
lude in Column 2, the excess of deposits in suspended depositories over the

estimated amount recoverable.

The nt in Column 1 should agree with the sum of Schedule E, Part 1, Column 8, Schedule E,
P 7 and Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 1. The amount in Column 1 should agree with
, Line 19.2. The prior year’s Column 1 amount should agree with Cash Flow, Line 19.1.
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Line 6 — Contract Loans

Report loans at their unpaid balance in accordance with SSAP No. 49—Policy Loans (applicable to Life
and Accident and Health), and reduced by the proportionate share of loans under any coinsurance

arrangements.

Include:

Exclude:

Line 7 — Derivatives

Derivative asset amounts shown as debit balances. Should equa
Column 5, Footnote Question 2. The gross amounts from
netting from the valid right to offset in accordance wjth S,
and Liabilities.

Report admitted investments reported on Sc

Line 8 —  Other Invested Assets (Schedule BA Assets) &\

Include:

Line 9 - Receivables for Sec

Refer to SEUP

Include:

In Column 1, contract loans assumed under coinsurance arrangements.

In Column 2, premium notes, contract loans, and other policy assets in excess of
net value and of other policy liabilities on individual policies.

Interest due and accrued, less than 90 days past due. R to No. 49—
Policy Loans, for accounting guidance.

Premium extension agreements. L 4 \

edule DB, Part D, Section 1,
shall be adjusted to reflect
Offsetting and Netting of Assets

L 4

and not included under another classification.

K
Loans.

¢
Certain affiliafe secga#fcs, such as joint ventures, partnerships and limited
liabili ni SAP No. 48—Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited
Liah ]

Law IncomeSiousing Tax Credit Property Investments for accounting guidance).

itl

her Admitted Assets, for accounting guidance.
Amounts received within 15 days of the settlement date that are due from
brokers when a security has been sold but the proceeds have not yet been
received.
Receivables for securities not received within 15 days of the settlement date.

These receivables are classified as other-than-invested-assets and nonadmitted
per SSAP No. 21—Other Admitted Assets.

Line 10 ecurities Lending Reinvested Collateral Assets

Include reinvested collateral assets from securities lending programs where the program is
administered by the reporting entity’s unaffiliated agent or the reporting entity’s affiliated agent if the
reporting entity chooses not to report in the investment schedules.

Line 11 —  Aggregate Write-ins for Invested Assets

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 11 for

Invested Assets.

©1992 — 2018 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 8 Title Quarterly 2019



Line 13

Line 14

Line 15

Line 15.1

Line 15.2

Title Plants (Applies to Title Insurers Only)

Refer to SSAP No. 57—Title Insurance, for accounting guidance.

Investment Income Due and Accrued

Refer to SSAP No 34—Investment Income Due and Accrued, for accounting guidance
Include: Income earned on investments but not yet received.

Premiums and Considerations

Include: Amounts for premium transactions conducted directly wi e inSelgd.

Amounts due from agents resulting from various ins anspctions.

g fixed one-time

Premiums receivable for government—insure$ n
i eight neonates and

premium payments (such as for Medica
Medicaid maternity delivery).

Refer to SSAP No. 6—Uncollected Premium Balances, Bills ,Receiv§ale for Premiums, and Amounts
Due From Agents and Brokers;, SSAP No. 57—Title Insuranc d P No. 53—Property Casualty
Contracts — Premiums. Refer to SSAP No. R— 4P d Casualty Reinsurance; and
SSAP No. 61R—Life, Deposit-Type and Accia’en‘a . % einsurance, for accounting guidance
pertaining to reinsurance transactions.

Uncollected Premiums and Agents’ Balances in %) llection
Include: Direct and group bille llect®d premiums.
Amounts co@cte et remitted to home office.

Accide % tums due and unpaid.

emiums and annuity considerations uncollected on in force
iums on reinsurance ceded and less loading).

Do not deduct: roperty/Casualty and Title Statements:
Q Ceded reinsurance balances payable.
Exclude: eceivables relating to uninsured accident and health plans and the uninsured

portion of partially insured accident and health plans.
Defe remiums, Agents’ Balances and Installments Booked but Deferred and Not Yet Due

@ Receivable amounts not yet due.

Life insurance premiums and annuity considerations deferred on in force
business (less premiums on reinsurance ceded and less loading).

For Property/Casualty companies:
Earned but unbilled premiums.
Deduct: For Property/Casualty companies:

Reinsurance assumed premiums received after the effective date of the
contract but prior to the contractual due date. Refer to SS4P No. 62R—
Property and Casualty Reinsurance, for accounting guidance.

Exclude: Ceded reinsurance balances payable

©1992 — 2018 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 9 Title Quarterly 2019



Line 15.3 —  Accrued Retrospective Premiums ($ ) and contracts subject to redetermination ($ )
Include: Accrued retrospective premiums on insurance contracts.
Receivables for all contracts subject to redetermination, including risk
adjustment for Medicare Advantage and Medicare Part D and Affordable Care
Act risk adjustment. See SSAP No. 54R—Individual and Group Accident and
Health Contracts.

Refer to SSAP No. 66—Retrospectively Rated Contracts, for accounting guidance and nonadmission

criteria.
Direct Accrued Retrospective Premiums: :

For Property/Casualty companies: L 4
If retrospective premiums are estimated by reviewing eac ospoggively rated risk, report on
Line 15.3 the gross additional retrospective premiumdy in in the total reserve for
unearned premiums.

If retrospective premiums are estimated through the uscgmifys gily accepted methods applied to

aggregations of multiple retrospectively rated risk&in @ G with filed and approved retrospective

rating plans and the result of such estimation 15" get a@gitiogtl retrospective premiums, report on

Line 15.3 the net additional retrospective prem inciyded in the total reserve for unearned
premiums.
Line 16.1 —  Amounts Recoverable from Reinsurers

Property/Casualty and Title co‘pa@d refer to SSAP No. 62R—Property and Casualty

Reinsurance, for accounting guidanc\
Amgfi b

Include: able’on paid losses/claims and loss/claim adjustment expenses.

Reinsurance recoverables on u. sses are treated as a deduction from the reserve liability.
Line 16.2 —  Funds Held by or Depglited with Reinsured Companies

Property/Casua
Reinsuran®, fo

e companies should refer to SSAP No. 62R—Property and Casualty
g guidance.

Include: Reinsurance premiums withheld by the ceding entity as specified in the
reinsurance contract (for example, funds withheld equal to the unearned
premiums and loss reserves), or advances from the reinsurer to the ceding entity
for the payment of losses before an accounting is made by the ceding entity.

Line 16.3 { @ ounts Receivable Under Reinsurance Contracts
Life companies, include commissions and expense allowances due and experience rating and
other refunds due. Include the amounts for FEGLI/SEGLI pools and any other amounts not reported in
Lines 16.1 or 16.2.

Property/Casualty and Title companies should refer to SSAP No. 62R—Property and Casualty
Reinsurance, for accounting guidance.
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Line 17

Line 18.1

Line 18.2

Line 19

Amounts Receivable Relating to Uninsured Plans

The term “uninsured plans” includes the uninsured portion of partially insured plans.

Include: Amounts receivable from uninsured plans for (a) claims and other costs paid by
the administrator on behalf of the third party at risk and (b) fees related to

services provided by the administrator to the plan.

Pharmaceutical rebates relating to uninsured plans that represent an

administrative fee and that are retained by the reporting entity and are earned in
excess of the amounts to be remitted to the uninsured plan.

Refer to SSAP No. 84—Health Care and Government Insured Plan Reggi for accounting
guidance.

L 4
Exclude: Pharmaceutical rebates of insured plans. Thes u ould be reported on

Line 24.
Refer to SSAP No. 47—Uninsured Plans, for accounting guidance.
Current Federal and Foreign Income Tax Recoverable an e eon

This line is not applicable to Fraternal Benefit Qt\

Exclude: Deferred tax assets.

Refer to SSAP No. 101—Income Taxes, for acc i idance.

Reporting entities may recognizépinte arly transactions arising from income tax allocations
among companies participating in a c8Qgoli tax return, provided the following conditions are met:

1. There is a written glreement
intercompany balancSgyill be s;

=scribing the method of allocation and the manner in which
led; and

2. Such an agreemegt requires€nat any intercompany balance will be settled within a reasonable
time following & filing of the consolidated tax return; and

3. ies with regulations promulgated by the Internal Revenue Service; and

4. ising out of such allocation meet the criteria for admitted assets as prescribed
state of the reporting entity; and

5. er companies participating in the consolidated return have established liabilities that offset

d intercompany receivables.

ed Tax Asset

1 to SSAP No. 101—Income Taxes, for accounting guidance.
Guaranty Funds Receivable or on Deposit
This line is not applicable to Fraternal Benefit Societies.

Include: Any amount paid in advance or amounts receivable from state guaranty funds to
offset against premium taxes in future periods.
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Line 20

Line 21

Line 22

Line 23

Electronic Data Processing Equipment and Software

Include: Electronic data processing equipment, operating and non-operating systems
software (net of accumulated depreciation).

Refer to SSAP No. 16R—Electronic Data Processing Equipment and Software, for accounting
guidance. Non-operating systems software must be nonadmitted. Admitted asset is limited to three
percent of capital and surplus for the most recently filed statement adjusted to exclude any EDP
equipment and operating system software, net deferred tax assets and net positive goodwill.

Furniture and Equipment, Including Health Care Delivery Assets
Include: Health care delivery assets reported in the Furniture a @Exhibit,
All leasehold improvements. L 2
Refer to SSAP No. 19—Furniture, Fixture and Equipment an as Improvements;, SSAP

No. 44—Capitalization of Interest, and SSAP No. 73—Health e jwery Assets and Leasehold
Improvements in Health Care Facilities, for accounting guidance.

Include: The appropriate exchange af
currency Canadian Insur
Operations liabilities, Thd

etho@can be used if the Canadian Insurance
Operations result in 1 % of the reporting entity’s assets, liabilities and
premium. The differenc asset, is recorded on Page 2, Line 22, Net
Adjustments in A; ilities Due to Foreign Exchange Rates; or, if a
liability, on@age justments in Assets and Liabilities Due to Foreign
Exchange Rat ef SSAP No. 23—Foreign Currency Transactions and
Translgornsys8ar aSgunting guidance.

Receivables from Parent, S d Affiliates

Include: ent accounts receivable from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates.

Exclude: nts owed due to intercompany tax sharing agreements.

ounts related to intercompany reinsurance transactions. Report reinsurance
een affiliated companies through the appropriate reinsurance accounts.

Loans to affiliates and other related parties, that are reported in the appropriate
category of Schedule BA.

Affiliated securities which are reported in the appropriate investment schedules
(Schedule D or DA).

r to SSAP No. 25—Alffiliates and Other Related Parties, for accounting guidance.
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Line 24

Line 25

— Health Care and Other Amounts Receivable

Include: Bills Receivable — Report any unsecured amounts due from outside sources or
receivables secured by assets that do not qualify as investments.

Amounts due resulting from advances to agents or brokers — Refer to
SSAP No. 6—Uncollected Premium Balances, Bills Receivable for Premiums,
and Amounts Due From Agents and Brokers, for accounting guidance.

Health Care Receivables — Include pharmaceutical rebate receivables, claim
overpayment receivables, loans and advances to s, capitation
arrangement receivables and risk sharing receivables@irom liated and
non-affiliated entities. Refer to SSAP No. 84—HealthaCarOyand Government
Insured Plan Receivables for accounting guidance.

government under
ed unts over 90 days due
mitted assets. Refer to

Instred Plan Receivables and
anaged Care Contracts for

Other amounts receivable that origin:
government-insured plans, including undis
that qualify as accident and health con

SSAP No. 50—Classification of Insu
accounting guidance.

administrative fee and that ! by the reporting entity and earned in
excess of the amounts t d to the uninsured plan. These amounts
should be reported ot\m
Premiums receival T g0 ent insured plans reported on Lines 15.1, 15.2
or153. @

—  Aggregate Write-ins for Othe \— ssets

Enter the total of the write-ig chedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 25 for Other-
Than-Invested-Assets.

Exclude: Pharmaceutical rebates & ing Q insured plans that represent an
tar
re

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 11 failinvested Assets

List separately eg
that are nogdn S

of invested assets for which there is no pre-printed line on Page 2 (and
A).

Include: eceivables resulting from the sale of invested assets other than securities.

Excludy Collateral held on securities lending. In accordance with SSAP No. 103R—
Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishment of Liabilities,
this collateral should be reported on the appropriate invested asset line if the
collateral pledged is unrestricted.
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Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 25 for Other-Than-Invested-Assets

List separately each category of assets (other-than-invested-assets) for which there is no pre-printed
line on Page 2.

Include: Equities and deposits in pools and associations.

COLI — Report the cash value of corporate owned life insurance, including
amounts under split dollar plans.

Consideration paid for retroactive reinsurance co . Refer to
SSAP No. 62R—Property and Casualty Reinsurance.

Other Receivables — Report any other reimburseme eporting entity.

Prepaid pension cost and the intangible
additional liability with a description of “pr
pension asset,” respectively. See SSAP No.

from recording an
peiion cost” and “intangible
ions, for guidance.

Receivables for securities not received
classified as other-than-invested- nadmitted per SSAP No. 21—
Other Admitted Assets.

the reporting ‘e
Contract 0

er to SSAP No. 65—Property and Casualty
g guidance.

Annu at present value purchased to fund future fixed loss
1y ts'\@efer to SSAP No. 65—Property and Casualty Contracts.

g-nhce premiums paid by a ceding entity prior to the effective
the contract. Refer to SSAP No. 62R—Property and Casualty
surance, for accounting guidance.

ife and Health Companies:
Reinsurance premiums paid by a ceding entity prior to the due date.

Refer to SSAP No. 61R—Life, Deposit-Type and Accident and Health
Reinsurance.

\ For Life, Accident & Health and Fraternal Companies:

Any negative IMR that is nonadmitted.
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LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

Information should be reported as of the end of current quarter.

Line 1

Line 2

Line 3

Line 6

Line 7

Line 8.1

Known Claims Reserve
Include: Loss and allocated loss adjustment expenses accrued.

Exclude: Unallocated loss adjustment expenses accrued.

Refer to Schedule P instructions for definitions.

Refer to SSAP No. 9—Subsequent Events, for accounting guidance related @ take place
subsequent to the balance sheet date for claims reported as of Decemfr 3 1@& t year.
Statutory Premium Reserve \

Refer to Operations and Investment Exhibit, Part 1B 1nstructi®n.

Aggregate of Other Reserves Required by Law
Include on this line reserves required by statute otkr D @ tutory Premium Reserve.
Other Expenses (Excluding Taxes, Licenses and F

Include: Incurred but unpaid o opetions and investment expenses, excluding taxes,
licenses and fees.

The unfunded postretirement obliQtion@included in Other Expenses in accordance with the
se

reporting entity’s allocation of such e\
Taxes, Licenses and Fees deral and Foreign Income Taxes)

Include: Incurred™®

gaid investment and underwriting taxes, licenses and fees.

aranty fund assessments that are accrued in accordance with SSAP No. 35R—
nty Fund and Other Assessments.

Exclude: eral and foreign income taxes and any amounts withheld or retained by the
pany acting as agent for others.

ederal an& Foreign Income Taxes (including $ on realized capital gains (losses))

Federal and foreign income taxes due or accrued.
Income taxes recoverable.
Deferred tax liabilities.

Refer to SSAP No. 101—Income Taxes, for accounting guidance.
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Line 8.2

Line 9

Line 10

Line 13

Net Deferred Tax Liability
Refer to SSAP No. 101—Income Taxes, for accounting guidance.
Borrowed Money $ and interest thereon $

Report the unpaid balance outstanding at the end of the current quarter on any borrowed money plus
accrued interest and any unamortized premium or discount (commercial paper, bank loans, notes, etc.).

Include: Interest payable on all debt reported as a liability, approved interest on surplus
notes and interest payable on debt reported as a reduction j arrying value
of real estate. Refer to SSAP No. 15—Debt and Holding ipany@Pbligations,
for accounting guidance.

Debt obligations of an employee stock ownefBhi he reporting entity
and dividends on unallocated employee stggk ,oViger plan shares. Refer to
SSAP No. 12—Employee Stock Ownership P fo ounting guidance.

Exclude: Debt on real estate in accordance with SS4 —Real Estate Investments
(i.e., reported as a reduction in the ¢ valuli9¥f real estate).

Debt offset against another, a: @ dance with SSAP No. 64—Offsetting

and Netting of Assets and Lﬁb' if1é
Debt for which trea en& d elsewhere. Instruments that meet the

spe
requirements to be r e surplus as specified in SSAP No. 72—Surplus
and Quasi-Reorganizatio re ot considered debt.

Debt issuandp cos -, Dan fees and legal fees).

The valT o to detachable stock purchase warrants. Report this value

Dividends Declared and Unpaid

Include: e amount of dividends on outstanding shares of capital stock.

Exclude: WockWividends of the company’s own shares that are declared by the board of
U ctors but are unpaid at the balance sheet date.

Funds held by pany Under Reinsurance Treaties

Inclu Reinsurance premiums withheld by the company as specified in the reinsurance

contract (for example, funds withheld equal to the unearned premiums and loss
reserves) or advances to the company by the payment of losses before an
accounting is made by the company.
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Line 14

Line 15

Line 16

Line 18

Amounts Withheld or Retained by Company for Account of Others

Include: Employees’ FICA and unemployment contributions, withholdings for purchase
of savings bonds, taxes withheld at source and other withholdings, as well as
amounts held in escrow for payment of taxes, insurance, etc., under F.H.A. or
other mortgage loan investments, or held for guarantee of contract performance;
and any other funds that the reporting entity holds in a fiduciary capacity for the
account of others (excluding reinsurance funds held and Segregated Funds Held
for Others as reported on Schedule E, Parts 1A and 1B).

If, however, a reporting entity has separate bank account clusive use in
connection with employee bond purchases or escrow F. ts or other
amounts withheld or retained in a similar manner, o ets deposited to

guarantee performance, the related assets should
asset page and extended at zero value, unless@uch 2
for the reporting entity, in which case they jghqu
as liabilities in the statement.

income-producing
both as assets and

Exclude: Segregated Funds Held for Others as reporte chedule E, Parts 1A and 1B
of the annual statement).

Refer to SSAP No. 67—Other Liabilities, for acco%t

Provision for Unauthorized and Certified Reinsuragge

See Annual Statement Instructions Schedule a olumn 18 and Schedule F, Part 4, Column 19.
Net Adjustment in Assets and Liabilities o Exchange Rates

¢
Include: The appropria ch differential applied to the excess, if any, of foreign

dia urance operations assets over foreign currency Canadian
ahons’ liabilities. This method can be used if the Canadian

tes; or, if a liability, on Page 3, Line 16, Net Adjustments in Assets and
ilities Due to Foreign Exchange Rates. Refer to SSAP No. 23—Foreign
cy Transactions and Translations, for accounting guidance.

Payable to nt, iaries and Affiliates

is recogiiized and identified as due to affiliates for expenditures incurred on behalf of the
entity by a parent, affiliates or subsidiaries; or for amounts owed through other intercompany
fer to SSAP No. 67—Other Liabilities, for accounting guidance.

Unreimbursed expenditures on behalf of the reporting entity by a parent,
affiliates or subsidiaries; or amounts owing through other intercompany
transactions.

Exclude: Amounts owed due to intercompany tax-sharing agreements.

Amounts related to intercompany reinsurance transactions. Report reinsurance
between affiliated companies through the appropriate reinsurance accounts.

Loans from affiliates that are reported as borrowed money. See SSAP No. 15—
Debt and Holding Company Obligations, for accounting guidance.

Refer to SSAP No. 25—Alffiliates and Other Related Parties, for accounting guidance.
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Line 19 - Derivatives

Derivative liability amounts shown as credit balances. Should equal Schedule DB, Part D, Section 1,
Column 6, Footnote Question 2 times -1. The gross amounts from Schedule DB shall be adjusted to
reflect netting from the valid right to offset in accordance with SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting of
Assets and Liabilities.

Line 20 — Payable for Securities
Include: Amounts that are due to brokers when a security has been purchased but has not
yet been paid.
Line 21 - Payable for Securities Lending
Include: Liability for securities lending collateral receif®d b @ ing entity that can
be reinvested or repledged. \
Line 22 - Aggregate Write-ins for Other Liabilities \
Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of -ins [Wggregated at Line 22 for Other
Liabilities.
Line 24 - Aggregate Write-ins for Special Surplus Funds ¢

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule {itails oWV rite-ins Aggregated at Line 24 for Special
Surplus Funds.

Line 25 - Common Capital Stock
L 4

Should equal the par value per share @/ the number of issued shares or in the case of no-par

shares, the total stated value.
Authorized capital stock is shares that the state has authorized a corporation to issue.

Outstanding capital stogk is the nt¥ber of authorized shares that have been issued and are presently
held by stockholders (gfcludes treasury stock, as defined in the instructions for Line 31).

Line 26 — Preferred Capi

Shou ual the par value per share multiplied by the number of issued shares, or in the case of no-par
26 th stated or liquidation value.

ulative total number of authorized shares that have been issued to date.
es includes treasury stock.

Issued capital stg
The numb¢ of i

) @ d, outstanding and issued shares have the same meaning as in Line 25.
Line 27 egate Write-ins for Other-Than-Special Surplus Funds

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 27 for
Other-Than-Special Surplus Funds.
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Line 28

Line 29

Line 30

Line 31

Line 32

Surplus Notes

Include:

Exclude:

That portion of any subordinated indebtedness, surplus debenture, contribution
certificate, surplus note, debenture note, premium income note, bond or other
contingent evidence of indebtedness not included in Line 24 that is a financing
vehicle for increasing surplus. Furnish pertinent information concerning
conditions of repayment, redemption price, interest features, etc., in the Notes to
Financial Statements. Report discount or premium, if any, in the balance sheet
as a direct deduction from or addition to the face amount of the note.

Cost of issuing surplus notes (e.g., loan fees and legal Charge these
amounts to operations when incurred.

Refer to SSAP No. 41R—Surplus Notes, for accounting guidance.
L 4
Gross Paid In and Contributed Surplus

Include: Amounts for quasi-reorganizations. Ref@g to No. 72—Surplus and
Quasi-Reorganizations, for accounting guida
Unassigned Funds (Surplus)

Include:

Treasury Stock, at Cost
Treasury stock is the coaporation

issuing corporation b
of the outstanding ¢

Include: \

s regards policyholders

Unassigned funds (surplus) are the undistributed aﬁl na ed amount of surplus.

Reductions for unearned ck option plan shares.

Amounts for quasi-reorgguizations. Refer to SSAP No. 72—Surplus and

Quasi-Reorganiza unting guidance.
L 4
Changes in thé@Qlditi inimum pension liability. Refer to SS4P No. 102—

Pensio cotfting guidance.

n shares that have been issued, fully paid and reacquired by the
ot canceled. Treasury stock is included in issued capital stock but is not part
itasgtock.

number of shares and the value in the appropriate spaces provided in
es 25 and 26 for the current year. Cost method of accounting should

determine the cost basis of treasury stock acquired.

Cost of reacquired suspense shares of an employee stock option plan.

% 1 should agree to Page 4, Operations and Investment Exhibit, Statement of Income, Line 32,

mn 1.

Column 2 should agree to Page 4, Operations and Investment Exhibit, Statement of Income, Line 32,

Column 3.
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Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 22 for Other Liabilities
List separately each category of liabilities for which there is no pre-printed line on Page 3.
This schedule is for other liability items not specifically provided for.
Include: Uncashed drafts and checks that are pending escheatment to a state.

Interest paid in advance on mortgage loans, rents paid in advance and retroactive
reinsurance.

Premium deficiency reserves, if applicable, in accordan ith No. 53—
Property Casualty Contracts — Premiums.

Servicing liabilities as described in SSAP No. 903R @ s and Servicing of

Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liqhil, \

Unearned compensation for employee stoclgpti stock options issued and
stock purchase and award plans. Refer t AP No. 12—Employee Stock
Ownership Plans, and SSAP No. 104 sed Payments, for accounting
guidance.

with a description of “a
Pensions, for guidance.

Exclude: All voluntary and gener:
not in the nature offftabiliti

of liabilities.
Include: S g from retroactive reinsurance.

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 27 fo er-Than-Special Surplus Funds

¢yory the amount of guaranty fund notes, contribution certificates, statutory
or similar funds other than capital stock, with appropriate description. The
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OPERATIONS AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

Information should be reported for current year-to-date.

This statement and the Capital and Surplus Account should be completed on the accrual; i.e., earned and incurred basis.
Certain items may be either positive or negative and should be entered accordingly. The various investment items of interest,
rent, profit and loss, depreciation, appreciation, etc., appearing in the Parts supporting this Statement of Income must check
with the data relating to the same transactions as set forth in the appropriate schedules. Profit and loss items must be
itemized. The lists of items to be included in the various lines and supporting Parts are not intended to exclude analogous
items that are omitted from the lists.

The results of an insurance company’s discontinued operations and extraordinary items shall be reportedsonsistdptly with the
company’s reporting of continuing operations (i.e., no separate line item presentation in the bal s or statement of

operations aggregating current and future losses from the measurement date).

L 4
STATEMENT OF INCOME

Column 1 — Current Year to Date

Include all transactions from beginning of current year to quarter.
Column 2 - Prior Year to Date *

Include all transactions from beginning of ﬁor@ of prior year quarter that correlates to the

current reporting period.
Column 3 - Prior Year-ended December 31 & \

Include all transactions from be

mnln% ear to end of prior year.

sent income reported by the company for escrow and settlement

Line 1.2 — Escrow and Settlement Ser

The amounts reported on this
services charges.

Line 2 — Aggregate Write-ins fo er Operating Income

Enter the
Operating

e-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 2 for Other

Line 3 -
Line 5
de those items to be reported in the Operations and Investment Exhibit, Part 3, Line 24, Column 4

of the annual statement.

Line 6 — Aggregate Write-ins for Other Operating Expenses
Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 6 for Other
Operating Expenses.

Line 7 — Total Operating Expenses

The amount shown on this line should agree with the total of Lines 4, 5 and 6.
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Line 8

Line 9

Line 10

Line 11

Line 12

Line 13

Line 14

Line 15

Net Operating Gain or (Loss)

The amount shown on this line should be the amount shown on Line 3, less the amount shown on

Line 7.

Net Investment Income Earned

Include:

Exclude:

Investment income earned from all forms of investment.

Dividends from SCA entities, joint ventures, partnerships, and limited liability
companies minus investment expenses, taxes (excluding fi income taxes),
licenses, fees, depreciation on real estate and other investe@assets.

Interest on borrowed money.
L 4

Capital gains and losses on investments.

Equity in distributed income or loss of SC
and limited liability companies as define
Subsidiary, Controlled and Alffiliate

Ventures, Partnerships and Linite ]

nt1 soint ventures, partnerships
SSAP No. 97—Investments in
and SSAP No. 48—Joint
ipanies.

Include: Realized investment relat change gains/(losses).
Exclude: Unrealized capital gains
Net Investment Gain (Loss) L 2

The amount shown on this lig
Aggregate Write-ins for Mis

Enter the total of the mgrite-ins
Miscellaneous Incom

ncome or (Loss) or Other Deductions

ed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 12 for
(Loss) or Other Deductions.

Net Income Afte s Tax and Before All Other Federal Income Taxes

The amoun is line should agree with the total of the amounts shown on Lines 8§, 11
and 12.

Fede d Foreign Income Taxes Incurred

@

Net Income

Current year provisions for federal and foreign income taxes; and federal and
foreign income taxes incurred or refunded during the year relating to prior
period adjustments. In some instances, such prior period adjustments, if
material, may be charged or credited directly to unassigned surplus in the
Capital and Surplus Account.

The amount shown on this line should agree with the amount shown on Line 13, less the amount

shown on Line 14.
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CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT

Line 16 - Surplus as Regards Policyholders, December 31, Prior Year

The amount shown on this line should agree with the amount shown on Page 3, Line 32, Column 2.
Line 17 — Net Income

The amount shown on this line should agree with the amount shown on Line 15.

Line 18 — Change in Net Unrealized Capital Gains (Losses) less Capital Gains Tax of §

Include: Equity in undistributed income or loss of SCA _an
partnerships, and limited liability companies as ¢
Investments in  Subsidiary, Controlled, Qund
SSAP No. 48—Joint Ventures, Partnerships

joint ventures,

Exclude: Realized capital gains (losses).

Line 19 - Change in Net Unrealized Foreign Exchange Capital Gain (L

Include: Unrealized investment relatgi 2

Foreign operations exchang

Exclude: Realized investment % ange gains (losses).
Foreign currency n'edjustments.

-
L 4
Refer to SSAP No. 23—Foreign Cur: Tr ctions and Translations, for accounting guidance.

adjustment gains (losses).

Line 20 - Change in Net Deferred Ing

Record the change in net defe
guidance. The amount ggown on

ipfome tax. Refer to SSAP No. 101—Income Taxes, for accounting
s line should represent the gross change in net deferred tax, with

any change in the no itted deferred tax asset reported on Line 21.
Line 22 - Change in Provi nadthorized and Certified Reinsurance
The amoun A4 s line should agree with the amounts shown on Page 3, Line 15, Column 2

minus Column
Line 23 — ChangS¥ Supplemental Reserve

% nt shown on this line should agree with the amounts shown on Page 3, Line 4, Column 2
0 umn 1.

Line 24 ge in Surplus Notes

Changes in the balances of surplus notes meeting the requirements of SSAP No. 41R—Surplus Notes,
shall be accounted for on this line.

The amount shown on this line should agree with the amounts shown on Page 3, Line 28, Column 1
minus Column 2.
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Line 25 —

Line 26.1 —

Line 26.2 —

Line 26.3 —

NOTE:  The sum of lines 26.1 through 26.3 should equal the chafie

Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles
Exclude: Corrections of errors in previously issued financial statements. Corrections of
errors should be reported on the Aggregate write-ins for gains and losses on

surplus line.

Changes in accounting estimates. A change in an accounting estimate should be
included in the Statement of Income.

Capital Changes Paid In

Include: Par or stated value of shares issued or retired by compan ing th@period.

Only when issued stock increases(decreases) should WhincCrease(decrease).

The amount included in this line will be the pa’v lud
Capital Changes Transferred from Surplus (Stock Dividend) \
Include: The increase in capital resulting from a sto ividend (corresponding to the
decrease in surplus shown on Line 27.2}

Transferred to surplus
& @

The amount on this line should be offset by the co &
b

ntry on Line 27.3.

en years from Liabilities page, lines 25 and 26,

current year minus prior year.

Line 27.1 =

Line 27.2 —

Line 27.3 —

Line 28

Surplus Adjustments Paid In L 4

Include: IAICTCIe n the par or stated value and the price of shares issued or
Pl S

This should equal thegfange between years from Liabilities page, Line 29, column 1 minus column 2.
Refer to SSAP No. lus and Quasi-Reorganizations, for accounting guidance.

gisferred to Capital

The decrease in surplus resulting from a stock dividend (corresponding to

increase in capital shown on Line 26.2).
< capital

% nt on this line should be offset by the corresponding entry on Line 26.3.
idends to Stockholders

Include: Dividends paid or accrued (if declared but unpaid at reporting date) in cash and
dividends on allocated employee stock option plan shares.

Exclude: Dividends on unallocated employee stock option plan shares.
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Line 29 — Change in Treasury Stock
Include: Change between years in ownership of treasury stock at cost.
Line 30 — Aggregate Write-ins for Gains and Losses in Surplus

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 30 for Gains
and Losses in Surplus.

Line 31 - Change in Surplus as Regards Policyholders for the Year
The amount shown on this line should agree with the total of the amoun own Lines 17
through 30.

Line 32 — Surplus as Regards Policyholders as of Statement Date, December 3 #Cu @

The amount shown on this line should agree with the amount s xne 16, plus the amount
shown on Line 31.

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 2 for Other Operating Income

List separately each category of Other Operating 1 Y | hich there is no pre-printed line on
Page 4.
h

Include those items to be reported in the Operati estment Exhibit, Part 4, Line 2, Column 5
of the annual statement.

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 6 for Other Operating ction

¢
List separately each category of Oth ergtigfe Deductions for which there is no pre-printed line on
Page 4.
Include those items to be repQs Operations and Investment Exhibit, Part 3, Line 24, Column 6
of the annual statement.
Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 12 iscellaneous Income or (Loss) or Other Deductions
List separately e o1 of Miscellaneous Income or (Loss) for which there is no pre-printed line
on Page 4.
Include: Miscellaneous items, such as:

Income on annuities purchased to fund future payments. The income from
annuities is the amount received on annuities purchased to fund future
payments less the change in the value (i.e., present value) of these annuities.

Premiums for life insurance on employees (less $ increase in
cash values). NOTE: Use this item only where the company is beneficiary.

Receipts from Schedule BA assets, other than interest, dividends and real
estate income, and other than capital gains on investments.

Other sundry receipts and adjustments not reported elsewhere.

Fines and penalties of regulatory authorities should be shown as a separate
item.
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Gain or loss from initial retroactive reinsurance and any subsequent change
in the initial incurred loss and loss adjustment expense reserves transferred.

As an expense, interest due or payable to assuming reinsurers on funds held
by the reporting entity.

As an offset to expense, interest due from ceding reinsurers on funds held
by the ceding company on behalf of the reporting entity.

Net realized foreign exchange capital gains and losses not related to

investments. Refer to SSAP No. 23—Foreign Curre sactions and
Translations, for accounting guidance.
Gains (losses) on fixed assets.

’ O
Exclude: Investment foreign exchange gains (losses) \\

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 30 for Gains and Losses in Surplus
List separately each category of Gains and Losses in Surplus g whidiPthere is no pre-printed line on

Page 4.

Include: Other gains and losses in surplus ded in Lines 18 through 29. Include
items such as net proceeds fj rance on employees.
Corrections of errors &“ issued financial statements.
Changes in the adgfii miimum pension liability. Refer to SSAP No. 102—
Pensions, fofyacc idance.

Exclude: Cumu c et hanges in accounting principles. The effect of changes in

nges in wccounting estimates. A change in accounting estimate should be
luded in the Statement of Income.

ies that have previously reported reserves gross of salvage and

ogation should report the change to the net method as a change in

ounting principle. The cumulative effect on prior years of this change should

be reported as a write-in item on this line of the annual statement. The change in

the reserve calculated using the net method should be included in net income for
the year of the change and all future years.
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CASH FLOW
Information should be reported for current year-to-date.

The Statement of Cash Flow is prepared using the direct method consistent with the Statement of Income, excluding the
effect of current and prior year accruals. All revenue, expenditures, purchases and sale transactions involving cash should be
entered gross. Pursuant to SSAP No. 69—Statement of Cash Flow, for purposes of the Cash Flow Statement, cash is defined
to include cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments. Refer to SSAP No. 69—Statement of Cash Flow, for accounting
guidance regarding the disclosure of non-cash operating, investing and financing transactions.

The following worksheets are provided to facilitate completion of the Cash Flow Statement. The forgfat@flects common
reporting practices. Reporting entities may need to make adjustments to various lines consistent wi
example, changes in the asset for foreign exchange rates is typically associated with the investment 3
adjustment to investment income. Alternatively, the adjustment could be made to insurance opfi
worksheets exclude certain non-cash activities, e.g., change in nonadmitted assets and charfe in ¥ uation Reserve for
Life and Fraternal companies since the offset is to surplus and has no effect on cash, b ire needed to remove

other non-cash transactions. While the worksheets do not take into account the cumulat ffeSQuf changes in accounting

appropriate. The

principles, the appropriate lines of the Cash Flow Statement need to be adjusted for thisqghan e that the worksheets are
designed to take into account all lines of the Assets and Liabilities, Surplus and Other Fu ages, as well as the Statement
of Income.

Cash from Operations W&

Ref. # Premiums Collected Net of Reinsurance \
1.1 Statement of Income (Page 4) Line 1.1, current ﬁar—t@

1.2 Assets (Page 2) Line 15 + 16.2 (In suntyeelated to earned premiums) + 16.3
(In_part for experience rating and othg elated to earned premiums), Column 1,
current statement date year less previous Y

1.3 Liabilities (Page 3) Line 2 + 11, currggt statemetivdate less previous year

1.4
1.5 Totalof 1.1 -1.2+ 1.3 1.4 ort on Line 1 of the Cash Flow)
Net Investment
24
2.2
2.3
24 Amortizatibn of Premium from Investment Worksheet B8 + S8 + M9 + O9
2.5 Accrual of Discount from Investment Worksheet B9 + S9 + M5 + O5

2.6 Depreciation Expense (included in 2.1)

2.7

2.8 Total of 2.1 -2.2+23+24-25+2.6+2.7 (Report on Line 2 of the Cash Flow)
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3.1

32

32

34

5.1

52

53

54

55

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Miscellaneous Income

Statement of Income (Page 4)
Line 1.2 + 1.3 + 2 + 12, current year-to-date
Assets (Page 2)
Line 16.2 (In part for amounts not included in Line 1.2 above) + 16.3 (In part for

all amounts not reported in Line 1.2 above or 7.2 below), Column 1, current
statement date less previous year

Total of 3.1 -3.2+3.3 (Report on Line 3 of the Cash Flow) ’\O
Benefit and Loss Related Payments 0\

Statement of Income (Page 4)

Line 4 (In part for losses incurred) + 23, current year‘to
Assets (Page 2) \
Liabilities (Page 3)
L 4
Line 1 + 3 + 4, current statement date V iaflS year

Total of 5.1 +5.2-53+54 (Report of the Cash Flow)

Net Transfers to Separate Account regated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts
(N/A for Title Entities)

Statement of Income (Pa c ear-to-date (N/A for Title)

Liabilities (Page ent statciient date less previous year (N/A for Title)

(N/A for Title)

Total o (Report on Line 6 of the Cash Flow) (N/A for Title)
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7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

9.1

9.2

9.3

94

Commissions, Expenses Paid and Aggregate Write-ins for Deductions

Statement of Income (Page 4)
Line 4 (In part for loss adjustment expenses incurred) + 5 + 6, current year-to-date
Assets (Page 2)

Line 16.3 (In_part for commissions and expense allowances due) + 17 + 19,
Column 1, current statement date less previous year

Liabilities (Page 3)
Line 5 + 6 (In_part for amounts not included in Line 2.3

i.e., non-investment expenses) + 7 (In part for amounts not included®n Li
above; i.e., non-investment expenses), current statement date less pregio;

Depreciation Expense (included in 7.1) :K
Totalof 71 +72-73-74+7.5 (Report on Line 7 g’@w)

Dividends Paid to Policyholders (N/A for Title Entitie

Statement of Income (Page 4) current year-to-date (N/A for Title)
Liabilities (Page 3) current statement date less ppvio (N/A for Title)

(N/A for Title)

Total of 8.1 —8.2 +8.3 (RepGilpo of the Cash Flow) (N/A for Title)

Assets (Page 2)
Line + Column 1, current statement date less previous year

1 + 8.2, current statement date less previous year

+92-93 (Report on Line 9 of the Cash Flow)
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Cash from Investments Worksheet

The following section provides a reconciliation of investment activity. Although non-cash items are included for
reconciliation purposes, the Statement of Cash Flow shall only include transactions involving cash. In addition to excluding
the lines that are explicitly non-cash items (e.g., change in admitted assets) from what is reported in the Statement of Cash
Flow, adjustments are necessary to remove non-cash acquisitions or disposals. Cash proceeds from investments sold, matured
or repaid shall be included in Line 12. Cash remitted for acquired long-term investments is included in Line 13.

B1

B2

B3

B4

BS5

B6

B7

B8

B9

B10

B11

Column 3 current statement date less previous year L 2

Bonds
Change in net admitted asset value for Bonds (Page 2) :

Column 2 current statement date less previous year

Sum of B1 + B2
Cost of Acquired ’Q
Line 2 Schedule D-Verification Between Yea mor cash acquisition of
bonds (Report on Line 13.1 e Flow)

Calculate from Schedule D-Verification Between Yea

Change in assets nonadmitted for Bonds (Page 2) \\

L 4
Line 4 Unrealized Valuation Increa! e ), In part
Plus Line 8 Total Foreign Exchagc oc@.Book/Adjusted Carrying Value, In part
Minus Line 9 Current Year’s O porary Impairment, In part

Total Gain (Loss) on Disposals
Line 5 Schedule D-¥¢rification Between Years, In part
Consideration on Disposals

Line 6 Sciiitul fication Between Years, In part for cash disposal of bonds
(Repof§B7 minus B10 on Line 12.1 of the Cash Flow)

Amortization of Présgum

Li chedule D-Verification Between Years, In part

Schedule D-Verification Between Years, In part

Total Investment Income Recognized as a Result of Prepayment Penalties and/or Acceleration
Fees

Line 10  Schedule D-Verification Between Years, In part for cash received for
investment income recognized

Other amount increases/(decreases)

Include non-cash items not already included in B4 through B10
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B12

S1

S2

S3

sS4

S5

S6

S7

S8

S9

S10

S11

Total of B4 + B5+ B6—B7—-B8 + B9+ B10 + B11
B3 -B12 (If difference is not = 0, identify differences and add to amount(s) in the
appropriate line(s) or in B11) 0
Stocks
Change in net admitted asset value for Stocks (Page 2)

Column 3 current statement date less previous year

Change in assets nonadmitted for Stocks (Page 2)

Column 2 current statement date less previous year L 2 O
Sum of S1 + S2 \\
Cost of Acquired

Line 2 Schedule D-Verification Between Years, In parisigs.c

stocks (Report on Line 13.2 of the ga m

Calculate from Schedule D-Verification Between Years

quisition of

Line 4 Unrealized Valuation Increase (De e), art
Plus Line 8 Total Foreign Exchange Change in Bo justed Carrying Value, In part
Minus Line 9 Current Year’s Other-Than-Te rment, In part
L 4

Total Gain (Loss) on Disposals
Line 5 Schedule D-Verifjfition BetWken Years, In part
Consideration on Disposals

Line 6 Schedule D-¥§drification Between Years, In part for cash disposal of stocks

(Report on Lin&§2.2 of the Cash Flow)
Amortization of Premi

Line 7 Sche D-Verification Between Years, In part
Accrual of Discou

Li chedule D-Verification Between Years, In part

Other amo s/(decreases)
Include non-cash items not already included in S4 through S9

Total of S4* S5+ S6 — S7— S8 +S9 + S10

S3—S11 (If difference is not = 0, identify differences and add to amount(s) in the
appropriate line(s) or in S10) 0
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Ml

M2

M3

M4
M5
M6

M7
M8

M9

M10

Ml11

R1

Reconciliation of Bonds and Stocks to Schedule D Verification

B4 + S4 = Line 2, Cost of Bonds and Stocks acquired

BS5 + S5 = Line 4, Unrealized Valuation Increase (Decrease) + Line 8, Total Foreign Exchange
Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value — Line 9, Current Year’s Other-Than-
Temporary Impairment

B6 + S6 = Line 5, Total Gains (Losses)

B7 + S7 = Line 6, Consideration for Bonds and Stocks Disposed of

Mortgage Loans
Change in net admitted asset value for Mortgages ® O

Page 2, Column 3, current statement date less previous year

Change in assets nonadmitted for Mortgages 0\

Page 2, Column 2, current statement date less previous year

Total of M1 + M2

Schedule B Verification
Line2 Cost of Acquired, In part for cash acquisitions ort @, Line 13.3 of the Cash Flow)

Line4 Accrual of Discount
L 2
Line 5 Unrealized Valuation Increa: ecC
Plus Line 9 Total Foreign Exchap@c &8s in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value
p

Minus Line 10  Current Year’s Otk ary Impairment

Line 6 Total Gain (Loss) on Disposals

Line 7 Amount Received on DisyPsals, In part for cash disposals
(Report on Line 12.3 of @ Cash Flow)

Line 8 Amortization of Pr ortgage Interest Points and Commitment Fees

Other amounts increases
Includg ngn-cash it€is not already included in M4 through M9

Total of M4 + M5 + M7 - M8 -M9 + MI10

nce is not = 0, identify difference and add to amount(s) in the
e line(s) or in M10) 0

Change in‘i%t admitted asset value for Real Estate
Page 2, Column 3, current statement date year less previous year
Change in assets nonadmitted for Real Estate

Page 2, Column 2, current statement date year less previous year

Total of R1 + R2
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R4

RS

R6
R7

R8

R9

Ol

02

03

04

05

06

o7

08

09
010

Ol1

Schedule A — Verification Between Years

Line 6 Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value
Minus Line 7 Current Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment
Minus Line 8 Current Year’s Depreciation

Line 2.1 Cost of Acquired, In part for cash acquisitions

Plus Line 2.2  Cost of Additional Investments Made, In part for cash investments
Plus Line 3 Current Year Change in Encumbrances, In part for cash changes

(Report the sum of Lines 2.1, 2.2 and 3 on Line 13.4 of the Cash Flow)

Line 4 Total Gain (Loss) on Disposals

Line 5 Amounts Received on Disposals, In part for cash disposals
(Report on Line 12.4 of Cash Flow) .
Other amounts increases (decreases) \

Include non-cash items not already included in R4 through R7 Q\
i

Total of R4 + R5 + R6 — R7 + R8

R3-R9 (If difference is not = 0, identify differences and add 0 in the
appropriate line(s) or in R8) P 0
Other Invested Assets .‘g \
a

Change in net admitted asset value for Other Invested Ass

Column 3 current statement date less previ r

Change in assets nonadmitted for Invested Asset? (@
Column 2 current statement d3 SRViOWy year
Total of O1 + 02

Schedule BA — Verification Betweef*Years

Line 2 Cost of Acquisition, cash acquisitions

(Report on Line 136 Flow)
Line 4 Accrual of D n
Line 5 UnrealiZ@, Valuation Increase (Decrease)
Plus Line 9 Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value
Minus Line 10 rrent Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment
Line 6 Loss) on Disposals
Line 7 cceived on Disposals, In part for cash disposals

on Line 12.5 of the Cash Flow)
Line Amortization of Premium and Depreciation
Other amounts increases (decreases)
Include non-cash items not already included in O4 through O9
Total of 04 + O5 + 06 + 07— 08 — 09 + 010

03 -011 (If difference is not = 0, identify differences and add to amount(s) in the
appropriate line(s) or in O10) 0

©1992 — 2018 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 33 Title Quarterly 2019



P1

P2

P3

P4

P5

P6
P7

P8

W1

w2

W3
W4

W5

W6
w7

W8

Contract Loans and Premium Notes

Change in net admitted asset value for Contract Loans and Premium Notes (Page 2)
Column 3 current statement date less previous year

Change in assets nonadmitted for Contract Loans and Premium Notes (Page 2)
Column 2 current statement date less previous year

Total of P1 + P2

Increase (Decrease) by Adjustment

Other amount increases (decreases)

Net Increase (Decrease) in Amount Paid and Received
(Report on Line 14 of the Cash Flow) ¢

Realized Gain (Loss) \\

Include non-cash items not already included in P4 through P

Total of P4 +P5 + P6 + P7 L 2
P3-P8 (If difference is not = 0, identify differences a@ ount(s) in the

appropriate line(s) or in P7) x
Derivatives, Securities Lending Reinvested Collate egate Write-ins for Invested Assets

and Aggregate Write-ins for Invested Assetg

¢
Change in net admitted asset value for Deﬂvativeﬁ' igf’ Lending Reinvested Collateral

Column3 Line7 curr® date less previous year
Plus Column3 Line 10  currentSgtemeyydate less previous year
Plus Column3 Line 1l current stat t date less previous year
Change in assets nonadmitted for ivatives, Securities Lending Reinvested Collateral and
Aggregate Write-ins for Invest e age 2)
Column 2 i ent statement date less previous year
Plus Column 2 1 rrent statement date less previous year
Plus Column2 Line current statement date less previous year

Total of W1 + W2

Other amounts increases (decreases)

Include non-cash items not already included in W4 through W6
Total of W4 + W5 + W6 + W7

W3 - W8 (If difference is not = 0, identify differences and add to amount(s) in the
appropriate line(s) or in W7)
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Receivable (Payable) for Securities

X1 Change in net admitted asset value for Receivable for Securities

Page 2, Column 3, current statement date less previous year
X2  Change in assets nonadmitted for Receivable for Securities

Page 2, Column 2, current statement date less previous year
X3  Net change in Payable for Securities

Page 3, Column 1 less Column 2

X4 Total of X1+ X2 — X3 (Report absolute value as cash from misc. investments o Lin
if amount is a decrease and Line 13.6 if amount is an ingre \

Reconcile Change in IMR Liability (Life and Fraternal Companies Onl
1 Change in IMR liability (N/A for Title)
2 Current period amounts transferred to IMR (primarily form the R) ating IMR, Line 2) _ (N/A for Title)

3 Current period amounts recognized in income K (N/A for Title)
4 Other amounts increases (decreases) (N/A for Title)

5 Total of 2 -3 +4 ® % (N/A for Title)
N

6 1-5 (If difference is not = 0, 1 if es and add to amount(s) in the
appropriate line(s)) (N/A for Title)

Reconcile Change in AVR Liabili aternal companies only)

1 Change in AVR liability (Page 3, of nt statement date less previous year-end) (N/A for Title)

2 Current period amounts(fans VR (page 4) (N/A for Title)
3 Other amounts increases (deCigases) (N/A for Title)
4  Total of 2+3 (N/A for Title)

5 1-4 = 0, identify differences and add to amount(s) in the

(N/A for Title)
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Reconcile Unrealized Capital Gains (Losses)

1 Capital and Surplus Account (Page 4)

Line 18 (In part excluding tax) + 19 (In part excluding tax), current year-to-date
2 Increase (Decrease) by Adjustment from Investment Worksheet

(Ref. # B5 + S5 + M6 + R4 + O6 + P4 + W4)
3 Increase (Decrease) on Cash, Cash Equivalents and Short-term Investments

(Report on Line 12.6 of Cash Flow)
4 Depreciation (included in Line 2 and reported on Line 2.6 of Cash from Oper:
Worksheet) ®

5 Totalof1-2-3-4 \
1

(Amount should = 0, if not = 0 balance should be reported as c:@ ents
misc. on Line 12.7 if amount is an increase and Line 13.6 if amoynt is crease) 0
Reconcile Realized Capital Gains (Losses)
1 Statement of Income (Page 4) .\
Line 10, current year-to-date before taxes K
2 Realized Gain (Loss) from Investment Worksheet \
(Ref.#B6+S6+M7+R6+O7+N+\®

estments

(Amount should = 0, if #t = 0 balance should be reported as cash from investments
misc. on Line 12.7 if is an increase and Line 13.6 if amount is a decrease) 0

3 Gain (Loss) on Cash, Cash Equivalents andg

(Report on Line 12.6 of the €

4 Total of 1 -2 -3

Cash from Financing Worksheet

These lines calculate Line the Cash Flow.

Cash Provided (Appli

nd Capital Notes
1.1 Surplus Notes
iabilities, Surplus (Page 3) Line 28, current statement date less previous year
1.2 Change in Capital Notes

Liabilities (Page 3) current statement date less previous year

1.3

14  Totalof1.1+1.2+1.3 (Report of Line 16.1 of the Cash Flow)
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2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

3.1

32

33

4.1

4.2

43

5.1

52

53

Capital and Paid in Surplus, Less Treasury Stock

Change in Capital

Liabilities, Surplus (Page 3) Line 25 + 26, current statement date less previous
year

Change in Paid in Surplus

Liabilities (Page 3) Line 29, current statement date less previous year
Change in Treasury Stock

Liabilities, Surplus (Page 3) Line 31, current statement date less previous ye

Transfer from Unassigned Surplus to lines included in 2.1 or 2.2 \

Total 0f 2.1 +22-23-24+25 (Report on Line 16.2 of the CasigFlow

Borrowed Money ’Q
Change in Borrowed Money Q
Liabilities, Surplus (Page 3) Line 9, current staN ess previous year

’ 's
(Repo N

Total of 3.1 +3.2 f the Cash Flow)

Net Deposits on Deposit-type Contracts a Liabilities (N/A for Title Entities)

Change in Deposit-type Contracts

Liabilities, Surplus 4

Total of 4.1 + 4.2\

Dividends to §

}) ctrent statement date less previous year (N/A for Title)

(N/A for Title)

(Report on Line 16.4 of the Cash Flow) (N/A for Title)

Dividends
Capital and Surplus Account (Page 4) Line 28
Change in Dividends to Stockholders

Liabilities, Surplus (Page 3) Line 10, current statement date less previous year

Total of 5.1 -5.2 (Report on Line 16.5 of the Cash Flow)
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Other Cash Provided (Applied)

6.1 Aggregate Write-ins for Gains (Losses) in Surplus
Capital and Surplus Account (Page 4) Line 30, current year-to-date

6.2  Change in Misc. Liabilities
Liabilities, Surplus (Page 3) Lines 13 + 14 + 17 +18 + 19 + 21 + 22 + 24 + 27 (for
amounts not more appropriately included in other lines of the Cash Flow), current

statement date less previous year

6.3 Change in Misc. Assets

Assets (Page 2) Lines 20 + 21 + 23 + 24 (In_part for amounts rf® inc

elsewhere) + 25 (In part for amounts not included elsewhere), Col 5 Y
statement date less previous year K

6.4  Transfer from Unassigned Surplus to lines included in 6.2

o

6.5 Depreciation (included on Line 7.4 from Operations Worksheet)

6.6 L 4

6.7 Totalof6.1+62-63-64+65+6.6 (Report ine of the Cash Flow)

Reconcile Change in Liability in Reinsurance in U i nd Certified Companies
¢
1 Change in Liability for Reinsurance in Unauthorizx ied Companies
% 2

Capital and Surplus Account/rage 4) L , current year-to-date

2 Change in Liability for Reinsurance in Unau and Certified Companies
Liabilities, Surplus (Pa Line 15, current statement date less previous year

3 Total of 1 +2

(Amount shouldd0, 0, balance should be reported as an adjustment to the
appropriate line on tig,Cash Flow Statement) 0

Page 2, Column 2 Total, current statement date less previous year
3 Other adjustments

4 Totalof 1+2+3

(Amount should = 0, if not = 0, balance should be reported as cash from financing on
Line 16.6) 0
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Reconcile Change in Accounting:

Capital and Surplus Account (Page 4) Line 25 of current year-to-date

Allocate all amounts due to change in accounting to the appropriate section of the worksheet

Supplemental Disclosure of Non-cash Transactions

Report the amount of non-cash operating, investing and financing transactions consistent with the classifications

SSAP No. 69—Statement of Cash Flow, for accounting guidance.

contained on the Assets and Liabilities, Surplus and Other Funds (all except Health) Liabilities, and Surplus
(Health) page of the financial statement, excluding amounts associated with policy or cofffact loa®s. Refer to

Examples of non-cash investing and financing transactions include: L 2

Receiving non-cash financial assets from parent as a capital contribution. \\

Settling reinsurance transactions with exchange of non-cash financial asse
Converting debt to equity.

Acquiring assets by assuming directly related liabilities, such,as 1 uilding by incurring a mortgage

to the seller. .
Exchanging non-cash assets or liabilities for other non-cash a&

Illustration:

L 4

Current Prior

The Company reported the following non-cash operatim@ nd financing activities in 20 :

20.0001. Real estate acquired in
20.0002. Bonds & stocks acqui

Year Year
0 t XXX XXX
?ss acquisition XXX XXX

20.0003. Policy reserves acquireds s acquisition XXX XXX
20.0004. Bonds acquired from paren apital contribution XXX XXX
20.0005. Remitted bonds to gttle assumed reinsurance obligations XXX XXX
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The interim financial information shall include disclosures sufficient to make the information presented not misleading. It
may be presumed that the users of the interim financial information have read or have access to the annual statement for the
preceding period and that the adequacy of additional disclosure needed for a fair presentation, except in regard to material
contingencies, may be determined in that context. Accordingly, footnote disclosure that would substantially duplicate the
disclosure contained in the most recent annual statement or audited financial statements, such as a statement of significant
accounting policies and practices, details of accounts that have not changed significantly in amount or composition since the
end of the most recently completed fiscal year, may be omitted but the footnote number and annotation such as “no change”
should be included. However, provide disclosure for annual Note 1A, 1C(2) 1C(6), 1D, 5D, SE(3)b, 5F, 5G, 5H, 51, SM(2),
5M(3), 5N, 8H, 11B, 12A(4), 17B(2), 17B(4)a, 17B(4)b, 17C, 20 and 25 in all quarters; and all othe where events
subsequent to the end of the most recent fiscal year have occurred that have a material impact ing entity.
Disclosures shall encompass, for example, significant changes since the end of the period re the last annual
statement in such items as statutory accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in aration of financial
statements; status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrovn ations of existing
financial arrangements; and the reporting entity resulting from business combinations i otwithstanding the
above, where material noninsurance contingencies exist, disclosure of such matters rovided even though a
significant change since year-end may not have occurred. If the reporting entity has chasfged ounting policies since the
end of its preceding year, the changes shall be disclosed in the quarterly financial statemeiilg, Information should be reported
for current year-to-date.

1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Going Conng
Instruction: \

Refer to SSAP No. I—Accounting Policies, Risks & Unc% nd Other Disclosures, for accounting guidance
equilgne

regarding disclosure requirements. The major disclosure r are as follows:

A. This note (including a table reconcilif) in nj) surplus between the state basis and SAP basis) is

to be completed, even if there are no x ces or permitted practices to report.
npleted in accordance with the Accounting Practices and

ploys accounting practices that depart from the Accounting

Indicate that the statement
Procedures Manual. If a repo
Practices and Procedures Manuay
following information abouthose accot

Include:

e A descriptiin @ nting practice;

e A statement thidthe accounting practice differs from NAIC statutory accounting practices and
es (NAICYSAP) identifying whether the practice is a departure from NAIC SAP or from a
ribed practice and include the financial statement reporting lines predominantly impacted by
r prescribed practice. (Although most practices impact net income or surplus, direct
to those lines should be avoided. The intent is to capture the financial statement lines
the practice that ultimately impacts net income or statutory surplus.);

monetary effect on net income and statutory surplus of using an accounting practice that differs
from NAIC statutory accounting practices and procedures; and

e  Ifan insurance enterprise’s risk-based capital would have triggered a regulatory event had it not used a
prescribed or permitted practice, that fact should be disclosed in the financial statements.
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In addition, disclose the following information about accounting practices when NAIC statutory accounting
practices and procedures do not address the accounting for the transaction:

e A description of the transaction and of the accounting practice used; and

e A statement that the NAIC statutory accounting practices and procedures do not address the accounting
for the transaction.

A table reconciling income and surplus between the state basis and NAIC SAP basis for the current

reporting period and the prior year-end shall be provided. The reconciliation table is reguired even if the
reporting entity does not have any permitted or prescribed practices to report. 6

The reconciliation shall include:
Brief description of the prescribed or permitted practice; L 4 O

SSAP # Enter the SSAP numbers to which the permitted or pr Ntice primarily pertains.

For example, use “43R” for SSAP No. 43R or “S@& for SSAP No. 19. If multiple
SSAPs are needed for the prescribed or perifitted firactice, separate with a comma
(19,43R).

For permitted practices from state reg%]i\b 0.”
If multiple SSAPs are needed, for presciibed or permitted practice separate with a
comma (19,43R,00).

Financial statement pages (F/S pages) prifiiariliai ted by the permitted or prescribed practice.

L 4
Only the following pages s ld% ed.

2 — Assets

3 — Liabilities, Surplu er Funds

4 — Stateme Income

54 Cas@
Use ¢ > fo tted or prescribed practices that do not impact the financial statements pages
above.
I tiple pages are needed for the prescribed or permitted practice, separate with a comma (3,4).

2 statement reporting lines (F/S lines) of the key financial statement page primarily impacted
itted or prescribed practice

References to the financial statement reporting line for net income or statutory surplus should be
avoided. The intent is to capture the financial statement line reflecting the practice that ultimately
impacts net income or statutory surplus.)

If “N/A” was used for the F/S page, use “N/A” for the F/S line.

If multiple lines are needed for the prescribed or permitted practice, separate with a comma
(2.1,8).
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Below are examples of permitted and prescribed practices the reporting entity may or may not be using that
could be disclosed. The reporting entity may have others not shown below.

Differences in the accounting and reporting of:

e  Goodwill
e  Admission of Fixed Assets

e  Value of Home Office Property
NOTE: Amounts reported in other notes to the financial statements shall fefe e Note 1 if
impacted by prescribed or permitted practices. The following is an € ple oVinserting a
statement within applicable notes:
Example Illustration: Note 3. Business Combinations and Goodwill L4 \

Illustration: \

A. Statutory Purchase Method

(1) The Company purchased 100% interg g ance Company on 6/30/ s
XYZ Insurance Company is license‘in £ % nd sells individual term life products

exclusively.
2) The transaction was accountedyfor m purchase.

3) The cost was $ , reslting§ dwill in the amount of $ ¥
4) Goodwill amortizati®h _re td) the purchase of XYZ Insurance Company was
$ for the ve e 1/ *

* These amounts reflect presq
Procedures Manual, See
information.

iitted practices that depart from the Accounting Practices and
ary of Significant Accounting Policies for additional

C. Disclose all accounting pofiiiies that materially affect the assets, liabilities, capital and surplus or results of
operations. Include:

2) Whet ied investments are being reported at a different measurement method from

ent measurement method from what was previously used for the investment. (This disclosure
ired regardless of the length of time between the sale/reacquisition of the investments, but is

Basis at which the loan-backed securities are stated and the adjustment methodology used for each
type of security (prospective or retrospective).
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D. Going Concern

The reporting entity shall provide the following going concern disclosures after management’s evaluation
of the reporting entity’s ability to continue as a going concern and consideration of management’s plans to
alleviate any substantial doubt about the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern.

(1)  If after considering management’s plans, substantial doubt about an entity’s ability to continue as
a going concern is alleviated, the reporting entity shall disclose in the notes to the financial
statements the following information:

a. Principal conditions and events that raised substantial doubt about ity’s ability to
continue as a going concern (before consideration of management’s s).
b. Management’s evaluation of the significance of those condition relation to the

entity’s ability to meet its obligations. rS

c. Management’s plans that alleviated substantial doubt gbout s ability to continue
as a going concern.

entity’s ability to continue as
t in the notes to the financial
’s ability to continue as a going
tements are issued. Additionally, the
I1D(1)a and 1D(1)b, as well as the

(2) If after considering management’s plans, substantial doubt abo
a going concern is not alleviated, the entity shall include
statements indicating that there is substantial doubt a
concern within one year after the date that t%a c
reporting entity shall disclose the informatio
management plans that are intended to miti .
doubt about the entity’s ability to continue a: oing@pncern.

(3) The going concern evaluation and rn disclosures discussed in SSAP No. [I—
Accounting Policies, Risks & Uncergunties, aiw Other Disclosures, are required for both interim
and annual financial statemen®®: If titl doubt was determined, and the conditions or events
continue to raise substantial dotig ab entity’s ability to continue as a going concern in
subsequent annual or intg 1yperiods, the entity shall continue to provide the disclosures
in each subsequent reg d. In these subsequent periods, the disclosures should become
more extensive as add ation becomes available about the relevant conditions or
events and about manage ans. The entity shall provide appropriate context and continuity
in explaining how ¢gnditions 6¥events have changed between reporting periods.

4) ich substantial doubt no longer exists (before or after consideration of
atwentity shall disclose how the relevant conditions or events that raised

e resolved.

For the period_i
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Ilustration:
A. Accounting Practices

The financial statements of XYZ Company are presented on the basis of accounting practices prescribed or
permitted by the ABC Insurance Department.

The ABC Insurance Department recognizes only statutory accounting practices prescribed or permitted by
the State of ABC for determining and reporting the financial condition and results of operations of an
insurance company, for determining its solvency under the ABC Insurance Law. The Accounting Practices
and Procedures Manual (NAIC SAP) has been adopted as a component of presca
practices by the state of ABC. The state has adopted certain prescribed accounting pr:
those found in NAIC SAP. Specifically, 1) goodwill arising from the purchase of a sut@di
affiliated entity is written off directly to surplus in the year it originates by ABg" g companies. In
NAIC SAP, goodwill in amounts not to exceed 10% of an insurer’s capifal an¢ @ ay be capitalized
and all amounts of goodwill are amortized to unrealized gains and losses ongave@ment over periods not to
exceed 10 years, and, 2) 100% of all fixed assets are admitted ' iciled companies. In
NAIC SAP, fixed assets are not admitted. The Commissioner of Ins haS®he right to permit other
specific practices that deviate from prescribed practices.

The Company, with the explicit permission of the Commissioner surgnce of the State of  , records
the value of its home office building at fair market value ig epreciated cost required by the
NAIC SAP. If the home office building were carried agdep t, home office property and statutory
surplus would be decreased by $ and $ a er 31,20 (prior year end) and 20
(current year to date), respectively. Additionally, net i ounl be increased by $ and $

respectively, for the years then ended. Finally, if the pany¥had not been permitted to record the value
of its home office building at fair market value, Cotiggany’s risk-based capital would have triggered a
regulatory event.

THE RECONCILIATION TABLE BELOW IS RE( DEKEFARDLESS OF WHETHER THE REPORTING
ENTITY HAS ANY STATE PRESCRIBED OR PERM 4

A reconciliation of the Compag
prescribed and permitted by the

e‘dand capital and surplus between NAIC SAP and practices
is shown below:

F/S F/S
SSAP # Page Line # 20 20
NET INCOME
(1)  ABC Company state basis (Page 4, Lin olumns 1 & 3) XXX XXX XXX $ e §
2) ecrease) from
$
$
$
'd Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from
S (S
$ $ s
$ S
(1-2-3=4) XXX XXX XXX $ $
ABC Company state basis (Page 3, Line 32, Columns 1 & 2) XXX XXX XXX
State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from
NAIC SAP:
S
$
$
(7)  State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from
NAIC SAP:
S S s
$ S
S S
(8) NAIC SAP (5-6-7=8) XXX XXX XXX $ $

©1992 — 2018 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 44 Title Quarterly 2019



C. Accounting Policy

(6) Loan-backed securities are stated at either amortized cost or the lower of amortized cost or fair
value. The retrospective adjustment method is used to value all securities except for interest only
securities or securities where the yield had become negative, that are valued using the prospective
method.

5. Investments

Instruction:
D. Loan-Backed Securities Q
For loan-backed securities, disclose the following: rS O
@8 Descriptions of sources used to determine prepayment assumx\
2) All securities within the scope of SSAP No. 43R—Loan-bac n ctured Securities, with a
recognized other-than-temporary impairment, disclosed igthe agg&Wgate, classified on the basis for
the other-than-temporary impairment:

e Intent to sell. QQ
e Inability or lack of intent to retain the 1 sm the security for a period of time sufficient

to recover the amortized cost basis!

3) For each security, by CUSIP, with a er- emporary impairment, recognized in the current
reporting period by the reportigg en present value of cash flows expected to be collected
is less than the amortized cost bagjs oI the sgrurities:

e  The amortized cos to afly current-period other-than-temporary impairment.

e  The other-than-te rment recognized in earnings as a realized loss.
e  The fair value of the se

e  The amortized{Fost basis after the current-period other-than-temporary impairment.

(4)

(fair value is less than cost or amortized cost) for which
ary impairment has not been recognized in earnings as a realized loss

The aggregate amount of unrealized losses (that is, the amount by which cost or amortized
o5t exceeds fair value); and

e aggregate related fair value of securities with unrealized losses.

M disclosures in (a) and (b) above should be segregated by those securities that have been in a

continuous unrealized loss position for less than 12 months and those that have been in a
continuous unrealized loss position for 12 months or longer using fair values determined in
accordance with SSAP No. 27—Off-Balance-Sheet and Credit Risk Disclosures.

(5) Additional information should be included describing the general categories of information that

the investor considered in reaching the conclusion that the impairments are not other-than-
temporary.
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NOTE:

E.

Dollar Repurchase Agreements and/or Securities Lending Transactions

3) If the entity or its agent has accepted collateral that it is permitted by contract or custom to sell or
repledge, disclose the following information by type of program (securities lending or dollar
repurchase agreement) as of the date of each statement of financial position:

b. The fair value as of the date of each statement of financial position presented of that collateral
and of the portion of that collateral that it has sold or repledged.

The paragraph below pertains to completion of the disclosures for repurchase/reverse repurchase
accounted for as a sale or secured borrowing in Notes SF through 5I.

Reporting entities should complete the disclosures that are relevant to the repurchas
activity they engaged within the annual and interim reporting periods. For
entity only participated in repurchase transactions accounted for as @curé ings, only those
disclosures shall be included in the financial statement. Those disclogur 1ot applicable shall
just be noted as “none.” (The use of the “sale” accounting method t co or repurchase/reverse
repurchase agreements is anticipated to be very limited. Therefore, t ures are not anticipated
to be applicable to most reporting entities.)

the reporting

e is required in all reporting
icipate in repurchase or reverse
ase/reverse repurchase transactions

zances) in the reporting periods after
t ocCyred prior to discontinuing the activity)
t begins participating in repurchase/reverse
arterly reporting period for which activities
in the activity).

The disclosure shall build each quarterly reporting period.
periods (interim and annual) for all reporting ent&e
repurchase transactions. A reporting entity that discon
during the year shall continue the disclosure (showi
discontinuing activity (retaining the quarterly detail
through the annual reporting period. A reportin i
repurchase activity shall include the full disclosure'i
began (noting zero activity in the quarters prio epga

Repurchase Agreements Transactions Ac te s Secured Borrowing

If the entity has entered into
disclose the following:

orecments, accounted for as secured borrowing transactions,

) Information regardigg the co
requiring collater.

Jany policy or strategies for engaging in repo programs, policy for

n of the potential risks associated with the agreements and related
cluding the impact of arising changes in the fair value of the collateral

at the maturity dates of the liability (collateral to be returned) do not match the
ted assets, the reporting entity shall explain the additional sources of liquidity to manage
hoscignatches.

: aily balance (along with minimum and maximum amounts) and the end balance as of each
ing®Period (quarterly and annual) should be provided for 3 through 5, 7 and 11 below.

Whether repo agreements are bilateral and/or tri-party trades.
Maturity time frame divided by the following categories: open or continuous term contracts for

which no maturity date is specified, overnight, 2 days to 1 week, from 1 week to 1 month, greater
than 1 month to 3 months, greater than 3 months to 1 year, and greater than 1 year.
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“)

®)

(6)

(7
®)

)

(10)

(11)

Aggregate fair value of securities sold and/or acquired that resulted in default. (This disclosure is
not intended to capture “failed trades,” which are defined as instances in which the trade did not
occur as a result of an error and was timely corrected. Rather, this shall capture situations in which
the non-defaulting party exercised their right to terminate after the defaulting party failed to
execute.)

Allocation of the fair value of securities sold and/or acquired by counterparty and identification of
the counterparty jurisdiction.

Fair value of securities sold in the aggregate, with identification of nonadmitted assets. (Book
adjusted carrying value shall be provided as an end balance only.)

Fair value of securities sold by type of security and categorized b
identification of nonadmitted assets. (Book adjusted carrying value §

insurer and shall be coded as restricted pursuant to the annu
accordance with SSAP No. I—Accounting Policies, Risks &
(SSAP No. 1), reported in the general interrogatories,

and Other Disclosures
in any other statutory

Cash collateral and the fair value of security collatera g ived in the aggregate.
Cash collateral and the fair value of security cﬁ

by NAIC designation with identification of
admitted assets.

a urities received that do not qualify as
For collateral received, aggregate allocatio theCollateral by the remaining contractual maturity

and continuous, up to 30 days, 30-90 days and
greater than 90 days. L 2

For cash collateral recei
amortized cost and
disclosure shall be repdily
days, 120 days, 180 days, I€

en reinvested, the total reinvested cash and the aggregate
the invested asset acquired with the cash collateral. This
aturity date of the invested asset: under 30 days, 60 days, 90
1 year, 1-2 years, 2-3 years and greater than 3 years.

Liability recogni to return cash collateral and the liability recognized to return securities
received as collater: required pursuant to the terms of the secured borrowing transaction.

ts Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing

de the terms of reverse repurchase agreements whose amounts are included in borrowing
money.

Also include a discussion of the potential risks associated with the agreements and related
collateral received, including the impact of arising changes in the fair value of the collateral
received and/or the provided security and how those risks are managed.

The average daily balance (along with minimum and maximum amounts) and the end balance as of each
reporting period (quarterly and annual) should be provided for 3 through 5, 7, 9 and 10 below.
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) Whether repo agreements are bilateral and/or tri-party trades.

3) Maturity time frame divided by the following categories: open or continuous term contracts for
which no maturity date is specified, overnight, 2 days to 1 week, from 1 week to 1 month, greater
than 1 month to 3 months, greater than 3 months to 1 year, and greater than 1 year.

4 Aggregate fair value of securities sold and/or acquired that resulted in default. (This disclosure is
not intended to capture “failed trades,” which are defined as instances in which the trade did not
occur as a result of an error and was timely corrected. Rather, this shall capture situations in which
the non-defaulting party exercised their right to terminate after the defaulting party failed to
execute.)

Allocation of the fair value of securities sold and/or acquired by counte identification of
the counterparty jurisdiction.
L 4

(5) Fair value of securities acquired in the aggregate. \

(6) Fair value of securities acquired by type of security and catfgori NAIC designation, with
identification of whether acquired assets would not quali itted assets

(7 Cash collateral and the fair value of security collateralg@ifs ided. (If security collateral was
provided, book adjusted carrying value shall be pigfided a¥an end balance only.) Disclosure shall
identify the book adjusted carrying value of any gona@gnittely securities provided as collateral.

®) For collateral pledged, the aggregate allo hﬁ collateral by the remaining contractual
maturity of the repurchase agreements ‘@foss)qgvernight and continuous, up to 30 days, 30-90
days and greater than 90 days.

©) Recognized receivable for tp re llateral. (Generally cash collateral, but including
securities provided as collaterfas cable under the terms of the secured borrowing
transaction. Receivables ecogmized for securities provided as collateral if those securities
are still reported as as &horting entity.)

(10) Liability recognized to rc h collateral and the liability recognized to return securities
received as collatergd as requir€d pursuant to the terms of the secured borrowing transaction.
H. Repurchase Agreements Traligctions Accounted for as a Sale

If the entity nl @ b repurchase agreements, accounted for as sale transactions, disclose the

following:

) lose inforthation regarding the company policy or strategies for engaging in repo programs,

for requiring collateral.

The laily balance (along with minimum and maximum amounts) and the end balance as of each

bd (quarterly and annual) should be provided for 3 through 5, 7 and 9 below.
Whether repo agreements are bilateral and/or tri-party trades.
Maturity time frame divided by the following categories: open or continuous term contracts for

which no maturity date is specified, overnight, 2 days to 1 week, from 1 week to 1 month, greater
than 1 month to 3 months, greater than 3 months to 1 year, and greater than 1 year.
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4) Aggregate fair value of securities sold and/or acquired that resulted in default. (This disclosure is
not intended to capture “failed trades,” which are defined as instances in which the trade did not
occur as a result of an error and was timely corrected. Rather, this shall capture situations in which
the non-defaulting party exercised their right to terminate after the defaulting party failed to
execute.)

Allocation of the fair value of securities sold and/or acquired by counterparty and identification of
the counterparty jurisdiction.

5) Fair value of securities sold (derecognized from the financial statements) in the aggregate, with
information on the book adjusted carrying value of nonadmitted assets “QBook adjusted
carrying value shall be provided as an end balance only reflecting the am dere ized from

the sale transaction.)

¢/ from the financial
th identification of
e of nonadmitted assets

(6) Fair value and book adjusted carrying value of securities sold®deret
statements) by type of security and categorized by NAIC
nonadmitted assets, with information on the book adjusted c

sold.

(7 Cash collateral and the fair value of security collat (if ) received as proceeds and
recognized in the financial statements in the ag entification of received assets
nonadmitted.

L 4
(®) Cash collateral and the fair value of secus al (if any) received as proceeds and

recognized in the financial statements by
with identification of received assets
restricted pursuant to the annual statement

ity and categorized by NAIC designation
ed. All securities received shall be coded as
ns, disclosed in accordance with SSAP No. 1,

reported in the general interrogatorigf, i ed in any other statutory schedules or disclosure
requirements requesting inforrfatio sthicted assets.
) The forward repurchase g cognized to return the cash or securities received. Amount

reported shall reflect th chase price under the repurchase transaction.

L Reverse Repurchase Agreements ons Accounted for as a Sale

If the entity has enteredglto repurchase agreements, accounted for as sale transactions, disclose the

following:
@) Discl regarding the company policy or strategies for engaging in repo programs,
policy ollateral.

The ave daily balaiice (along with minimum and maximum amounts) and the end balance as of each
reporting gegiod (quarterly and annual) should be provided for 3 through 5, 7 and 8 below.

(2) her repo agreements are bilateral and/or tri-party trades.

( rity time frame divided by the following categories: open or continuous term contracts for
which no maturity date is specified, overnight, 2 days to 1 week, from 1 week to 1 month, greater
than 1 month to 3 months, greater than 3 months to 1 year, and greater than 1 year.

(4 Aggregate fair value of securities sold and/or acquired that resulted in default. (This disclosure is
not intended to capture “failed trades,” which are defined as instances in which the trade did not
occur as a result of an error and was timely corrected. Rather, this shall capture situations in which
the non-defaulting party exercised their right to terminate after the defaulting party failed to
execute.)

Allocation of the fair value of securities sold and/or acquired by counterparty and identification of
the counterparty jurisdiction, and
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) Fair value of securities acquired and recognized on the financial statements in the aggregate.
(Book adjusted carrying value shall be provided as an end balance only.) The disclosure also
requires the book adjusted carrying value of nonadmitted assets acquired.

(6) Fair value of securities acquired and recognized on the financial statements by type of security and
categorized by NAIC designation. (Book adjusted carrying value shall be provided.) The
disclosure also requires the book adjusted carrying value of nonadmitted assets acquired.

@) Cash collateral and the fair value of security collateral (if any) provided. (If security collateral was
provided, book adjusted carrying value shall be provided as an end balance only.) Disclosure shall
also identify whether any nonadmitted assets were provided as collateral (d; ized from the
financial statements).

®) The forward repurchase commitment recognized to return the cash or & s received. Amount
reported shall reflect the stated repurchase price under the repurd®ase
M. Working Capital Finance Investments

2 Disclose the aggregate book/adjusted carrying value matu
Working Capital Finance Programs by the following categqgies:
days to 365 days.

3) Disclose any events of default of working cap’a

N. Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities

istribution on the underlying
estments during the reporting period.

The following quantitative information shall be lo (separately for assets and liabilities) when
derivative, repurchase and reverse repurchasgh and sectiities borrowing and securities lending assets and
liabilities are offset and reported net indpcco h a valid right to offset per SSAP No. 64—Offsetting
and Netting of Assets and Liabilities:

e  The gross amounts of recog and recognized liabilities;

e  The amounts offset in accords a valid right to offset per SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting

of Assets and Liabilities; and

e  The net amounts prese,

d in the statement of financial positions.

Assets and liabilities

SSAP No. 64—@ffse @
disclosures.

valid right to offset, but are not netted as they are prohibited under
Netting of Assets and Liabilities, are not required to be captured in the
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Illustration:

D. Loan-Backed Securities

(1) Prepayment assumptions for mortgage-backed/loan-backed and structured securities were obtained

from broker dealer survey values or internal estimates.

@

OTTI recognized 1% Quarter

a. Intent to sell

b. Inability or lack of intent to retain
the investment in the security for a

period of time sufficient to recover

the amortized cost basis

c. Total 1% Quarter

OTTI recognized 2™ Quarter

d. Intent to sell

period of time sufficie
the amortized cost

e. Inability or lack of intent to®etai
the investment in the secugi fc\
er

f.  Total 2" Quarter

OTTI recognized 3guarter

the amortized cost basis

™ Quarter

Q recognized 4" Quarter

Intent to sell

g. Intentto g $
h. i @ intent to retain

the security for a
e sufficient to recover

k  Inability or lack of intent to retain
the investment in the security for a
period of time sufficient to recover

the amortized cost basis

1. Total 4™ Quarter

m. Annual Aggregate Total

©1992 — 2018 National Association of Insurance Commissioners

1 2 3
Amortized Cost
Basis Before
Other-Than- Other-Than-Tempora
Temporary Fair Value
Impairment 1-2
$ $
$
$
$
$
$ $
$
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
$ $
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©))

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Book/Adjusted Date of
Carrying Value Recognized | Amortized Cost Financial
Amortized Cost | Present Value | Other-Than- After Other-  |Fair Value at| Statement
Before Current | of Projected Temporary | Than-Temporary | Time of Where
CUSIP Period OTTI | Cash Flows Impairment Impairment OTTI Reported
Total XXX XXX $ XXX

NOTE: Each CUSIP should be listed separately each time an OTTI is r
For Securities with amortized cost or adjusted amortized cost: .
Column 2 minus Column 3 should equal Column 4 \

Column 2 minus Column 4 should equal Column

4)

a. The aggregate amount of unrealized loss

b. The aggregate related fair‘alu f

with unrealized losses: \

€)

b. T
portion

Dollar Repurchase Agreements and/

Collateral Receivi

of that collateral and of the
that collateral that it has sold or

repledged
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\ties

All impaired securities (fair value is less than

an other-than-temporary impairment has not been reco
(including securities with a recognized otk
related declines when a non-recognized intere‘ el

1.

1.
2.

\

=

amortized cost) for which

Less than 12 Months
12 Months or Longer

Less than 12 Months
12 Months or Longer

rities Lending Transactions

52

Fair
Value

earnings as a realized loss
impairment for non-interest
ent remains):

Title Quarterly 2019



F. Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE

OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

REPURCHASE TRANSACTION — CASH TAKER - OVERVIEW OF SECURED BORROWING TRANSACTIONS

(2) Type of Repo Trades Used

1 2 3 4
FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER
a.  Bilateral (YES/NO)
b.  Tri-Party (YES/NO)
(3) Original (Flow) & Residual Maturity
FIRST QUARTER ARTER
1 2 3 4 5 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Open— No Maturity
b.  Overnight
c. 2 Daysto 1 Week
d.  >1 Week to 1 Month
e. > 1 Month to 3 Months
f. >3 Months to 1 Year
g >1Year
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Open— No Maturity ’
b.  Overnight
c. 2 Daysto 1 Week
d.  >1 Week to 1 Month
e. > 1 Month to 3 Months
f. >3 Months to 1 Year
g >1Year
(4) Counterparty, Jurisdiction and Fair Value (FV)
1 2 RST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
5 6 7 8 9 10
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY DING DAILY ENDING
Jurisdiction MUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.. Default (Fair Value of
Securities Sold/Outstanding
for Which the Repo
Agreement Defaulted)
b.. Counterparty
1 THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
Jurisdiction MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.. Default (Fair Value of
Securities Sold/Outstanding
for Which the Repo
Agreement Defaulted) XXX
b..  Counterparty*
*  Counterparty and Jurisdiction Column entries used for the amounts in Columns 11 through 18 are the same as used above in Columns 3 through 10.
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)

(6)

(N

Securities “Sold” Under Repo — Secured Borrowing

{4

Securities Sold Under Repo — Secured Borrowing by NAIC Designation

FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
BACV XXX XXX XXX cosssssnassngs XXX XXX XXX sswasssnisng
Nonadmitted — Subset of
BACV XXX XXX XXX essssinnasssn XXX XXX XXX ssssesasmnnims
Fair Value
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE
BACV XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XA e
Nonadmitted — Subset of
BACV XXX XXX D9, & Q- XXX
FairValue s i s e sesessensesnsennnennens senvessesfigeessecereo (U coeeeensene i e

ENDING BALANCE

o0 op

2

5

BgoRT

°

e

Collateral Received — Secured Borrowing

Bonds — BACV
Bonds - FV

LB & SS—-BACV
LB & SS-FV
Preferred Stock —
BACV

Preferred Stock — FV
Common Stock
Mortgage Loans —
BACV

Mortgage Loans — FV
Real Estate - BACV
Real Estate — FV
Derivatives —- BACV
Derivatives — FV/
Other Invested Assets —
BACV

Other Invested Assets —
FV

Total Assets — BACV
Total Assets — FV

p=atctetgthtj+l+n

Cash
Securities (FV)

Cash
Sec
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1 2 7 8
NONE NAIC 1 NAIC 6 NONADMITTED
q=b+d+frgtitktm+o
R SECOND QUARTER
3 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
10 11 12 13 14 16
AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING ENDING
MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE
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(8) Cash & Non-Cash Collateral Received — Secured Borrowing by NAIC Designation

ENDING BALANCE

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
DOES NOT
QUALIFY AS
NONE NAIC1 NAIC2 NAIC3 NAIC 4 NAICS NAIC6 ADMITTED

Cash

Bonds — FV

LB & SS-FV
Preferred Stock — FV
Common Stock
Mortgage Loans — FV
Real Estate — FV
Derivatives — FV

Other Invested Assets —
FvV

j- Total Collateral Assets —
FV (Sum of a through i)

(9) Allocation of Aggregate Collateral by Remaining Contractual Maturity ‘ O

a.  Overnight and
Continuous

b. 30 Days or Less

c.  31t090 Days

mERme e o

d.  >90 Days .
(10) Allocation of Aggregate Collateral Reinvested by Remaining Contractual Maturity ’
AMORTIZED FAIR
COST VALUE

30 Days or Less

31 to 60 Days

61 to 90 Days

91 to 120 Days

121 to 180 Days

181 to 365 Days

1to2 Years ’
2to3 Years

>3 Years

(11) Liability to Return Collateral — Secured Borrowing (Total)

SER Mo ae TR

SECOND QUARTER
1 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE
ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Cash (Collateral — All)
b.  Securities Collateral
(FV)
FOURTH QUARTER
12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE
ENDING DAILY ENDING
BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE

a.  Cash (Collateral
b.  Securities Coll
(FV)
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THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE

G. Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing

OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

REPURCHASE TRANSACTION - CASH PROVIDER - OVERVIEW OF SECURED BORROWING TRANSACTIONS

(2) Type of Repo Trades Used
1 2 3 4
FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER
Bilateral (YES/NO)
b.  Tri-Party (YES/NO)
(3) Original (Flow) & Residual Maturity
FIRST QUARTER ARTER
1 2 3 4 5 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Open— No Maturity
b.  Overnight
c. 2 Daysto 1 Week
d.  >1 Week to 1 Month
e. > 1 Month to 3 Months
f. >3 Months to 1 Year
g >1Year
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Open— No Maturity ’
b.  Overnight
c. 2 Daysto 1 Week
d.  >1 Week to 1 Month
e. > 1 Month to 3 Months
f. >3 Months to 1 Year
g >1Year
(4) Counterparty, Jurisdiction and Fair Value (FV)
1 2 RST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
5 6 7 8 9 10
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY DING DAILY ENDING
Jurisdiction MUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.. Default (Fair Value of
Securities Sold/Outstanding
for Which the Repo
Agreement Defaulted)
b.. Counterparty
1 THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
Jurisdiction MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.. Default (Fair Value of
Securities Sold/Outstanding
for Which the Repo
Agreement Defaulted) XXX
b..  Counterparty*
*  Counterparty and Jurisdiction Column entries used for the amounts in Columns 11 through 18 are the same as used above in Columns 3 through 10.
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FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
1 2 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE
ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
(5) Fair Value of Securities
Acquired Under Repo —
Secured Borrowing
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
(5) Fair Value of Securities
Acquired Under Repo —
Secured Borrowing
(6) Securities Acquired Under Repo — Secured Borrowing by NAIC Designation
ENDING BALANCE
1 2 3 8
DOES NOT
QUALIFY AS
NONE NAIC 1 NAIC2 NAIC 6 ADMITTED
a. Bonds-FV
b. LB&SS-FV
c.  Preferred Stock — FV
d.  Common Stock
e.  Mortgage Loans — FV
f.  Real Estate - FV
g.  Derivatives — FV
h.  Other Invested Assets —
FvV
i.  Total Assets — FV (Sum
of a through h)
(7) Collateral Pledged — Secured Borrowing
FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
1 2 3 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. Cash
b.  Securities (FV)
c.  Securities (BACV) XXX 0 XXX X A XXX XXX XXX  cossessscssnii
d.  Nonadmitted Subset
(BACV) XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX — wwwsssmaraiss
FOURTH QUARTER
9 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE
AILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
w Gash. 000 s R Y
b.  Securities (FV)
c.  Securities (BACV) XXX s XXX XXX XXX  cossessscssnii
d.  Nonadmitted Subset
(BACV) XXX  wosnewmsamss XXX XXX XXX — wwwsssmaraiss
(8) Allocation of Aggregate Collater emaining Contractual Maturity
a.  Overnight and
Contin
b. 30 Days'¢
c 31 to 90 Da’
d.  >90 Days
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(9) Recognized Receivable for Return of Collateral — Secured Borrowing

Cash
b.  Securities (FV)

4

Cash
b.  Securities (FV)

e

FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE

(10) Recognized Liability to Return Collateral — Secured Borrowing (Total)

FIRST QUARTER
1 2 3 4 5 8
AVERAGE
DAILY DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE MINIMUM BALANCE BALANCE

a.  Repo Securities

Sold/Acquired with

Cash Collateral
b.  Repo Securities

Sold/Acquired with

Securities Collateral

(FV)

THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE

a.  Repo Securities

Sold/Acquired with

Cash Collateral
b.  Repo Securities

Sold/Acquired with

Securities Collateral

13200 YR

H. Repurchase Agreements Transactio nted for as a Sale

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE US
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT

OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRA

REPURCHASE T

(2) Type of Repo Trades Used

a. Bilateral (YES
b.  Tri-Party (YES

ON,

S — CASH TAKER - OVERVIEW OF SALE TRANSACTIONS
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(3) Original (Flow) & Residual Maturity

FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Open— No Maturity
b.  Overnight
c. 2 Daysto 1 Week
d.  >1 Week to 1 Month
e. > 1 Month to 3 Months
f. >3 Months to 1 Year
g >1Year
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTESF ™
9 10 11 12 13 16
AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM BALANCE
a.  Open— No Maturity
b.  Overnight
C. 2Daysto 1 Week i s s e e oo G I e s
d.  >1 Week to 1 Month
e. > 1 Month to 3 Months
f. >3 Months to 1 Year
g >1Year
(4) Counterparty, Jurisdiction and Fair Value (FV)
1 2 FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
3 4 5 8 9 10
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY END! DAILY ENDING
Jurisdiction MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BAL, NIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.. Default (Fair Value of
Securities Sold/Outstanding
for Which the Repo
Agreement Defaulted) XXX
b.. Counterparty
1 2 FOURTH QUARTER
11 15 16 17 18
AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING
Jurisdiction MINIMUM MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a..  Default (Fair Value of
Securities Sold/Outstanding
for Which the Repo
Agreement Defaulted) XXX
b.. Counterparty*
*  Counterparty and Jurisdiction Column [triegused for the amotiits in Columns 11 through 18 are the same as used above in Columns 3 through 10.
(5) Securities “Sold” Under Repo —
FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. BACV XXX XXX  wosnewmsamss XXX XXX XXX
b.  Nonadmitted —
BACV XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
c.  Fair Value
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. BACV XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX s
b.  Nonadmitted — Subset of
BACV XXX XXX D, 8. &S ORI XXX XXX XX aveneosmecesosissserion
c.  Fair Value
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(6) Securities Sold Under Repo — Sale by NAIC Designation

ENDING BALANCE
1 2 3 1 5 6 7 3
NONE NAIC 1 NAIC 2 NAIC 3 NAIC 4 NAIC 5 NAIC 6 NONADMITTED
a. Bonds—BACV
b. Bonds—FV
c. LB&SS-BACV
d. LB&SS-FV
e.  Preferred Stock —
BACV
f.  Preferred Stock — FV
g.  Common Stock
h.  Mortgage Loans —
BACV
i.  Mortgage Loans — FV
j- Real Estate — BACV
k. Real Estate — FV
I Derivatives — BACV
m. Derivatives — FV
n.  Other Invested Assets —
BACV
o.  Other Invested Assets —
FV
p. Total Assets — BACV
q.  Total Assets — FV
p=atctetgthtj+l+n  q=b+d+f+g+itk+mto
(7) Proceeds Received — Sale
FIRST QUARTER ECOND QUARTER
1 2 3 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. Cash
b.  Securities (FV)
c.  Nonadmitted
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 13 14 15 16
AVERAG AVERAGE
DAILY DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALA MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. Cash
b.  Securities (FV)
c.  Nonadmitted i e o
(8) Cash & Non-Cash Collateral Received — Sale by NAIC Designation
ENDING BALANCE
3 4 5 6 7 8
AIC2 NAIC 3 NAIC 4 NAICS NAIC 6 NONADMITTED
a. Bonds—FV
b. LB&SS-FV
c.  Preferred Stock — FV
d.  Common Stock
&  Moitgage Loans—FV' g s S
f.  Real Estate — FV
g.  Derivatives — FV
h.  Other Invested Assets —
FV
i.  Total Assets — FV (Sum
of a through h)
FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
(9) Recognized Forward Resal
Commitment
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE
(9) Recognized Forward Resale
Commitment
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L Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE

OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

REPURCHASE TRANSACTION — CASH PROVIDER - OVERVIEW OF SALE TRANSACTIONS

(2) Type of Repo Trades Used

1 2 3 4
FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER
a.  Bilateral (YES/NO)
b.  Tri-Party (YES/NO)
(3) Original (Flow) & Residual Maturity
FIRST QUARTER ARTER
1 2 3 4 5 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Open— No Maturity
b.  Overnight
c. 2 Daysto 1 Week
d.  >1 Week to 1 Month
e. > 1 Month to 3 Months
f. >3 Months to 1 Year
g >1Year
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Open— No Maturity ’
b.  Overnight
c. 2 Daysto 1 Week
d.  >1 Week to 1 Month
e. > 1 Month to 3 Months
f. >3 Months to 1 Year
g >1Year
(4) Counterparty, Jurisdiction and Fair Value (FV)
1 2 RST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
5 6 7 8 9 10
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY DING DAILY ENDING
Jurisdiction MUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.. Default (Fair Value of
Securities Sold/Outstanding
for Which the Repo
Agreement Defaulted)
b.. Counterparty
1 THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
Jurisdiction MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.. Default (Fair Value of
Securities Sold/Outstanding
for Which the Repo
Agreement Defaulted) XXX
b..  Counterparty*
*  Counterparty and Jurisdiction Column entries used for the amounts in Columns 11 through 18 are the same as used above in Columns 3 through 10.
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(5) Securities Acquired Under Repo — Sale

FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. BACV XXX XXX XXX sesmsmasnni XXX XXX XXX ssawssensimmaes
b.  Nonadmitted — Subset of
BACV XXX XXX XXX — eossnsnasgme XXX XXX XXX — soasseuemmman:
c.  Fair Value
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE
a. BACV XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XA s
b.  Nonadmitted — Subset of
BACV XXX XXX XXX e XXX
c.  FairValue s s s e sesessenssinsennniniens cenvesses g esseceeseo Uk cveesensenee e
(6) Securities Acquired Under Repo — Sale by NAIC Designation
ENDING BALANCE
1 2 3 4 ‘ 5 7 8
NONE NAIC 1 NAIC 2 NAIC 3 NAIC 4 NAIC 6 NONADMITTED
a. Bonds—BACV
b. Bonds-FV
c. LB&SS-BACV
d. LB&SS-FV
e.  Preferred Stock —
BACV
f.  Preferred Stock — FV
g.  Common Stock
Mortgage Loans —
BACV
i.  Mortgage Loans — FV
j- Real Estate — BACV
k.  Real Estate — FV
I Derivatives —- BACV
m. Derivatives — FV
n.  Other Invested Assets —
BACV
0.  Other Invested Assets —
FvV
p. Total Assets — BACV
q.  Total Assets — FV
p=atctetgthtj+l+n  q=b+d+f+gtitk+mto
7) Proceeds Provided — Sale
R SECOND QUARTER
3 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. Cash
b.  Securities (FV)
c.  Securities (BACV) XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
d.  Nonadmitted Subset XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
10 11 12 13 14 16
AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING ENDING
MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE
a. Cash
b.  Securities (]
c Securities (BA XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
d.  Nonadmitted Subsei XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
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FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
(8) Recognized Forward Resale
Commitment
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE

(8) Recognized Forward Resale

Commitment
M. Working Capital Finance Investments
2) Aggregate Maturity Distribution on the Underlying Working Ca%ital F @ ograms:
a. Up to 180 Days
. 181 Days to 365 Days
c. Total $
N. Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities
Net Amount
Presented on
Financial
Amount Offset* Statements
(1) Assets
...................................................................... $
(2) Liabilities
................................................ $
*  For derivative aS§gts and derivative liabilities, the amount offset shall agree to Schedule DB, Part D,
Sec
8.  Derivative In t

the aggregate, non-discounted total premium cost for these contracts and the premium cost due in
cach of the following four years, and thereafter. Include the aggregate fair value of derivative instruments
ith financing premiums excluding the impact of the deferred or financing premiums.
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Illustration:

H.
(1)
Fiscal Year Derivative Premium
Payments Due
a. 2019 S
b. 2020 e
C. 2021 e
d. 2022
e. Thereafter
f.  Total Future Settled Premiums $
(2)
Undiscounted Derivative Fair
Future Premiu Value Excludin
Commitmengs Impact of Future
Settled Premiums
a. PriorYear 0§ . W0 0§ . S
b. Current Year P T S,
11. Debt
Instruction:
B. For FHLB (Federal Home Loa sements, the following information shall be disclosed for the

current year and prior year-end. (Tht ation in the disclosures shall be presented gross even if a right
to offset per SSAP No. 64—@ffsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities, exists.)

(1) information on the nature of the agreement, type of borrowing (advances,
e&’money, etc.) and use of the funding.

General descriptio

@)
Amount of FHLB capital stock held, in aggregate, and classified as follows:

° embership stock (separated by Class A and Class B)
Activity Stock

e  Excess Stock

e Aggregate Total

e The actual or estimated maximum borrowing capacity as determined by the insurer

Also provide a description of how the borrowing capacity was determined.
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b. For membership stock (Class A and Class B), report the amount of FHLB capital stock
eligible and not eligible for redemption (for FHLB membership stock to be eligible for
redemption, written notification must have been provided to the FHLB prior to the reporting
date) and the anticipated time frame for redemption showing:

e Total Current Year

e Not Eligible for Redemption
e Less than 6 months

e 6 months to 1 year

e | yearto 3 years

e 3 years to 5 years

3) Collateral Pledged to FHLB

}HLB as of the reporting

t) pledged to the FHLB at any

a. Amount (fair value and carrying value) of collateral ple
date and total aggregate borrowing.

b. Maximum amount of collateral (fair value and ca

time during the current reporting period andgg . owed at time of maximum collateral.
(Maximum shall be determined on the ‘a51 g value, but with fair amount also
reported.) \
4) Borrowing from FHLB K
a. Aggregate amount of borrowi FHLB, reflecting compilation of all advances,
loans, funding agreementg, rep eements, securities lending, etc., outstanding with

the FHLB, and classify whex wing is in substance:
e Debt (SSAP cedana Holding Company Obligations)

e A funding agrec

P No. 52—Deposit-Type Contracts)
e  Other

e Aggrega tal

Fgpfun ements, report the total reserves established.

b. R aximum amount of aggregate borrowings from an FHLB at any time during the

current rting period for:
Nebt (SSAP No. 15—Debt and Holding Company Obligations)

A funding agreement (SSAP No. 52—Deposit-Type Contracts)
e  Other

e Aggregate Total
c. Disclose whether current borrowings are subject to prepayment penalties for:

o Debt (SSAP No. 15—Debt and Holding Company Obligations)
e A funding agreement (SSAP No. 52—Deposit-Type Contracts)
e  Other
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Illustration:

B. FHLB (Federal Home Loan Bank) Agreements

(1) The Company is a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) of . Through its
membership, the Company has conducted business activity (borrowings) with the FHLB. It is part
of the Company’s strategy to utilize these funds as . (For example, backup liquidity, to
increase profitability, as tactical funding and/or to improve spread lending liquidity.) The
Company has determined the actual/estimated maximum borrowing capacity as $ , The
Company calculated this amount in accordance with (e.g., current FHLB capital stock,
limitations in the FHLB capital plan, current and potential acquisitions of capital stock,
etc.).

2) FHLB Capital Stock

a. Aggregate Totals

1. Current Year
(a) Membership Stock — Class A
(b) Membership Stock — Class B
(c) Activity Stock
(d) Excess Stock
(e) Aggregate Total (a+b+c+d)

(f) Actual or Estimated Borrowing Capa
as Determined by the Insurer,

2. Prior Year-end

(a) Membership Stog
(b) Membershig

(c) Activity Sto
(d

Excess Stock

Membership Stock (Class A and B) Eligible and Not Eligible for Redemption

1 2 Eligible for Redemption
3 4 5 6
Current Year | Not Eligible 6 Months
Total for Less Than 6 | to Less Than (1 to Less Than

Membership Stock | (2+3+4+5+6) | Redemption Months 1 Year 3 Years 3to 5 Years
Ly i€1ass A 0000 soscsseseesy  sowsescmis oo SOOI  GISeNiGn  MSSimeNei
2 Class B 00000 sssscssesess  omssccssne anoionnbses SOeMSRITINNS  GENSOMINNGE  ASSGEEGE
11B(2)b1 Current Year Total (Column 1) should equal 11B(2)al(a) Total (Column 1)
11B(2)b2 Current Year Total (Column 1) should equal 11B(2)al(b) Total (Column 1)
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3) Collateral Pledged to FHLB

a. Amount Pledged as of Reporting Date

1 2 3
Aggregate Total
Fair Value Carrying Value Borrowing
1. Current Year Total Collateral Pledged ... " B ——
2. Prior'Yearsend Total Collateral Pledged . ocusswimommmmns  msmmmsssrmssssss, s asmss
11B(3)al (Columns 1, 2 and 3) should be equal to or less than 11B(3)bl (Columns 1, 2 and tively)

11B(3)a2 (Columns 1, 2 and 3) should be equal to or less than 11B(3)b2 (Columns 1, 2 a; respectively)

b. Maximum Amount Pledged During Reporting Period

1 2 3
Amount Borrowed at
Time of Maximum
Fair Value s Value Collateral

1. Current Year Total Maximum Collateral
Pledged =0 = s ol ooy et

2. Prior Year-end Total Maximum Collateral
Pledged W......3

4) Borrowing from FHLB \

a. Amount as of the Reporting Date

® L4 Funding Agreements
Reserves Established

1.  Current Year

XXX
XXX
2.
............................. XXX
(c) S o XXX
@) Aggregate Total (atbte) suvmmmsiummens s
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b. Maximum Amount during Reporting Period (Current Year)

| Total |
L Debt 0 sumessssssasnis
2. Funding Agreements ...
3. Other 0 ssssessssssmseens
4.  Aggregate Total

Lines 1:8243) = cccssasccscsmassss
11B(4)b4 should be equal to or greater than 11B(4)al(d)

c. FHLB — Prepayment Obligations

Does the company have prepayment
obligations under the following
arrangements (YES/NO)?

L. Debt e
2. Funding Agreements ...
3. Other

12.  Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment E
Postretirement Benefit Plans

The disclosures required for this Note shall be aggregated for
and for all of a reporting entity’s other defined benefi
considered to provide useful information or is otherwise
Than Pensions or SSAP No. 102—Pensions. Disclo
position presented. Disclosures about pension dans
generally may be aggregated with disclosures abo

SSAP No. 92—Postretirement Benefits Other

as of the date of each statement of financial
ts in excess of the accumulated benefit obligation
ns with accumulated benefit obligations in excess of

e The aggregate pension accum
with accumulated benefit ohkls

Refer to SSAP No. 1 mp ent Benefits and Compensated Absences; SSAP No. 92—Postretirement
Benefits Other Than Pen ; atte®BoAP No. 102—Pensions, for additional guidance.
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Instruction:

A. Defined Benefit Plan

4 The amount of net periodic benefit cost recognized for pension benefits, postretirement benefits,
and special or contractual termination benefits, showing separately each of the below. For special
or contractual termination benefits, see SSAP No. I 1—Postemployment Benefits and Compensated
Absences, for additional information.

a. Service cost
b. Interest cost
. Expected return on plan assets for the period O

p..O

Transition asset or obligation S

Gains and losses

5w oo

Total net periodic benefit cost

[lustration: QQ
A. Defined Benefit Plan \
“) Components of net periodic benefit cost \

* % Pension Postretirement Special or Contractual
\ Benefits Benefits Benefits Per SSAP No. 11

Prior service cost or credit \
Gain or loss recognized due to a settlement or curtail%

200 20 20 20 20 20
a.  Service cost $ $ $ $ $ $
b.  Interest cost $ $ $ $ $ $
c.  Expected return an assets $ $ $ $ $ $
d.  Transition asset of\aligation $ $ $ $ $ $
$ $ $ $ $ $
redit $ $ $ $ $ $
zed due to a settlement
$ $ $ $
dic benefit cost $ $

17.  Sale, Transfer a icing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities

and Servicing of Financial Assets

or transactions reported in accordance with SSAP No. 103R—Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets
Extinguishments of Liabilities, a reporting entity shall disclose the following:

2) For all servicing assets and servicing liabilities:

a. A description of the risks inherent in servicing assets and servicing liabilities and, if
applicable, the instruments used to mitigate the income statement effect of changes in fair
value to the servicing assets and servicing liabilities. (Disclosure of quantitative information
about the instruments used to manage the risks inherent in servicing assets and servicing
liabilities is encouraged but not required.)
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b. The amount of contractually specified servicing fees, late fees and ancillary fees earned for
each period for which results of operations are presented, including a description of where
each amount is reported in the statement of income.

c. Quantitative and qualitative information about the assumptions used to estimate the fair value
(for example, discount rates, anticipated credit losses and prepayment speeds). An entity that
provides quantitative information about the instruments used to manage the risks inherent in
the servicing assets and servicing liabilities, as encouraged by SSAP No. 103R—Transfers and
Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities, also is encouraged but not
required to disclose the quantitative and qualitative information about the assumptions used to
estimate the fair value of those instruments.

ccounted for as
y ol the Accounting

@) For securitizations, asset-backed financing arrangements and similar
sales when the transferor has continuing involvement (as defined in thg
Practices and Procedures Manual) with the transferred financiai®@isset?

a. For each income statement presented:

1. The characteristics of the transfer including a descrip of the transferor’s continuing
involvement with the transferred financial assetSfghe ng ke and initial fair value of the
assets obtained as proceeds and the liabjliticgg gthe transfer, and the gain or loss
from the sale of transferred financial asSQgs % ial fair value measurements of assets

esollowing information:

obtained and liabilities incurred in th? ns
(a) The level within the fair Valu.ﬁ} in which the fair value measurements in
fa1
il

their entirety fall, segrega lue measurements using quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets o s (Level 1), significant other observable inputs

(Level 2) and significa erveole inputs (Level 3).
L 4
(b) umptigis used in measuring the fair value of assets obtained

result of the sale that relate to the transferor’s continuing
t (inclu§ipg, at a minimum, but not limited to, and if applicable,

o [y entity has aggregated multiple transfers during a period, it may disclose the
f assumptions.

e weighted-average life of pre-payable assets in periods (for example, months
or years) can be calculated by multiplying the principal collections expected in
each future period by the number of periods until that future period, summing
those products, and dividing the sum by the initial principal balance.

e Expected static pool losses can be calculated by summing the actual and
projected future credit losses and dividing the sum by the original balance of the
pool of assets.

2. Cash flows between a transferor and transferee, including proceeds from new transfers,
proceeds from collections reinvested in revolving-period transfers, purchases of
previously transferred financial assets, servicing fees and cash flows received from a
transferor’s beneficial interests.
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b. For each statement of financial position presented, regardless of when the transfer occurred:

1. Qualitative and quantitative information about the transferor’s continuing involvement
with transferred financial assets that provides financial statement users with sufficient
information to assess the reasons for the continuing involvement and the risks related to
the transferred financial assets to which the transferor continues to be exposed after the
transfer and the extent that the transferor’s risk profile has changed as a result of the
transfer (including, but not limited to, credit risk, interest rate risk and other risks),
including:

(a) The total principal amount outstanding, the amount that has b
the amount that continues to be recognized in the statement of’

(b) The terms of any arrangements that could require the trgfisferd ovide financial
support (for example, liquidity arrangements and @bligagons to'purchase assets) to

the transferee or its beneficial interest holders, igcl a‘3mfiiption of any events
or circumstances that could expose the transffc& and the amount of the

S

maximum exposure to loss.

(¢) Whether the transferor has provided finanC§l or r support during the periods
presented that it was not previgusl afr y required to provide to the
transferee or its beneficial interest I ding when the transferor assisted the
transferee or its beneficial intereé aining support, including:

e  The type and amount pof s

e  The primary reasons f Vi the support.

(d) Information is engouraiie any liquidity arrangements, guarantees, and/or other
commitments proviged Oy thigh parties related to the transferred financial assets that
may affect th asfeluls Cxposure to loss or risk of the related transferor’s interest.

2. The entity’s ¢

ounting Folicies for subsequently measuring assets and liabilities that
relate to the contiing i

ng volvement with the transferred financial assets.

3. The key ifputs and assumptions used in measuring the fair value of assets or liabilities
the transferor’s continuing involvement (including, at a minimum, but not

if applicable, quantitative information about discount rates; expected
%, including the expected weighted-average life of pre-payable financial

stress test showing the hypothetical effect on the fair value of those interests (including
y servicing assets or servicing liabilities) of two or more unfavorable variations from
e expected levels for each key assumption that is reported per SSAP No. 103R—
Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities,
independently from any change in another key assumption, and a description of the
objectives, methodology and limitations of the sensitivity analysis or stress test.

5. Information about the asset quality of transferred financial assets and any other assets that
it manages together with them. This information shall be separated between assets that
have been derecognized and assets that continue to be recognized in the statement of
financial position. This information is intended to provide financial statement users with
an understanding of the risks inherent in the transferred financial assets, as well as in
other assets and liabilities that it manages together with transferred financial assets. For
example, information for receivables shall include, but is not limited to:

e Delinquencies at the end of the period.

e  Credit losses, net of recoveries, during the period.
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C. Wash Sales

A reporting entity shall disclose the following information for wash sales, as defined in SSAP No. 103R—
Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities involving transactions for
securities with an NAIC designation of 3 or below, or that do not have an NAIC designation, excluding all
cash equivalents, derivative instruments and short-term investments with credit assessments equivalent to
an NAIC 1 or 2 designation. This disclosure shall be included in the financial statements for when the
investment was initially sold. For example, if the investment was sold on Dec. 20, 2017, and reacquired on
Jan. 10, 2018, the transaction shall be captured in the wash sale disclosure included in the year-end 2017
financial statements . (The disclosures shall be made for the current quarter in the quarterly statement and
for the year in the annual statement.)

(1) A description of the reporting entity’s objectives regarding these transactiaas:

2 An aggregation of transactions by NAIC designation 3 or below,Q
e  The number of transactions involved during @eﬁod;

Include:

e The book value of securities sold;
e The cost of securities repurchased;

e  The realized gains/losses associatedgyit curities involved.

Illustration: K
C. Wash Sales \

(1) In the course of the reportingal i et Jlanagement, securities are sold and reacquired within
30 days of the sale date. K

2) The details of NAIC
ended March 31,20 4

or below, or unrated of securities sold during the first quarter
ed within 30 days of the sale date are:

Cost of
IC Number of Book Value of Securities
Description Desi ion Transactions Securities Sold Repurchased Gain (Loss)

&

X

Examples of values for the Description Column are Bonds, Preferred Stocks, Common Stocks, etc.

¥ A LA &AL LA A
L A R = - B =
P A LA L &L A

The NAIC Designation Column should indicate 3 through 6 for those transactions for securities that
would have been reported with an NAIC Designation if still owned at the end of the reporting period
(e.g., bonds and preferred stocks).

For those transactions for securities that would not have been reported with an NAIC Designation if still
owned at the end of the reporting period (e.g., real estate mortgage loans and common stocks), leave the
column blank.
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20.

Fair Value Measurements

Instruction:

A.

A reporting entity shall disclose information that helps users of the financial statements to assess both of
the following:

v i s 1 : ;
e For assets and liabilities that are measured and reported at fair value or net asset value (NAV) in the
statement of financial position after initial recognition, the valuation techniques and the inputs used to
develop those measurements.

e For fair value measurements in the statement of financial position determi using significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3), the effect of the measurements on earnings ( in net assets) for
the period.

L 4

=

aragraphs (1) through (4)
r NAV in the statement
ine appropriate classes of

To meet these objectives, the reporting entity shall disclose the info
below for each class of assets and liabilities measured and reported' at
of financial position after initial recognition. The reporting entity s
assets and liabilities in accordance with the annual statement inst

alul

(1) The level of the fair value hierarchy within whi measurements are categorized in
their entirety (Level 1, 2 or 3). (Investments ?o shall not be captured within the fair

value hierarchy, but shall be separately identi 16\
For assets and liabilities held at the repggrti te, th?amounts of any transfers between Level 1

and Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy; re s for the transfers, and the reporting entity’s
policy for determining when transfersghe vels are recognized. Transfers into each level
shall be disclosed and discussed sepgtate m transfers out of each level.

within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, a
a s to the closing balances disclosing separately changes
ollowing:

2) For fair value measurerp

7

a. Total gains or lossct e period recognized in income or surplus.
b. Purchasesiisales, issues and settlements (each type disclosed separately).
c The zmpsun any transfers into or out of Level 3, the reasons for those transfers, and

reporilg entity’s policy for determining when transfers between levels are
izedl Transfers into Level 3 shall be disclosed and discussed separately from
[Cgut of Level 3.

3) orting entity shall disclose and consistently follow its policy for determining when transfers
be evels are recognized. The policy about the timing of recognizing transfers shall be the
: ransfers into Level 3 as that for transfers out of Level 3. Examples of policies for when
@ ognize the transfers are as follows:

a. The actual date of the event or change in circumstances that caused the transfer.
b. The beginning of the reporting period.
C: The end of the reporting period.

: The term “reported” is intended to reflect the measurement basis for which the asset or liability is classified within its underlying SSAP. For example, a
bond with an NAIC designation of 2 is considered an amortized cost measurement and is not included within this disclosure even if the amortized cost and
fair value measurement are the same. An example of when such a situation may occur includes a bond that is written down as other-then-temporarily
impaired as of the date of financial position. The amortized cost of the bond after the recognition of the other-than-temporary impairment may agree to fair
value, but under SSAP No. 26R this security is considered to still be reported at amortized cost.
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4)

For fair value measurements categorized within Level 2 and Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, a
description of the valuation technique(s) and the inputs used in the fair value measurement. If
there has been a change in the valuation technique(s) (for example, changing from a market
approach to an income approach or the use of an additional valuation technique), the reporting
entity shall disclose that change and the reason for making it.

For fair value measurements categorized within Level 2 and Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy,
SSAP No. 100R—Fair Value, requires a reporting entity to disclose a description of the valuation
technique(s) and the inputs used in the fair value measurement. A reporting entity might disclose
the following:

a.

Quantitative information about the input, for example, for ce
derivatives, information such as, but not limited to, prepaymentgateSigates of estimated
credit losses, interest rates (for example the LIBOR swap fate) € ount rates and
volatilities. L 4

The nature of the item being measured at fair value, mhe characteristics of the
item being measured that are considered in the isn of relevant inputs. For
example, for residential mortgage-backed securities, agporting entity might disclose the
following:

1. The types of underlying loav & @ , prime loans or subprime loans)
2. Collateral
3. Guarantees or other ¢ d’t%nts
4. Seniority level of the% ecurities
5. The year of issue
6. The weighte’d— age, on rate of the underlying loans and the securities
7. The Xmaturity of the underlying loans and the securities
9. The ¢ ayconcentration of the underlying loans
10. Informati0igdfout the credit ratings of the securities

How thif@party information such as broker quotes, pricing services, net asset values and
: data was considered in measuring fair value.

The reconciliation disclosures required by paragraphs (2), (3) and (4) on either a gross or
et basis.

ures required by 20A above shall be presented using a tabular format. (See Illustrations.)

ing entity is encouraged, but not required, to combine the fair value information disclosed under
SAP No. 100R—Fair Value, with the fair value information disclosed under other accounting
ouncements (for example, disclosures about fair value of financial instruments) in the periods in which

those disclosures are required, if practicable. The reporting entity also is encouraged, but not required, to
disclose information about other similar measurements, if practicable.
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C. A reporting entity shall disclose in the notes to the financial statements, as of each date for which a
statement of financial position is presented in the quarterly or annual financial statements, the aggregate
fair value or NAV for all financial instruments and the level within the fair value hierarchy in which the fair
value measurements in their entirety fall. This disclosure shall be summarized by the type of financial
instrument for which it is practicable to estimate fair value, except for certain financial instruments
identified below.

The disclosures about fair value prescribed in the preceding paragraph are not required for the following.
(Note: These exclusions are specific to Note 20C and do not impact the reporting of fair value that may be
required in other SSAPs or statutory accounting schedules.)

(see scope

e Employers’ and plans’ obligations for pension benefits, other postretireme
ment benefits,
compensation

Paragraph of SSAP No. 92—Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions), 8
) (cC 1
& No. 104R—Share-

employee stock option and stock purchase plans, and other forms
arrangements, as defined in SSAP No. 12—Employee Stock Ownersi@ la

Based Payments; SSAP No. 92—Postretirement Benefits Other 107 and SSAP No. 102—
Pensions.

e Substantively extinguished debt subject to the disclosure require s 0WBSAP No. 103R—Transfers
and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Lia®§liti

e Insurance contracts, other than financial guarantees agd ntracts
e Lease contracts as defined in SSAP No. 22—Leasé®
e  Warranty obligations and rights.

e Investments accounted for under the equity N&

e  Equity instruments issued by the entity.

makes it clear whether the fair va values represent assets or liabilities and to which line
items in the Statement of As iesy®Surplus and Other Funds they relate. Unless specified
otherwise in another SSAP, th&( ay be made net of encumbrances, if the asset or liability is so
reported. A reporting entity shall &g disgibse the method(s) and significant assumptions used to estimate
the fair value of financial instruments’

Fair value disclosed in the notes shall lg%;d ether with the related admitted values in a form that

If it is not practicable for a%gorting entity to estimate the fair value of the financial instrument or a class of

financial instruments 3 stment does not qualify for the NAV practical expedient, the aggregate

carrying amoungfor % 1s shall be reported in the “not practicable” column with additional disclosure
D

as required in delow
D. If it is nqt practicabl an entity to estimate the fair value of a financial instrument or a class of financial
instrume nd the investment does not qualify for the NAV practical expedient, the following shall be

disclosed:

1) % ation pertinent to estimating the fair value of that financial instrument or class of financial
nsifiments, such as the carrying amount, effective interest rate, and maturity; and

he reasons why it is not practicable to estimate fair value.
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E. For investments measured using the NAV practical expedient pursuant to SSAP No. 100R—Fair Value, a
reporting entity shall disclose information that helps users of its financial statements to understand the
nature and risks of the investments and whether the investments, if sold, are probable of being sold at
amounts different from NAV per share. To meet that objective, a reporting entity shall disclose, at a
minimum, the following information for instances in which the investment may be sold below NAV, or if
there are significant restrictions in the liquidation of an investment held at NAV:

e The NAV along with a description of the investment/investment strategy of the investee.
e If the investment that can never be redeemed with the investees, but the reporting entity receives
distributions through the liquidation of the underlying assets of the investees,

estimate of the period of time over which the underlying assets are expec
the investees.

e  The amount of the reporting entity’s unfunded commitments relfed to @ nts in the class.

e A general description of the terms and conditions upon w the Qvestor may redeem the
investment.

the class (or a portion thereof)
gate). Also, for those otherwise

might not be redeemable (e.g., investments subj d
S % ption as of the reporting entity’s

redeemable investments that are restricte

measurement date, the reporting entity shall 0 timate of when the restriction from
redemption might lapse. If an estimate canno d& e reporting entity shall disclose that fact
and how long the restriction has been i

i
e Any other significant restriction on thaggbi ell investments in the class at the measurement

date.

e If a group of investments meet the criteria in SSAP No. 100R—Fair Value, but
" a1d e not been identified (e.g., if a reporting entity decides to
te equity funds but the individual investments to be sold have

100R—Fair Value, the repoigaf) entity shall disclose its plans to sell and any remaining actions
required to compleg@the sale(s)-
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Illustration:

A.
Net Asset Value
Description for each class of asset or liability (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) (NAV) Total
a. Assets at fair value
Perpetual Preferred stock
Industrial and Misc $ (a) $ $ $ $
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
Total Perpetual Preferred Stocks $ S $ $ $
Bonds
U.S. Governments $ $ S S $
Industrial and Misc
Hybrid Securities
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
Total Bonds $
Common Stock
Industrial and Misc $
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
Total Common Stocks $
Derivative assets
Interest rate contracts $
Foreign exchange contracts
Credit contracts
Commodity futures contracts
Commodity forward contracts
Total Derivatives $
Separate account assets $
Total assets at fair value/NAV $
b. Liabilities at fair value
Derivative liabilities $
Total liabilities at fair value S M S $
Example Footnote:
(a) $XXXX transferred frgfg Levi 2 as an alternative method was utilized to determine fair value as active

market price was not readilygcceSsiole.

s examples of assets and liabilities that can be disclosed.
the illustration are for PDF/print reporting only. When
¢ notes, only the detail by class will be reported.
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2) Fair Value Measurements in (Level 3) of the Fair Value Hierarchy

Total
Ending Total gains | gains and Ending
Balance as of | Transfers | Transfers |and (losses) | (losses) Balance for
Prior Quarter into out of | includedin | included Current
Description End Level 3 | Level3 |Net Income | in Surplus | Purct I Sales | Settlements | Quarter End

a. Assets:
Loan-Backed and Structured
Securities (NAIC 3-6)
Residential Mortgage-
Backed Securities (a)
Commercial Mortgage-
Backed Securities (b)
Derivative
Credit Contracts
Other Fund In
Hedge Fund High-Yield
Dept Securities
Private Equity

Total Assets
b. Liabilities

Total Liabilities
Example Footnotes:

(a) Transferred from Level 2 to Level 3 because o
these securities
(b)  Transferred from Level 3 to Level 2 because Qbse

NOTE: Description column shows exampl’s o ets and liabilities that can be disclosed.
Increases to the beginning should be shown as positive amounts and
ts.

decreases shown as negative

et data due to decrease in market activity for

ata became available for these securities.

“4)
As of December 31, 20X1, the" faigvalue of the reporting entity’s investments in Level 3,
NAIC designated 6, residgmig -backed securities was $X,XXX. These securities are
senior tranches in a seg tru d have a weighted-average coupon rate of XX percent

and a weighted-aver4 of XX years. The underlying loans for these securities are

residential subprime mo originated in California in 2006. The underlying loans have a
weighted-average coupon ra percent and a weighted-average maturity of XX years. These
securities are currdiitly below mvestment grade. To measure their fair value, the reporting entity
used an industry stidard pricing model, which is uses an income approach. The significant inputs
for the pricin ude the following weighted averages:

ie ercent
ability of default: XX percent constant default rate
Loss Severity: XX percent

Prepayment: XX percent constant prepayment rate
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Not
Practicable
Aggregate Admitted Net Asset (Carrying
Type of Fi ial Instrument Fair Value Assets (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Value (NAV) Value)

Bonds $ $ $ $ $ N $
Common Stock
Perpetual Preferred Stock
Mortgage Loans

NOTE: Type of Financial Instrument Column shows examples of types of finan instruments that

can be disclosed.

D. Not Practicable to Estimate Fair Value
Effective
Carrying Interest Maturity
Type or Class of Financial Instrument Value Rate Date Explanation

Bonds $ $ seonmomms i WA s
Common Stock
Perpetual Preferred Stock
Mortgage Loans
Deseriptionl s
Description2 e

NOTE: Type or Class of Financial Inst mn shows examples of types or classes of
financial instruments that cag be (i Each individual security should be listed and not
just an aggregate for the type ass ancial instrument.

25. Change in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment{iExpenses

Instruction:

A. Describe the reasons for giianges in the provision for incurred claim and claim adjustment expenses
attributable to insured even prior years. The disclosure should indicate whether additional premiums or
return premiums hav ciaed as a result of the prior-year effects (if applicable).

For Title reporting entitich*p refers to the known claims reserve included in Line 1 of the Liabilities page

and “prior years” refers to pie report years.

B. Informati bout significant changes in methodologies and assumptions used in calculating the liability
for unpaid c nd claim adjustment expenses, including reasons for the change and the effects on the
fina ents for the most recent reporting period presented.

Illustratio

ese as of December 31,2 were $ million. Asof ;2§ million has been paid
r incurred claims and claim adjustment expenses attributable to insured events of prior years. Reserves
rémaining for prior years are now $ million as a result of re-estimation of unpaid claims and claim
adjustment expenses principally on yyy and zzz lines of insurance. Therefore, there has been a §
million unfavorable (favorable) prior-year development since December 31,2 to ~ ,2 . The
increase (decrease) is generally the result of ongoing analysis of recent loss development trends. Original
estimates are increased or decreased, as additional information becomes known regarding individual
claims. Included in this increase (decrease), the Company experienced $ million of unfavorable
(favorable) prior year claim development on retrospectively rated policies. However, the business to which
it relates is subject to premium adjustments.
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

The General Interrogatories are required for the quarterly statement

For interrogatory questions asking if there have been changes (e.g. to the charter, bylaws, articles of incorporation or deed of
settlement), the reporting entity should report changes since the prior year-end, unless a different time frame is specifically
mentioned by the interrogatory or by reference to another interrogatory. Those changes would continue to be reported in
subsequent quarters for that year.

For those interrogatories not referring to a change from a prior reporting period but are asking for information as of a point in
time, the reporting entity should answer the question as of the current quarter, unless a different tim is specifically
mentioned by the interrogatory or by reference to another interrogatory.

General Instructions
The General Interrogatories are divided into two parts. Part 1 is titled Common Interro ato‘ Interrogatories are

defined as interrogatories that are similar or identical across the Life Accident and aternal Benefit Societies,
Property and Casualty, Health and Title Blanks. The common interrogatories are further, d n three sections: General,
Financial and Investment. Part 2 interrogatories are those interrogatories that pertain onl

Sections

1. General is defined as those interrogatories that relate to the repc@in @
2. Financial is defined as those interrogatories that relate to financi acugiis of the reporting entity.
venc

3. Investment is defined as those interrogatories that pertain

NOTE:  New Interrogatories are to be added to the section thatgelat m.

33 If the response to question 3.2 is “YE de a brief description of the nature of the changes to the
organizational chart.

3.4  Answer YES if the reporting entity 1SQ@blicly traded or part of a publicly traded group.

Publicly traded compa

35
6.1 amination that should be reported is for a financial examination conducted by a state
is not a CPA annual audit.) The financial examination is considered “being made” for a
soon as a formal notice is received from the domiciliary state that it intends to conduct the
7.1 tion has occurred during the current period, or if the company has any outstanding suspensions or

8.4 Enter “YES” or “NO” in Columns 3 through 6.

9. The response to this interrogatory applies to the reporting entity’s principal executive officer, principal financial
officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar functions.

9.31 Include the nature of any waiver, including any implicit waiver, from a provision of the code of ethics granted by the

reporting entity, an affiliate that provides management services to the entity or the entity’s ultimate parent to one of
these specified officers, the name of the person to whom the waiver was granted and the date of the waiver.
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10.1

10.2

14.2

16.1

16.2

16.3

17.

17.1

17.2

17.3

17.4

17.5

FINANCIAL
Answer “YES” if there is an amount reported on the admitted assets column for Line 23 of the Assets page.
Report that portion of the amount of admitted assets reported on Line 23 of the Assets page that is due from parent.
INVESTMENT
The amount for the prior year-end (Column 1) and the current quarter (Column 2) should represent the
book/adjusted carrying value of that particular investment. Column 1 should equal the amounts reported in the
Five-Year Historical Data page from the prior year-end statement.

Part 2, Column 5.
L 4

The book adjusted/carrying value amount reported should equal the grand totah o
plus Schedule DL, Part 2, Column 6.

The fair value amount reported should equal the grand total of Schedule DL, Part 1, Cb s Schedule DL,

Part 1, Column 6

The payable for securities lending amount reported should equal current perio umn for payable for securities
lending line on the liability page.

The question regarding whether items are held in accordance w1 acial Condition Examiners Handbook

must be answered. ¢

If the answer to 17 is “YES,” then list all of the agreements i Ne answer is “NO” but one or more of the
agreements comply with the Financial Condition Examils book, then list the agreements that comply in
17.1.

If the answer to 17 is “NO,” please list all agre@nen ot comply with the Financial Condition Examiners
Handbook. Provide a complete explanation of wlggeac odial agreement does not include the characteristics
outlined in the Financial Condition Exa ok (Section 1, III General Examination Considerations,
F Outsourcing of Critical Functions, Cu, akkeeping Agreements), available at the NAIC website:

www.naic.org/documents/committees_e_exa htg Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements.doc
This question, regarding changes ingistodian, must be answered.

If the answer to 17.3 is “YES,? chidhge(s).

Identify all investment
authority to make investme
employees of the fgpgrting enti

iSO stment managers and broker/dealers, including individuals who have the
cisions on behalf of the reporting entity. For assets that are managed internally by
note as such.

A Investment management is handled by firms/individuals affiliated with the reporting entity.
U Investment management is handled by firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity.

I  Investment management is handled internally by individuals that are employees of the reporting entity.
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17.5097 If the total assets under management of any the firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity
(i.e., designated with a “U”) listed in the table for Question 17.5 are greater than 10% of the reporting entity’s assets,
answer “YES” to Question 17.5097.

17.5098 If the total assets under management of all the firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity
(i.e., designated with a “U”) listed in the table for Question 17.5 are greater than 50% of the reporting entity’s assets,
answer “YES” to Question 17.5098. When determining the aggregate total of assets under management, include all
firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity, not just those who manage more than 10% of the reporting
entity’s assets.

17.6  For assets managed by an affiliated or unaffiliated firm or individual, provide for each firm or i al the Central
Registration Depository Number, Legal Entity Identifier (LEI), who they are registered witl§find if @l Investment

Management Agreement has been filed for each firm or individual.
Name of Firm or Individual: L 4 O
Should be name of firm or individual provided for 17.5 \\

Central Registration Depository Number

The Central Registration Depository (CRD) number is a nu

Financial Industry Regulatory
Authority (FINRA) to brokers, dealers or individuals when licci %

an be verified against their database
ted to manage some of the reporting

www.finra.org. These brokers, dealers or individuals would 0S¢
entity’s investments or funds and invest them for the reporti aty. Sac brokers, dealers or individuals can be
affiliated or unaffiliated with the reporting entity. The repo entitgpmust list all brokers, dealers or individuals
who have the authority to make investments on behalf er ing entity.

Legal Entity Identifier (LEI)

L 4
Provide the 20-character Legal Entity Identifier fogigsuer as assigned by a designated Local Operating Unit.
If no LEI number has been assigned, lea;

Registered With:

-

If a Registered Investment Advisgg, speci registered with the Securities Exchange Commission or state
securities authority. Note if not aggistered Investment Advisor.

insurance department in aifgther state(s). Use one of the codes below to indicate if the IMA has been filed and
with whom it ed.

DS ent IMA has been filed with the state of domicile regardless if it was also filed with

acr state.

e current IMA has been filed with a state(s) other than the state of domicile but not the state of
domicile.

If the current IMA has not been filed with any state.
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Column 1

Column 2

SCHEDULE F — CEDED REINSURANCE

SHOWING ALL NEW REINSURERS — CURRENT YEAR TO DATE

Group or Category Line Number
Property/Casualty — Affiliates........ccoeevevcrennencrncnncncnenne 0100001 — 0199996
Property/Casualty — U.S. INSUIErs.......cccccevveviruenencnreninennencnn 0200001 — 0299996
Property/Casualty — Pools and Associations............c..ccceueee.. 0300001 — 0399996
Property/Casualty — All Other Insurers.........cccoccevecrieennencnn 0400001 — 049999

L 4

NAIC Company Code

NCompanies. The NAIC

-%0r to non-risk bearing pools
lled for those organizations.
Identification Number. See the
pciation Identification Numbers. Risk
sinsurer or reinsured has merged with

Company codes are assigned by the NAIC and are listed in the N
does not assign a company code to insurers domiciled outside of t
or associations. The “NAIC Company Code” field shoul
Non-risk bearing pools or associations are assigned a Pogl4
instruction for Column 2 for details on assignment €§Eb0l/A
bearing pools or associations are assigned a compﬁy cO

another entity, report the company code of the survi &

If a risk bearing entity (e.g., risk bearing p T ciations) does not appear in the NAIC Listing of

Companies, contact the NAIC Financial Sy anaPBervices Department, Company Demographics
Analyst at FDRCCREQ@NAIC.ORG for, bers Wfigned since the last publication or information on
having a number assigned. Newly gssig ny codes are incorporated in revised editions of the

NAIC Listing of Companies, which aval semi-annually. The NAIC provides this information
to annual statement software ofggcorporation into the software.

ID Number
Enter one of the following as opriate for the entity being reported on the schedule. See the
Schedule F General ctions in the annual statement instructions for more information on these

identification numbers.

(FEIN)
(AIIN)
(CRIN)

ederal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) must be reported for each U.S.-domiciled
irer and U.S. branch of an alien insurer. The FEIN should not be reported as the “ID Number”
for other alien insurers even if the federal government has issued such a number.

©1992 — 2018 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 83 Title Quarterly 2019



Alien Insurer Identification Number (AIIN)

In order to report transactions involving alien companies correctly, the appropriate Alien Insurer
Identification Number (AIIN) must be included on Schedule F instead of the FEIN. The
AIIN number is assigned by the NAIC and is listed in the NAIC Listing of Companies. If an alien
company does not appear in that publication, contact the NAIC Financial Systems and Services
Department, Company Demographics Analyst at FDRCCREQ@NAIC.ORG for numbers assigned
since the last publication or information on having a number assigned.

Newly assigned numbers are incorporated in revised editions of the NAIC Listing of Companies,
which are available semiannually. The NAIC provides this information ual statement

software vendors for incorporation into the software.

Pool and Association Numbers

4

In order to report transactions involving non-risk bearing go tions consisting of
non-affiliated companies correctly, the company must incl n dule F the appropriate
Pool/Association Identification Number. These numbers in the NAIC Listing of
Companies. The Pool/Association Identification Number shou used instead of any FEIN that
may have been assigned. If a pool or association does ni pe that publication, contact the

NAIC Financial Systems and Services Departig ny Demographics Analyst at
FDRCCREQ@NAIC.ORG for numbers assigncu @ last publication or information on

having a number assigned.
Newly assigned numbers are incorporated ﬁ itions of the NAIC Listing of Companies,
0

which are available semiannually. T vides this information to annual statement
software vendors for incorporation into the

Certified Reinsurer Identification Mamb

ing certified reinsurers correctly, the appropriate Certified

) must be included on Schedule F instead of the FEIN or
r (AIIN). The CRIN is assigned by the NAIC and is listed in
the NAIC Listing of Compd: ! a certified reinsurer does not appear in that publication, contact
the NAIC Financigl SystemS¥and Services Department, Company Demographics Analyst at
FDRCCREQ@N4M".ORG for numbers assigned since the last publication or information on
having a number asSigned.

In order to report transa
Reinsurer Identificatiq
Alien Insurer Identifica

bers are incorporated in revised editions of the NAIC Listing of Companies,
emi-annually. The NAIC also provides this information to annual statement

Column 3 -
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Column 4 - Domiciliary Jurisdiction
For each domestic reinsurer or U.S. branch listed, the column should be completed with the
domiciliary jurisdiction — state. For alien reinsurers, the column should be completed with the country
where the alien is domiciled.
Report the two-character U.S. postal code abbreviation for the domiciliary jurisdiction for U.S. states,
territories and possessions. A comprehensive listing of three-character (ISO Alpha 3) abbreviations for
foreign countries is available in the appendix of the annual statement instructions.

If a reinsurer has merged with another entity, report the domiciliary jurisdiction o iving entity.

Column 5 - Type of Reinsurer

The determination of the authorized, certified or unauthorized status@f an
based on the status of that insurer or reinsurer in the reporting co

Enter “Authorized,” “Certified” or “Unauthorized” to indicate th
Column 6 Certified Reinsurer Rating (1 through 6)

Report the certified reinsurer’s rating as assigned }z

Column 7 Effective Date of Certified Reinsurer Rating
Report the effective date of the certified rei &ng that is applicable as of the current reporting

period.
L 4 \o. ’
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SCHEDULE T — EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS WRITTEN

CURRENT YEAR TO DATE — BY STATES AND TERRITORIES

All U.S. business must be reported by state regardless of license status.

Column 1

Columns 2
Columns 3

Columns 4

Columns 5

Columns 6
Columns 7

** Column 8

Column 8

Active Status

Use the following codes to identify the reporting entity’s status for each state or territory reported in
the schedule as of the end of the reporting period. Enter the code that applies to the reporting entity’s

status in the state or territory. Each line must have an entry in order to subtotal Fo ).
L — Licensed or Chartered  (Licensed Insurance Carrier and Domicil istR etention Groups

referred to in some states as admitted.)

R — Registered (Non-domiciled Risk Retention G% )

E — Eligible (Reporting Entities eligible or ove write Surplus Lines in
the state. In some states referregyto mitted.)

Q — Qualified (Qualified or Accredited Rginsure

N — None of the above (Not allowed to write busies state)

Current Year to Date — Direct Premiums Written @
Prior Year to Date — Direct Premiums Written

Display year-to-date direct premiums writte s or both the current and the prior year.

Include: Gross premiums, i ding cy and membership fees, less return premiums
and prerniux@ on {oli t taken.

Current Year to Date — Dire g ocated Loss Adjustment Expenses Paid (Deducting

Salvage)
Prior Year to Date — Dire
Salvage)

ard Allocated Loss Adjustment Expenses Paid (Deducting }

Display year-to-date ct losses and allocated loss adjustment expenses paid by state for both the
current and the prior y

Exclude: rred unallocated loss adjustment expenses (ULAE).
Current Ye ate — Direct Known Claim Reserve
Priog Year to Daté® Direct Known Claim Reserve

-to9-date direct known claim reserve by state for both the current and the prior year.
only **
nch Operations Indicator

Include the indicator “B” if any direct premium or losses in the alien jurisdiction are the result of
branch operations. If the premium in the jurisdiction represents both branch operations and other direct
business (e.g., the policyholder or group member residence changed to that jurisdiction), then indicate
“B.” If there are no branch operations in the jurisdiction, then leave blank. The definition of “branch
operations” is the definition used by the reporting entity’s state of domicile.
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Line 58 — Aggregate Other Alien

Enter the total of write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 58 for Other
Alien.

All U.S. business must be reported by state regardless of license status.
Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 58 for Other Alien

List separately each alien jurisdiction for which there is no pre-printed line on Schedule T.

If the premium from an alien jurisdiction is due to relocation of current policyhd§ers, th&@mount may
be aggregated and reported as “Other Alien.” Premiums from jurisdictiongga there is active
writing must be reported by jurisdiction and include premium from reloca @ hotders residing in

the respective jurisdiction. L 2

Identify each alien jurisdiction by using a three-character (ISO 3 ntry code followed by
the name of the country (e.g.. DEU Germany). For premium tlggt ca geregated and reported as
“Other Alien” as stated in the previous paragraph, use “ZZZ” for ountry code and “Other Alien”
for the country name. A comprehensive listing of country ¢ i ilable in the appendix of the

annual statement instructions.
Include summary of remaining write-ins for Lirﬁ \ Overflow page on the separate line
indicated.

Footnote (a): x&
Provide the total of each active status code in Colu: . suitr of all the counts of all active status codes should
equal 57. L 2 \
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SCHEDULE Y — INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS
OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP

PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

All insurer and reporting entity members of a holding company group shall prepare a common schedule for inclusion in each
of the individual quarterly statements. See SSAP No. 25—Affiliates and Other Related Parties, for further information.

The term “holding company group” includes members of a holding company system and controlled groups.

NOTE: If the reporting entity completes this schedule, it should have answered “YES” to General [ tories, Part 1,

Question 3.1.
all affiliated insurers and
ng thelFederal Employer’s

0T domicile should be

Attach a chart or listing presenting the identities of and interrelationship between the paren
reporting entities; and other affiliates, identifying all insurers and reporting entities as such @hd lis
Identification Number for each. The NAIC company code and two-letter state abbreviati !
included for all domestic insurers. The relationships of the holding company group to the atc@gntrolling person (if such
person is outside the reporting holding company) should be shown. Only those compar re a member of a holding
company group at the end of the reporting period should be shown on Schedule Y, Part 1, anizational Chart.

Where interrelationships are a 50%/50% ownership, footnote any voting rights t one of the entities may have.

blling person, must be included in the

organizational chart. The Social Security number for individual persons 2 included on this schedule.

However, any person(s) (that includes natural person) deemed to be anﬁ'&
.

L 4

NS

©1992 — 2018 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 88 Title Quarterly 2019



SCHEDULE Y

PART 1A — DETAIL OF INSURANCE HOLDING COMPANY SYSTEM

All insurer and reporting entity members of the holding company system shall prepare a schedule for inclusion in each of the
individual quarterly statements that is common for the group with the exception of Column 10, Relationship to Reporting
Entity.

NOTE: If the reporting entity completes this schedule, it should have answered “YES” to General Interrogatories, Part 1,
Question 3.1.

Column 1 — Group Code Q
If not applicable for the entity in Column 8, leave blank.
L 4
Column 2 - Group Name \

If not applicable for the entity in Column 8, leave blank. 0\

Column 3 - NAIC Company Code

If not applicable, the NAIC Company Code field s‘o @ lled.
Column 4 - ID Number

Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN)
Alien Insurer Identification Number AIIN)
Certified Reinsurer Identification Numb

L 4
*  AlIINs or CRINSs are only report:

if th ty in Column 8 is a reinsurer that has had an AIIN or
CRIN assigned or should¥iiavigan igned due to transactions being reported on Schedule F
(Property and Title) ¢ o ® (Life, Health and Fraternal) of another entity regardless of
whether the entity in 8 is purt of reporting entity’s group.

If not applicable for the gntity in mn &, leave blank.

Column 5 - Federal RSSD
tifier for the Federal Reserve’s National Information Center (NIC) of the

RSSD is i d
entity in Co S plicable.
Column 6 - CI

chadse ey (CIK) (for example the U. S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) or any other

of the entity in Column 8, if applicable.
n ovide the CIK issued for a publicly traded entity in Column 8. Do not provide a CIK issued for
iable insurance product written by the entity in Column 8.

If the name of a securities exchange is provided for Column 7, then a CIK should be provided for
Column 6.
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Column 7

Column 8

Column 9

Column 10

Name of Securities Exchange if Publicly Traded (U.S. or International)

If the entity in Column 8 is publicly traded either in the U.S. or internationally, list the name of the
securities exchange (e.g., New York Stock Exchange).

For companies traded on more than one exchange, show the U.S. exchange if traded both in the U.S.
and internationally; otherwise show the primary exchange.

The listing of most stock exchanges can be found in the Investment Schedules General Instructions or
at the following Web address:

www.fixprotocol.org/specifications/exchanges.shtml

If a CIK is provided for Column 6, then the name of a securities excha
Column 7.

Name of Parent, Subsidiaries or Affiliates \

Names of all insurers and parent, subsidiaries or affiliateg, ins ce and non-insurance, in the
insurance holding company system.

quld be provided for

Each company within the group may be listed I‘)l‘ 0 if control is not 100%.

For example, if Company A is 50% controlled@®y pay B and 50% controlled by Company C,
Company A would be listed twice with, detdfiabout pany B’s control in Columns 10through
14 and 16 on the first line and detail ab 0 C’s control in Columns 10through 14 and 16

on the second line.

Domiciliary Location L 4 %

breviation for the domiciliary jurisdiction for U.S. states,
nsive listing of three-character (ISO Alpha 3) abbreviations for
dix of the annual statement instructions.

Relationship to Reportigg Entity

e following codes to describe the relationship of the entity in Column 8 to
the filing is made.

Upstream Direct Parent
P = Upstream Indirect Parent
= Downstream Subsidiary
= Insurance Affiliate
= Non-Insurance Affiliate

OTH = Other (Explain relationship in the footnote line)
RE = Reporting Entity
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Column 11

Column 12

Column 13

Column 14

Column 15

Directly Controlled by (Name of Entity/Person)
Name of the person/entity that directly controls the entity listed in Column 8.

As defined in the Insurance Holding Company System Regulatory Act (#440), the term “control”
(including the terms “controlling,” “controlled by” and “under common control with”) means the
possession, direct or indirect, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and
policies of a person, whether through the ownership of voting securities, by contract other than a
commercial contract for goods or non-management services, or otherwise, unless the power is the
result of an official position with or corporate office held by the person. Control shall be presumed to
exist if any person, directly or indirectly, owns, controls, holds with the power to holds proxies
representing, ten percent (10%) or more of the voting securities of any other pe
may be rebutted by a showing made in the manner provided by Section 4K tha ol does not exist
in fact. The commissioner may determine, after furnishing all persg ' tefest notice and
(]

opportunity to be heard and making specific findings of fact to supfrt th

exists in fact, notwithstanding the absence of a presumption to thaK\

Refer to SSAP No. 25—Affiliates and Other Related Parties.

Type of Control (Ownership, Board, Management, Attorney-i ct, ence)

Type of control the entity in Column 11 has over %@um 8.
e  Ownership \

e Board of Directors K

e Management \

e Attorney In-Fact

e Influence ) 4

e  Other \

If Control is Ownership,

ide Perceltage

If the control the entity in Colunt has over the entity in Column 8 is ownership, then provide the
percentage of ownershil¥" If control is not ownership, report zero. (Format such that 100.0% is shown
as 100.0.)

Ultimate tro
Name of th amate

As ed in the Insurance Holding Company System Model Regulation (#450), the “ultimate
controllt on” is defined as that person which is not controlled by any other person.

| @ Filing Required? (Y/N)

wer yes (Y) or no (N) if a SCA (Subsidiary, Controlled and Affiliated) SUB 1 (initial) or SUB 2
ual) filing with the NAIC is required per SSAP No. 97—Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled and
Affiliated Entities for the entity in Column 8.

(ies)/Person(s)

ontrolling Entity(ies)/Person(s).
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Column 16 — *

Using the footnote lines at the bottom of the Schedule, provide any footnotes or explanations of
intercompany relationships. Insert the footnote line number in Column 16.

Where interrelationships are a 50%/50% ownership, footnote any voting rights preferences that one of the
entities may have.

*%* Column 17 will be electronic only. **

Column 17 - Legal Entity Identifier (LEI)
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PART 1 - LOSS EXPERIENCE

Column 1 - Direct Premiums Written
Display year-to-date direct premiums written.
Column 3 - Direct Losses Incurred

Display year-to-date direct losses incurred.

L 4
Column 5 — Prior Year to Date Direct Loss Percentage \

Display year-to-date loss percentages for the same quarter of the pgior

Column 4 - Direct Loss Percentage
(Column 3 (Direct Losses Incurred) / Column 1 (Direct Premiums 1 + Column 2
(Other Income)) x 100.

L 4

S WRITTEN

Column 1 - Current Quarter
Display current quarter direct p

Column 2 - Current Year to Date

miums written.

Column 3 -

Dis ear-to-daeg direct premiums written for the same quarter of the prior year.
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INVESTMENT SCHEDULES GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS
(Applies to all investment schedules)

The following definitions apply to the investment schedules.
SAP Book Value (Defined in Glossary of Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual):

Original Cost, including capitalized acquisition costs and accumulated depreciation, unamortized premium
and discount, deferred origination and commitment fees, direct write-downs and increase/decrease by
adjustment.

SAP Carrying Value (Defined in Glossary of Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual):

The SAP Book Value plus accrued interest and reduced by any valuation allgh SUIFYAPPLICABLE)
and any nonadmitted adjustment applied to the individual investmen® Ca lue is used in the
determination of impairment.

Adjusted Carrying Value:

Carrying Value amount adjusted to remove any accrued interestqgud tofadd back any of the following
amounts: individual nonadmitted amounts, individual ,valugtigg, a nces (IF APPLICABLE), and
aggregate valuation allowance (IF APPLICABLE). In"Qfi: s 1s equivalent to the definition of
SAP Book Value (not to be confused with the old “Bo& alt ed in the annual statement blanks for

data years 2000 and prior).
Recorded Investment: K

The SAP Book Value (Adjusted Carrying Va acerued interest.
L 4
The information included in the investment schedules shifbe n down to the level of detail as required when all
columns and rows are considered together unless g v, adWessed in specific instructions. For example, on Schedule D
Part 4, a reporting entity is required to list the C adjusted carrying value, among other things. The reporting entity
would only be required to break this information ¢ ¢wer level of detail if the information was inaccurate if reported
in the aggregate. Thus, the reporting entity would no egiired to break the information down by lot (information for each
individual purchase) and could utilize the inft i book/adjusted carrying value using an average cost basis, or some

and Procedures Manual. However, reporting ‘gtities are not precluded from reporting the information at a more detailed
level (by lot) if not opposed by their do c 1ssi

“To Be Announced” securities (C
security more closely resembles a de
be reported on Schedule DR. sThe exact
TBA.

0 rred to as TBAs) are to be reported in Schedule D unless the structure of the
tive, as defined within SSAP No. §6—Derivatives in which case the security should
acement of TBAs in the investment schedules depends upon how a company uses

For Rabbi Trusts, refer 0. 104R—Share-Based Payments, for accounting guidance.

For the Foreign Co in Schedules D and DA, the following codes should be used:

“A’ For Canadian securities issued in Canada and denominated in U.S. dollars.

“B” those securities that meet the definition of foreign provided in the Supplement Investment Risk
Interrogatories and pay in a currency OTHER THAN U.S. dollars.

“Cc” For foreign securities issued in the U.S. and denominated in U.S. dollars.

“D” For those securities that meet the definition of a foreign as provided in the Supplement Investment Risk

Interrogatories and denominated in U.S. dollars (e.g., Yankee Bonds or Eurodollar bonds).

Leave blank for those securities that do not meet the criteria for the use of “A,” “B,” “C” or “D.”
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Derivatives (Schedule DB); repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements (Schedule DA); and securities borrowing and
securities lending transactions (Schedule DL) shall be shown gross when reported in the investment schedules. If these
transactions are permitted to be reported net in accordance with SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting of Assets and
Liabilities, the investment schedule shall continue to provide detail of all transactions (gross), with the net amount from the
valid right to offset reflected in the financial statements (pages 2 & 3 of the statutory financial statements). Disclosures for
items reported net when a valid right to offset exists, including the gross amount, the amount offset, and the net amount
reported in the financial statements are required per SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities.

For the Columns that disclose information regarding investments that are not under the exclusive control of the reporting
entity, and also including assets loaned to others, the following codes should be used:

Loaned or leased to others Q
Subject to repurchase agreement O

LS
RA
RR
DR
DRR
C

CF
DB
DBP

SD

SS

Subject to reverse repurchase agreement

Subject to dollar repurchase agreement \\

Subject to dollar reverse repurchase agreement

Pledged as collateral — excluding collateral pledged to FHL

Pledged as collateral to FHLB (including assets b ing agreements)

Placed under an option agreement *

Placed under an option agreement involving “a Nr with put options”

Letter stock or otherwise restricted as to s e ing FHLB capital stock
(Note: Private placements are not to be jgglud ss specific restrictions as

to sale are included as part of thegecu ent)

FHLB capital stock \
Sregtiutory body

irol of thiinsurer for multiple reasons

Placed on deposit with sta
Not under the exclusive c&
Short sale of a security

Other
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The following is the description of the General and Specific Classifications used for reporting the detail lines for bonds and
stocks.
General Classifications Bonds Only:

Refer to SSAP No. 26R—Bonds; SSAP No. 43R—Loan-backed and Structured Securities; and SSAP No. 97—Investments in
Subsidiary, Controlled and Alffiliated Entities.

U.S. Government:

U.S. Government shall be defined as U.S. Government Obligations as defined per the P es andyProcedures
Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office Part Two, Section 4:

(i) Filing Exemption for Direct Claims on, or Backed Full Faith and¥red}

“U.S. Government Obligations” means all direct claims (inc cQurities, loans, and leases)
on, and the portions of claims that are directly and uncomnfiti
States Government or its agencies.

“U.S. Government agency” means an instrumentalitygifighe overnment the debt obligations
of which are fully guaranteed as to the timely pa principal and interest by the full faith
and credit of the U.S. Government. This cateé addition to direct claims on, and the
portions of claims that are directly and y guaranteed by, the United States
Government agencies listed below, clai tera by securities issued or guaranteed by the
U.S. government agencies listed below positive margin of collateral is maintained on a
daily basis, fully taking into account an
obligor or counterparty under a cl nre
support of that claim. L 2

All Other Governments:

This includes bond investments issud
special revenue. This includes bonds Tgedgdy utilities owned by non-U.S. governments and bonds fully
guaranteed by non-U.S. governmg

U.S. States, Territories and Possessio b

General obligationgbf th @ >s (NAIC members), as well as bonds issued by utility companies owned by
these entities. NAI emolgishdy is composed of the 50 states, the District of Columbia, American Samoa,
Guam, Northern Maria; slands, Puerto Rico, and the U.S. Virgin Islands.

U.S. Political Subdivist of States, Territories and Possessions (Direct and Guaranteed):

General q Qs of cities, counties, townships, etc., as well as bonds issued by utility companies owned by

and Special Assessment Obligations and All Non-Guaranteed Obligations of Agencies and
f Governments and Their Political Subdivisions:

Those™U.S. government issues not listed in Part Six, Section 2(e) of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the
NAIC Investment Analysis Office, yet included in Part Two, Section 4. This category also includes bonds that
are issued by states, territories, possessions and other political subdivisions that are issued for a specific
financing project rather than as general obligation bonds.
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Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated):

This category includes all non-governmental issues that do not qualify for some other category in Schedule D,
Part 1, including privatized (non-government ownership) utility companies. Include Public Utilities.

SVO Identified Funds:

This category includes all Bond Mutual Funds as listed in Part Six, Section 2(h) of the Purposes and
Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office and Exchange Traded Funds listed in Part Six,
Section 2(i) of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office.

Bank Loans Q
See SSAP No. 26R—Bonds for guidance.
L 4
Hybrid Securities: \

Securities whose proceeds are accorded some degree of equity treatm &r more of the nationally
recognized statistical rating organizations and/or which are recognized as“@ggulatory capital by the issuer’s
primary regulatory authority. Hybrid securities are designed with cha i

ristifs?of debt and of equity and are
intended to provide protection to the issuer’s senior note hglderg urities products are sometimes
referred to as capital securities. Examples of hybrid securifys

Ode Trust Preferreds, Yankee Tier ls
(with and without coupon step-ups) and debt-equity hybrid

out mandatory triggers).

This specifically excludes surplus notes, which are repo in dule BA; subordinated debt issues, which
have no coupon deferral features; and “Traditional” errcagstocks, which are reported in Schedule D Part 2
Section 1. With respect to preferred stock, traditiona e stocks include, but are not limited to a) for
U.S. issuers that do not allow tax deductibility fo ds;%ind b) those issued as preferred stock of the entity
or an operating subsidiary, not through a tru or alfyurpose vehicle.

Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates:

Defined by SSAP No. 97—Investme 1 gary, Controlled and Affiliated Entities

General Classifications Preferred Stock

Refer to SSAP No. 32—Preferred Stoc, 0. 97—Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled and Affiliated Entities for
additional guidance.

Industrial and Miscellaneous liated):

All unaffiliat eferred stocks. Include Public Utilities, Banks, Trusts and Insurance Companies. This
category 1 S nge Traded Funds listed in Part Six, Section 2 of the Purposes and Procedures Manual
of the NA ent Analysis Office.

Parent, Subsidi filiates:

ined by SSAP No. 97—Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled and Affiliated Entities
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General Classifications Common Stock Only:

Refer to SSAP No. 30—Common Stock and SSAP No. 97—Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled and Affiliated Entities for
additional guidance.

Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated):

All unaffiliated common stocks that are not mutual funds or money market mutual funds. Include Public
Utilities, Banks, Trusts and Insurance Companies.

L 4

Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates: \

Defined by SSAP No. 97—Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled and Affilidged

General Classifications Cash Equivalents Only:
Refer to SSAP No. 2R—Cash, Cash Equivalents, Drafts and Short-T ermﬁ@
Money Market Mutual Funds: K

All investment in shares of funds regulated as mo, ketinutual funds by the U.S. Securities and Exchange

Commission. ® \

All bonds not backed by r loans and other assets. Those securities subject to the guidance in
SSAP No. 26R—Bonds.

Mutual Funds:
All investments in shares of funds regulated as mutual funds by the U.S. Securities a c e Commission.
This definition does not include closed funds or hedge funds.

Specific Classifications:

Issuer Obligations:

Residential Mortgage-Backe

Those securities directly
to the guidai in SSAP N
mortgages, as

Commercial Mortg @ ed Securities:

Fdirectly or indirectly secured by a lien on one or more parcels of commercial real estate with
tructures located on the real estate and subject to the guidance in SSAP No. 43R—Loan-Backed
red Securities. Does not include those securities secured by liens on one- to four-family residential

indirectly secured by liens on one- to four-family residential properties and subject
. 43R—Loan-Backed and Structured Securities. Includes prime, subprime, Alt-A
as home equity loans and home equity lines of credit.

Structu
ies.

Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities:

Those securities subject to the guidance in SSAP No. 43R—Loan-Backed and Structured Securities, not
included in the definition of Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities or Commercial Mortgage-Backed
Securities.
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STRUCTURED SECURITIES (SSAP No. 43R—LOAN-BACKED
AND STRUCTURED SECURITIES) FLOW CHART

Does the security meet the definition of SSAP No. 43R—Loan-Backed and Structured Securities?

Report NAIC 1

v

Yes

'Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC
Investment Analysis Office

v

designation (no
suffix) in accordance
with Part Six, Section

é

Yes

2(e) of the P&P

Are these securities considered

“Exempt Obligations” for purposes

of determining AVR and RBC?

Manual'.

3

No

i

Is the security modeled?

Is this security an Equipment Trust Certificate,

—>

Q

4

N

Follow instructions for
modeled securities.

Go To

reda

No

v

nant Lease, IO or designated by the SVO?

Follow instructions
for modified FE
securities.

v

Does this security have a

ignation assigned by the SVO?

!

No

V.

N

Is this security rated by an CRP?

v

No

2

Yes

Use the SVO
—>| Yes > assigned
designation.
Convert CRP rating into
NAIC designation in
—>

Is this security a new purchase? (120 day rule)

\

No

J

Apply the 5GI/6* rule in
accordance with Part Two,
Section 5(f)-(g) of the P&P

Manual'.
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Yes

v

Use insurance company’s
internal designation with a
Z suffix.

99

accordance with Part Two,
Section 4(d)(i) of the P&P
Manual'.

!

Use this designation with
an FE suffix.
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SECURITIES SUBJECT TO MODIFIED FILING EXEMPT PROCESS

'Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC
Investment Analysis Olffice

No ——>| Yes

Is this security rated by a CRP?

Is this security a new purchase? (120 day rule) Convert CRP rating into NAIC designation in

accordance with Part Two, S

v

\

No Yes
Apply the 5GI/6* rule Use insurance
in accordance with company’s
Part Two, Section internal
5(f)-(g) of the P&P designation with
Manual'. a Z suffix.
4
No Is the converted designation Yes

v

Using the converted designation (2-5), apply amortized
cost to the MFE pricing matrix to obtain the initial
designation.

v

Do you maintain an AVR?

e NAIC 1 using amortized cost as B./A.C.V.
E suffix. Report the NAIC 6 using lower of
ized cost or fair value as B./A.C.V. with FE suffix.

1

Is the initial designation a 1-5?

No No Yes
Determine lower of Report as
amortized cost or fair final
value. s the amount designation
amortized cost? using
amortized
cost as
Determine lower Report as final No Yes B'{ A.C.V.
of amortized designation using with AM
or fair value. Is amortized cost as suffix.
the B./A.C.V. with
amortize AM Suffix.

No Yes

Using the converted designation (2-5), apply fair value to MFE pricing matrix to determine final NAIC designation.

v

Report final designation using fair value as B./A.C.V. with AM suffix.
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SECURITIES SUBJECT TO MODELING

Obtain modeled breakpoint values from vendors.

v

Does the modeled result expect
zero losses in all scenarios?

Yes

v

No

\2

Apply amortized cost to the breakpoint values assigned to th

designations for each CUSIP to obtain the initial desjgnati

No

v

v

Is the initial designation a 1 or 2?

v

v

< Do you maintain an A‘@

Report the NAIC 1

Yes

v

Is the initial designation a 1-5?

Yes

v

Report as final
designation using
amortized cost as

B./A.C.V. with

FM suffix.

No Yes & No

Determine lower of Report as fi \ Determine lower
amortized cost or fair designation of amortized cost

value. Is the amount ag‘/)zléedvcos_th or fair value. Is

amortized cost? ol WA the amount
FM 1X. -

amortized cost?

No Yes \l/
No Yes

A b value to the breakpoint values to determine final NAIC designation.

AN/
V

eport final designation using fair value as B./A.C.V. with FM suffix.
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Column 1

Column 2

Line 1

Line 2.1

Line 2.2

Line 3

Line 4

Line 5

Line 6

SCHEDULE A — VERIFICATION

REAL ESTATE
Year to Date
Include all transactions from beginning of current year to end of current quarter.
Prior Year-Ended December 31
Include all transactions from beginning of prior year to end of prior year.
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value, December 31 of Prior Year Q
Report the book/adjusted carrying value excluding accrued intef®st o @ tate owned as of
December 31 of the prior year’s annual statement.

Actual Cost at Time of Acquisitions

Report the actual cost at the time the asset was origina cquicd. Do not include additional
expenditures after the time of initial acquisition. These n reported on Line 2.2. Amount
should agree with the amount reported in Schedule A} mn 6 for the year-to-date.

L

Additional Investment Made After Acquisition \
pr%

On a year-to-date basis, report additions an ents that increased the investment subsequent
to the time the asset was originally acquire t should agree with the amount reported in

Schedule A, Part 2, Column 9 for the yeagfio- 3
L 4
Current Year Change in Encumbranc
Report as a positive numbe date decreases in encumbrances reported on real estate. Report

as a negative number any y¢ creases in encumbrances, including the amount on properties
still owned and the amount on >s disposed and reported on Schedule A, Part 3, Column 11.

Total Gain (Loss) on osals

Report the total ) ¢ disposal of real estate for the year-to-date including the total gain (loss)
of real estgfc i quarter as reported on Schedule A, Part 3, Column 18.

Deduct Amou eceived on Disposals

Rep e total amounts received as consideration on disposal of real estate for the year-to-date
i i tal in the current quarter as reported on Schedule A, Part 3, Column 15.

sign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value
rt the unrealized foreign exchange gain or loss on a year-to-date basis including the amount on

properties still owned and the amount on properties disposed and reported on Schedule A, Part 3,
Column 16.
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Line 7

Line 8

Line 9

Line 10

Line 11

Deduct Current Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment Recognized

Report the other-than-temporary impairments on a year-to-date basis including the amount on
properties still owned and the amount on properties disposed and reported on Schedule A, Part 3,
Column 10.

Deduct Current Year’s Depreciation

Report the total depreciation for the year-to-date including depreciation on properties still owned as of
the reporting date and properties disposed and reported on Schedule A, Part 3, Column 9.

Include: Depreciation that was recorded on property during the cuifffit year@at was later
classified as property held for sale.
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at End of Current Period L 2 O

The amount in Line 9 should tie to the Assets Page, Column 1& all types of real estate

included in Lines 4.1, 4.2 and 4.3.
Deduct Total Nonadmitted Amounts

Report the adjustment for nonadmitted amounts rekt

Include: The amount of the portfolio in oieess of any investment limitation.
Statement Value at End of Current Period

Report the statement value of real esta f the end of the reporting quarter. This should
agree with Page 2, Column 3 of thdjeurr ’s statement.
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SCHEDULE B — VERIFICATION

MORTGAGE LOANS

Column 1 - Year to Date
Include all transactions from beginning of current year to end of current quarter.

Column 2 - Prior Year-Ended December 31
Include all transactions from beginning of prior year to end of prior year.

Line 1 - Book Value/Recorded Investment excluding Accrued Interest, December 31 g ear
Report the book value/recorded investment (excluding accrued infrest) ages owned as of
December 31 of the prior year’s annual statement.

Line 2.1 - Actual Cost at Time of Acquisitions
Report the actual amount loaned for the mortgages at the ti e asfot was originally acquired. The
cost of acquiring the assets includes any additional ,amq to be capitalized. Accordingly,
there may be a premium or discount on such loanSé:: . a difference between the amount paid
and the principal amount. Do not include additio KPR s after the time of initial acquisition.
These amounts are reported on Line 2.2.

Line 2.2 - Additional Investments Made After Acquisi K
On a year-to-date basis, report addition ounts Wiat increased the mortgage subsequent to the time
the asset was originally acquired; &g., i sth the loan. Include additional loans on a year-to-date
basis on mortgages that were subseqﬂ%

Line 3 - Capitalized Deferred Interg S
Report the other capitalized d€ nterest and other items on a year-to-date basis including the
amount on mortgages sfill owned aid the amount on mortgages disposed and reported on Schedule B,
Part 3, Column 11.

Line 4 - Accrual of
Report the amount of discount accrued year-to-date basis including the amount on
mortgage loanS@till owned as of the reporting date and mortgage loans disposed and reported on
Sch B, Part 3%Column 9. Refer to SSAP No. 37—Mortgage Loans, for accounting guidance.

Line 5 — uation Increase (Decrease)

e total amount of noncash increases and decreases in the book value/recorded investment
g accrued interest) on a year-to-date basis.

nclude: The amount on mortgage loans still owned as of the reporting date and

the amount on mortgage loans disposed and reported on Schedule B, Part 3,
Column 8.
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Line 6

Line 7

Line 8

Line 9

Line 10

Line 11

Line 12

Line 14

Line 15

Total Gain (Loss) on Disposal

Report the gain (loss) on disposal of mortgages on a year-to-date basis including the total gain (loss) of
mortgages in the current quarter as reported on Schedule B, Part 3, Column 17.

Deduct Amounts Received On Disposal

Report the total amounts received as consideration on disposal of mortgage loans on a year-to-date
basis including the total in the current quarter as reported on Schedule B, Part 3, Column 15.

Deduct Amortization of Premium and Mortgage Interest Points and Commitment
amortized on a

porting date and the
lumn 9. Refer to

Report the total amount of premium, mortgage interest points and commitis
year-to-date basis including the amount on mortgage loans still owned as ¢
amount on mortgage loans disposed and reported on Schedule 48, Pa
SSAP No. 37—Mortgage Loans, for accounting guidance.

Total Foreign Exchange Change In Book Value/Recorded Investnggnt ing Accrued Interest
Report the unrealized foreign exchange gain or loss on a ye -datfi®asis including the amount on
mortgage loans still owned as of the reporting date and n mortgage loans disposed and

reported on Schedule B, Part 3, Column 13.

L 4

Deduct current Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Im ognized

Report the other-than-temporary impairm 0
mortgages still owned and the amount on_mo
Column 10.

¢

Book Value/Recorded Investment Ex% rued Interest at End of Current Period

year-to-date basis including the amount on
isposed and reported on Schedule B, Part 3,

Report the book value/recgf whent (excluding accrued interest) of mortgages owned as of the
end of the reporting quarter:

Total Valuation Allowagpge

Report as a negative ni r the aggregate outstanding valuation allowance related to impaired loans
as set forth in S, ortgage Loans.

Deduct Totg ¥ Non: d Amounts

Rep e adjustnidnt for nonadmitted amounts related to mortgage loans.

The amount of the portfolio that is in excess of any investment limitation.
! Value at End of Current Period

rt the statement value of mortgages owned as of the end of the reporting quarter. This should
agree with Page 2, Column 3 of the current quarter’s statement.
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SCHEDULE BA — VERIFICATION

OTHER LONG-TERM INVESTED ASSETS

Column 1 Year to Date

Include all transactions from beginning of current year to end of current quarter.
Column 2 - Prior Year-Ended December 31
Include all transactions from beginning of prior year to end of prior year.

Line 1 - Book/Adjusted Carrying Value December 31 of Prior Year

ateral loans owned
al statement.

Report the book/adjusted carrying value of other long-term invested®@ssetsi
as of December 31 prior year shown on Page 2, Column 1 of the pgior

Line 2.1 - Actual Cost at Time of Acquisition
Include: The actual cost at the time the asset was@giginalfy’acquired.

The cost of acquiring the agse broker’s commission and incidental
expenses of effecting delive%r.

Exclude: Additional expenditures af§gs the tiigp of the initial acquisition or encumbrances
or impairments. \
1

Line 2.2 - Additional Investment Made After Acqui

Include: The actual coS@lnclpdd#fie broker’s commission and incidental expenses of
i C ry increase investments in the original assets.

g 'he assets subsequent to acquisition.
ivity on hwvestments sold on a year-to-date basis.

Line 3 — Capitalized Deferred In t and Other

Report thefsther{fia »d deferred interest and other on a year-to-date basis including the amount on
other long- in\Qgtas assets still owned and the amount on other long-term invested assets disposed
and reported o hedule BA, Part 3, Column 12.

Line 4 - Acc Discount

¢ total amount of discount accrued on a year-to date basis including the amount on other
investments still owned as of the reporting date and other long-term investments disposed
gorted on Schedule BA, Part 3, Column 10.

Line 5 nrealized Valuation Increase (Decrease)

Report the total amount of noncash increases and decreases to the book/adjusted carrying value, except

for amounts reported on Lines 4, 8 and 9. This includes a valuation allowance as allowed under
SSAP No. 37—Mortgage Loans.

Include: The amount on mortgage loans still owned as of the reporting date and the
amount on mortgage loans disposed and reported on Schedule BA, Part 3,
Column 9.
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Line 6

Line 7

Line 8

Line 9

Line 10

Line 11

Line 12

Line 13

Total Gain (Loss) on Disposal

Report the gain (loss) on disposal of other long-term invested assets on a year-to date basis including
the total gain (loss) of other long-term invested assets in the current quarter as reported on
Schedule BA, Part 3, Column 19.

Deduct Amounts Received on Disposal

Report the total amounts received as consideration on disposal of other long-term invested assets on a
year-to date basis including the total in the current quarter as reported on Schedule BA, Part 3,

Column 16.
Include: Portions of investments repaid on a year-to-date basis.

On a year-to-date basis, considerations receivé®on i @ s sold.

Deduct Amortization of Premium and Depreciation \

is including the amount on other
amount on other long-term

Report the total amount of premium amortized on a year-to-date
long-term invested assets still owned as of the reporting
invested assets disposed and reported on Schedule BA, P

b
and

Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book Value/Aa te Value

Report the unrealized foreign exchange gain ordgss on afyear-to-date basis including the amount on
other long-term invested assets still owned thi orting date and the amount on other long-term
invested assets disposed and reported on Sche art 3, Column 14.

Deduct Current Year’s Other-Thar@lem pairment Recognized

Report the other-than-tempog

long-term invested assets
reported on Schedule BA, P&

a1 ts on a year-to-date basis including the amount on other
Book/Adjusted CarryinggValue at 1¥8d of Current Period

Report the book/adjuste€@garrying value of other long-term invested assets owned as of the end of the
reporting quarter,

d Amounts
t for nonadmitted amounts related to long-term invested assets.
The amount of the portfolio that is in excess of any investment limitation.

The amount of any goodwill that exceeds the surplus limitation as described in
SSAP No. 68—Business Combinations and Goodwill.

atement Value At End of Current Period

Report the statement value of long-term invested assets owned as of the end of the reporting quarter,
shown on Page 2, Column 3.
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SCHEDULE D — VERIFICATION

BONDS AND STOCK

Column 1 - Year to Date

Include all transactions from beginning of current year to end of current quarter.
Column 2 - Prior Year-Ended December 31

Include all transactions from beginning of prior year to end of prior year.

Line 1 - Book/Adjusted Carrying Value of Bonds and Stocks, December 31 of Prior

Report the book/adjusted carrying value of Bonds and Stocks@®wne December 31 on

Schedule D — Verification Between Years, of the prior year’s ann
Line 2 - Cost of Bonds and Stocks Acquired

In Column 1, report the actual cost to acquire bonds and stoCifpon a Jf¢ar-to-date basis, including the

cost on bonds and stocks acquired in the current quagter 2 20 Schedule D, Part 3, Column 7.

The cost of acquiring the investment should be clgl the accounting guidance contained in
the Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual.

Line 3 - Accrual of Discount
In Column 1, report the total amount of disco ccriied on bonds on a year-to-date basis, including
the amount on bonds and stocks still o oi*tne reporting date and the amount on bonds and
stocks disposed in the current quafer a on Schedule D, Part 4, Column 12. The accrual of
discount should be consistent with th&gccougtiffs guidance contained in the Accounting Practices and
Procedures Manual.

Line 4 — Unrealized Valuation Incread )

Report the total unrealiged valua®on increase/(decrease) for the entire year-to-date, including the
amount on bonds andyitocks owned as of the reporting date and the amount on bonds and stocks
disposed in the current ter and reported on Schedule D, Part 4, Column 11.

S¢S @ osals

rt the gain (loss) on sales of bonds and stocks on a year-to-date basis, including
of bonds and stocks in the current quarter as reported on Schedule D, Part 4,

Line 5 — Total Gai

In Column 1,
the gain (lo
Colu; 9.

Line 6 — Yonsideration for Bonds and Stocks Disposed of During the Year
o 1, report the total considerations received on bonds and stocks sold on a year-to-date basis,
ding the amount received on bonds and stock disposed in the current quarter as reported on
chedule D, Part 4, Column 7.
Line 7 — Deduct Amortization of Premium

In Column 1, report the total amount of premium amortized on a year-to-date basis, including the
amount on bonds and stocks still owned as of the reporting date and the amount on bonds and stocks
disposed in the current quarter and reported on Schedule D, Part 4, Column 12. The amortization of
premium should be consistent with the accounting guidance contained in the Accounting Practices and
Procedures Manual.
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Line 8

Line 9

Line 10

Line 11

Line 12

Line 13

Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book Adjusted Carrying Value

In Column 1, report the unrealized foreign exchange gain or loss on a year-to-date basis, including the
amount on bonds and stocks still owned as of the reporting date and the amount on bonds and stocks
disposed and reported on Schedule D, Part 4, Column 15.

Deduct Current Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment Recognized
Report the other-than-temporary impairments on a year-to-date basis including the amount on bonds
and stock still owned and the amount on bonds and stocks disposed and reported on Schedule D,

Part 4, Column 13.

Total Investment Income Recognized as a Result of Prepayment Penalties andée eration Fees

In Column 1, report only the total investment income recognized ¥n a te basis, using the
information recorded in Schedule D, Part 4, Column 20, for bond were sold, disposed
or otherwise redeemed during the current quarter, as a resul a ayment penalty and/or
acceleration fee.

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at the end of Current Period

In Column 1, report the book/adjusted carrying value'
Line 11 should tie to the Assets Page, Column 17 the s¢
Stocks, Line 2.1 and Common Stocks, Line 2.2.

cid of the current period. The amount in
e lines for Bonds, Line 1, Preferred

Deduct Total Nonadmitted Amounts

In column 1, report the adjustment for ifte ounts related to bonds and stocks as of the end
of the current period. L 2
Include: The amarite Nfolio that is in excess of any investment limitation.

aly goodwill that exceeds the surplus limitation as described in
siness Combinations and Goodwill.

The amount to be reggtted here should tie to the Assets Page, Column 2, the sum of the lines for

Bonds, Line 1, Preferre cks, Line 2.1, Common Stock, Line 2.2.

Statement {¥al Current Period

In Column I, r the statement value of bonds and stocks owned as of the end of the current period.
nt shou

Thi u tie to the Assets Page, Column 3, the sum of the lines for Bonds, Line 1, Preferred
Stockéyine 2.1, Common Stock, Line 2.2.
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SCHEDULE D — PART 1B

ACQUISITIONS, DISPOSITIONS AND NON-TRADING ACTIVITY DURING THE CURRENT QUARTER

FOR ALL BONDS AND PREFERRED STOCK BY NAIC DESIGNATION

Report the summarized amounts of all bonds and preferred stock by NAIC designation. Include short-term and cash
equivalent bonds in the category that most closely resembles their credit risk. Show all the acquisitions, dispositions and
non-trading activities of bonds (long-term, short-term and cash equivalents) and preferred stock for each quarter. The
Schedule is sorted by NAIC designation and includes Book/Adjusted Carrying Values for each quarter of the year.

Column 1

Column 2

Column 3

Column 4

Column 5

Column 6

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Beginning of Current Quarter

a. st Quarter taken directly from prior year annual statement Schedul 1A, Section 1,
Line 11.1 to Line 11.6, Column 7 for all bonds.
L 4

b. 2nd Quarter will be taken from prior quarter Column 5. \
c. 3rd Quarter will be taken from prior quarter Column 6. 0\

Acquisitions During Current Quarter

Include: Actual cost of all bonds and&

stock acquired during the quarter,
including broker’s commiss%

al expenses of effecting delivery.
Exclude: Accrued interest and divi S.

Dispositions During Current Quarter

Include: Book/Adjusd C g Walue of all bonds and preferred stock at time of
disposal durin q 4

Exclude: Accy aind dividends.
Non-Trading Activity During CQggen#fQuarter
Include: | changes in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value as follows:

reases and decreases in amortized value for bonds and redeemable
preferred stock.

Foreign exchange translations.
\ Changes in statement value caused by designation changes.
Changes in statement value for securities carried at market value.
Other accounting adjustments.
ook/Adjusted Carrying Value at End of First Quarter
Column 5 equals Column 1 plus Column 2 minus Column 3 and plus Column 4 (1st Quarter only).
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at End of Second Quarter

Column 6 equals Column 1 plus Column 2 minus Column 3 and plus Column 4 (2nd Quarter only).
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Column 7

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at End of Third Quarter

Column 7 equals Column 1 plus Column 2 minus Column 3 and plus Column 4 (3rd Quarter only).

Column 8 - Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at December 31 Prior Year
Taken directly from prior year annual statement Schedule D, Part 1A, Section 1, Line 11.1 to
Line 11.6, Column 7 for all bonds.
Line 1 - NAIC 1 Bonds
Include: Bonds with an NAIC designation of 1, or a CRP equivaleAQ
Line 2 - NAIC 2 Bonds
L 4
Include: Bonds with an NAIC designation of 2, or a &
Line 3 - NAIC 3 Bonds
Include: Bonds with an NAIC designation of 3, C uivalent.
Line 4 - NAIC 4 Bonds
L 4
Include: Bonds with an NAIC desi N, a CRP equivalent.
Line 5 - NAIC 5 Bonds {
Include: Bonds with an N esi n of 5, or a CRP equivalent.
L 4
Line 6 ~  NAIC 6 Bonds \
Include: Bong AIC designation of 6, or a CRP equivalent.
Line 7 — Total Bonds
Total of Line 1 to Lin
Line 8 — NAIC 1 Preferreg ﬁ
Include: Dfcferred stock with an NAIC designation of P1 (perpetual preferred stock) or
RP1 (redeemable or limited life preferred stock), or a CRP equivalent.
Line 9 — NAI referred Stock
c Preferred stock with an NAIC designation of P2 (perpetual preferred stock) or
RP2 (redeemable or limited life preferred stock), or a CRP equivalent.
Line 10 C 3 Preferred Stock
Include: Preferred stock with an NAIC designation of P3 (perpetual preferred stock) or
RP3 (redeemable or limited life preferred stock), or a CRP equivalent.
Line 11 - NAIC 4 Preferred Stock

Include: Preferred stock with an NAIC designation of P4 (perpetual preferred stock) or
RP4 (redeemable or limited life preferred stock), or a CRP equivalent.
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Line 12 - NAIC 5 Preferred Stock

Include: Preferred stock with an NAIC designation of PS5 (perpetual preferred stock) or
RP5 (redeemable or limited life preferred stock), or a CRP equivalent.
Line 13 - NAIC 6 Preferred Stock
Include: Preferred stock with an NAIC designation of P6 (perpetual preferred stock) or

RP6 (redeemable or limited life preferred stock), or a CRP equivalent.

Line 14 — Total Preferred Stock
Total of Line 8 to Line 13. :

Line 15 - Total Bonds & Preferred Stock L 2

Line 7 plus Line 14. \\

Provide the total book/adjusted carrying value amount reported in Section
NAIC designation that represents the amount of securities report N

current quarterly statement filing.

Footnote (a)

i th ent quarterly statement filing by
@ DA and Schedule E, Part 2 for the
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SCHEDULE DA — PART 1

SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS OWNED END OF CURRENT QUARTER

Include all investments whose maturities (or repurchase dates under repurchase agreement) at the time of acquisition were
one year or less except those defined as cash or cash equivalents in accordance with SSAP No. 2R—Cash, Cash Equivalents,
Drafts and Short-term Investments. Provide summary totals only.

Repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements shall be shown gross when reported in the Schedule DA. If these transactions
are permitted to be reported net in accordance with SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities, the
investment schedule shall continue to provide detail of all transactions (gross), with the net amount ff, valid right to
offset reflected in the financial statements (pages 2 & 3 of the statutory financial statements). Disclo for s reported
net when a valid right to offset exists, including the gross amount, the amount offset, and the reported in the
financial statements are required per SSAP No. 64.

4

Column 1 - Book/Adjusted Carrying Value \
Securities excluding SVO Identified fund and mandatory convertifle b y
This should be the amortized value or the lower of amotdged v or fair value, as appropriate
(and adjusted for any other-than-temporary impai a e end of the current reporting
year.

L 4

Include: The original cost of acqp heWvestment, including brokerage and other

related fees.

Amortization of pr accrual of discount, but not including any

accrued inter i s paid thereon.

L 4

Amortizatx ed origination and commitment fees.
Deduct: i wite-down for a decline in the fair value that is other-than-
Exclude: costs, including internal costs or costs paid to an affiliated

reporting entity related to origination, purchase or commitment to purchase,
re charged to expense when incurred. Cost should also be reduced by

'ments attributed to the recovery of cost.
Accrued interest or dividends.
Ma ry Convertible Bonds:

he nt should be the lower of amortized cost or fair value during the period prior to

@ ersion.
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SVO Identified Funds:

The amount should be fair value unless the reporting entity has designated a qualifying security
for systematic value. The election of using systematic value is irrevocable.

NOTE: Use of systematic value is effective Dec. 31, 2017. This effective date requires entities
to either report SVO-Identified investments at fair value on the effective date, or to
identify the SVO-Identified investments with a code to identify use of systematic
value. If the investment is coded for systematic value, the investment will be reported
in the 2017 annual financial statements using the measurement method utilized
throughout 2017. For these investments, beginning Jan. 1, 2018 orting entity
shall report the investment using the calculated systematic val§ meth&® detailed in
SSAP No. 26R—Bonds.

The amount reported in this column should equal: L 2
Actual Cost \
plus Unrealized Valuation Increase (Decrease) Totdhin djusted Carrying Value

plus Current Year’s (Amortization)/Accretion

minus Current Year’s Other-Than-Temporary I ecognized

plus Total Foreign Exchange Change jn B ] Carrying Value
plus Changes due to acquisitions or’ 1
Column 3 - Actual Cost

Include: Cost of acquiring t &cluding broker’s commission and incidental
expenses of effecting de .
Exclude: Accrued int&st.\é

Column 4 — Interest Collected Year to Dag

Include: The pily aly share of interest directly related to the securities reported in
this schet

Report amounts net ofgfhreign withholding tax.
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SCHEDULE DA — VERIFICATION

SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

Report the aggregate amounts of short-term investment assets. The categories of assets to be included are: bonds; mortgage
loans; other short-term investment assets (including all other money market mutual funds); and investments in parent,
subsidiaries and affiliates.

Column 1

Column 2

Line 1

Line 2

Line 3

Line 4

Line 5

Line 6

Line 7

Year to Date

Include all transactions from beginning of current year to end of current quarter.

Prior Year-Ended December 31
Include all transactions from beginning of prior year to end of prior y®ar. O
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value, December 31 of Prior Year x\

In Column 1, report the book/adjusted carrying value per Schedule @4, Part 1, Column 7 of the prior
year’s annual statement.

Cost of Short-term Investments Acquired .

Report the aggregate cost of short-term investmegts u in Column 1. A reporting entity may
summarize all “overnight” transactions and rdgart thc@uet amount as an increase in short-term
investments on this line; all other transact sh e recorded gross. Column 2 should report the
e

same value as the annual statement Schedule cation, Line 2 of the prior year-end.

Accrual of Discount ®

In Column 1, report the tota
should be consistent with
Procedures Manual.

0 rual of discount during the year. The accrual of discount
ownting guidance contained in the Accounting Practices and

Unrealized Valuation Ingrease (Dcticase)

Report the total unreali aluation increase (decrease) for the year.

Total Gainfor (L @ isposals

In Column 1, the amount of year-to-date gain or loss, if any. Column 2 should report the same
val the annuaiStatement Schedule DA, Verification, Line 5 of the prior year-end.

ration Received on Disposals

e proceeds received on disposal of short-term investments on a year-to-date basis in

#U1. A reporting entity may summarize all “overnight” transactions and report the net amount as
crease in short-term investments on this line; all other transactions shall be recorded gross.
olumn 2 should report the same value as the annual statement Schedule DA, Verification, Line 6 of
the prior year-end.

Deduct Amortization of Premium
In Column 1, report the total amount of amortization of premium during the year. The amortization of

premium should be consistent with the accounting guidance contained in the Accounting Practices and
Procedures Manual.
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Line 8

Line 9

Line 10

Line 11

Line 12

Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

In Column 1, report the unrealized foreign exchange gain or loss for the year.

Deduct Current Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment Recognized

Report the other-than-temporary impairments for the year.

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at End of Current Period

Column 1 equals the Total Line on Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 1.

Deduct Total Nonadmitted Amounts Q

In Column 1, report the adjustment for nonadmitted amounts as of th®end & % rent period.

Include: The amount of the portfolio that is in excess y 1niggstment limitation.
Statement Value at End of Current Period
In Column 1, report the statement value of as of the c period. This amount should tie

end
to the Assets Page, Line 5, inset for short-term invsz
L 2 \o. ’
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SCHEDULE DB — PART A — VERIFICATION

OPTIONS., CAPS, FLOORS, COLLARS, SWAPS AND FORWARDS

The purpose of this schedule is to roll the information reported on Schedule DB, Part A, Sections 1 and 2 from the prior year
to the end of the current reporting year.

Line 1

Line 2

Line 3

Line 4

Line 5

Line 6

Line 7

Line 8

Line 9

Line 10

Line 11

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value, December 31 of Prior Year

Cost Paid/(Consideration Received) on Additions

Unrealized Valuation Increase/(Decrease) Q
Total Gain (Loss) on Termination Recognized O
Considerations Received/(Paid) on Terminations \
Amortization HQ\

Adjustment to Book/Adjusted Carrying Value of Hedged Ite

Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Adjuste
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at End of Current

Deduct Nonadmitted Assets &K
Statement Value at End of Currentierio@
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SCHEDULE DB — PART B — VERIFICATION

FUTURES CONTRACTS

Line 1 - Book/Adjusted Carrying Value, December 31 of Prior Year

Show the total from the prior year. For purposes of this schedule, positive amounts should be reported
for assets, and negative amounts should be reported for liabilities.

Line 2 - Cumulative Cash Change

Show the cash that the company received (paid) as initial margin for enterin@he futées contracts

(Section 1, Broker Name/Net Cash Deposits Footnote — Cumulative Cash C mn).

Line 3.11 & 3.12— Change in the Variation Margin on Open Contracts — Highly Effectiv® He
Report the change in the variation margin on open contracts be n . Report separately the
change in variation margin on futures contracts open in the priofgvea tures contracts open in

the current year.
Line 3.13 & 3.14— Change in the Variation Margin on Open Contracts —All

Report the change in the variation margin on o&: C etween years. Report separately the
change in variation margin on futures contracts oggn @ thc$rior year from futures contracts open in

the current year.
Line 3.21 & 3.22— Change in adjustment to basis of hedged iter&

Report the change in variation mafjgin n Jontracts between years that were basis adjusted into
the hedged item(s). Report separatel& in variation margin on futures contracts open in the
in g, C

prior year from futures contr urrent year.

Line 3.23 & 3.24— Change in amount recogniz

Report the change in vagiation masgin on open contracts between years that were recognized. Report
separately the chang variation margin on futures contracts open in the prior year from futures
contracts open in the curi@gt year.

Line 3.3 — Subtotal variation margin on open contracts used to adjust hedged item(s) and
recognized hange in variation margin on open contracts.

Line 4.1 - Rep mulative¥he variation margin on contracts terminated during the year.

Line 4.21 - unt of gain (loss) adjusted into the hedged item(s) from terminated contracts during the

Line 4.22 - e amount of gain (loss) recognized from terminated contracts during the year.

Line 4.3 ubtotal the total gain (loss) on terminated contracts during the year less the total gain(loss) on
contracts terminated during the year that were recognized or basis adjusted into the hedged item(s).
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Line 5

Line 5.1

Line 5.2

Line 6

Line 7

Line 8

Dispositions of Gains (Losses) on Contracts Terminations in prior years
Total gain (loss) recognized current year-to-date for terminations in the prior year.

Total Gain (Loss) Adjusted into the Hedged Item(s) Current Year-to-Date for Terminations in the Prior
Year

Report the gain (loss) on disposal of the specified derivatives for the current year.

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at End of Current Period

Report the book/adjusted carrying value as of the end of the current perio ectirigpother-than-
temporary impairments, if any.

Deduct Total Nonadmitted Amounts L 2 O

Report the adjustment for nonadmitted amounts related to the spec deri@gtives as of the end of the

current period.
Include: The amount of the portfolio that is in e of 211§ investment limitation.

Statement Value at End of Current Period (Line 6 gl @

Report the statement value of the specified derivat'{ of &g end of the current period.

N
&
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SCHEDULE DB — PART C — SECTION 1

REPLICATION (SYNTHETIC ASSET) TRANSACTIONS (RSATs) OPEN AT CURRENT STATEMENT DATE

Include all RSATs owned as of the current statement date, including those that were open on December 31 of the previous
year, and those acquired during the current year

Column 1 - RSAT Number
Enter the RSAT Number as administered by the CUSIP Division of Standard & Poor’s.
Column 2 - Description of the RSAT Q
Enter a complete and accurate description of the RSAT, including a descy @ the relationship of

the Cash Instrument(s) and the Derivative(s) used to produce the repmai\

Column 3 - NAIC Designation or Other Description of the RSAT \
0

Enter the NAIC Designation or, when the NAIC Designation is n licable, other description that
will best identify the Risk-Based Capital and Asset Valuatidy Resd¢Ve (if applicable) class of the
RSAT, as if the RSAT was recorded on the appropriate i dule.
Column 4 - Notional Amount of the RSAT *
Enter the Notional Amount of the RSAT; e.g. th %which the interest/coupon accrues.
Column 5 - Book/Adjusted Carrying Value of the RSA \
Enter the Book/Adjusted Carryind$Val RSAT as if the reporting entity had purchased and

For each individual RSAT ipdiCa mn 1, report a total of all Book/Adjusted Carrying Value
of Derivative Instrument p ook/Adjusted Carrying Value of the Cash Investment(s).
Use the formula below for r&gence:

accounted for the specified asset. Re& ies should document the determination of this value.
¢ all

Column 10 + umn 15

Column 6 - Fair Value of the RSA

Use ormula betow for reference:
11 + Column 16

@ Date of the RSAT

Column 7
the start date of the RSAT.
Column 8 Maturity Date of the RSAT

Show the maturity date of the RSAT.

Column 9 - Description of Derivative Instruments Open

Identify the derivative(s) used in the RSAT (e.g., swap, call option, etc.).

©1992 — 2018 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 120 Investments Quarterly 2019



Column 10

Column 11

Column 12

Column 13

Column 14

Column 15

Column 16

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value of Derivative Instrument Open

Represents the statement value, with any nonadmitted assets added back. Refer to SSAP No. 86—
Derivatives, for further discussion.

Fair Value of Derivative Instrument(s) Open
Enter the fair value of derivative instrument(s) open at the end of the period.
CUSIP of Cash Instrument(s) Held
Enter the CUSIP or Investment Number of the Cash Instrument(s) used in the T as instrument
appears on the appropriate investment schedule.
(a) CUSIP digits 1-6: Issuer number L 2
(b) CUSIP digits 7-8: Exact issue sequence
(c) CUSIP digit 9: check digit \

Description of Cash Instrument(s) Held

Enter description of the cash instruments used in the, RSA#
only, and is not intended to replace the appropria%r Al

cash instrument separately (i.e., do not aggrcgate
Designation).

NAIC Designation or Other Description of In ent(s) Held

Enter the NAIC Designation or, when t% ignation is not applicable, other description that

ription is for reference purposes
other investment schedules. List each
truments having the same NAIC

01

will best identify the Risk-Based @ppita t Valuation Reserve (if applicable) class of the cash
instrument(s) used in the RSAT \
Book/Adjusted Carrying V, nvestment(s) Held

any nonadmitted assets added back. Refer to SSAP No. 86—

Represents the statement valud
Derivatives, for further discussion.

Fair Value of Cash Ins nt(s) Held

Enter the

instrument(s) used in the RSAT.
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SCHEDULE DB — PART C — SECTION 2

RECONCILIATION OF REPLICATION (SYNTHETIC ASSET) TRANSACTIONS OPEN

Use this schedule in both the quarterly and annual statements. Companies that are not required to file quarterly statement
should leave those columns blank.

Number of Positions
Enter the number of transactions that have unique RSAT numbers.

Replication (Synthetic Asset) Transactions (RSAT) Statement Values

Enter “Statement Value” of the RSAT, as if the reporting entity had purchased and accg
Companies should document the determination of this value. The values indicat®

values for all open replication (synthetic assets) transactions.
Line 1 - Beginning Inventory

The number of positions and total replication (synthetic as
agree with the previous period’s (quarterly or apgnua
Section 2. Line 1 of each quarter should be the sarga :

Line 2 - Opened or Acquired Transactions \

Provide the number of positions opened or Sfquirc@and the aggregated replication (synthetic asset)
transactions statement values as of the acquisitioigat

entory, Schedule DB, Part C,
the previous quarter.

Line 3 = Increases in Replication (Synthetic@hsse sastions Statement Value

Enter the aggregate increase teignt value of replication (synthetic asset) transactions held at
any time during the period,

Line 4 - Closed or Disposed of Transac

Enter the number of tions that were disposed of during the period, with the aggregated replication
(synthetic asset) transa statement values as of the disposition dates.

Line 5 — Positions Failing Effectiveness Criteria
Enter the numl
lon, ffective.
disp dates.

o

goW¥gated decreases in the statement value of the replication (synthetic asset) transactions held at any
during the period.

of positions that were disposed of during the period because the position was no
gregate the replication (synthetic asset) transactions statement values as of the

Line 6 in Replication (Synthetic Asset) Transactions Statement Value

Line 7 Ending Inventory

Show the net of Line 1 + Line 2 + Line 3 — Line 4 — Line 5 — Line 6.
Year to Date Columns

Line 1 should be the same as the first quarter Line 1. Lines 2 through 6 should be the sum of the quarters, through
the end of the quarter being reported. Line 7 — Ending Inventory should be the same as Line 7 of the most recently
completed quarter. Number of Positions and Total Replication (Synthetic Asset) transactions Statement Value
should agree with the current periods (quarterly or annual) Schedule DB, Part C, Section 2 totals.
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SCHEDULE DB — VERIFICATION

BOOK /ADJUSTED CARRYING VALUE, FAIR VALUE AND POTENTIAL EXPOSURE OF DERIVATIVES

The purpose of this schedule is to verify the amounts reported in each individual derivative schedule (Schedule DB, Part A,
Section 1 and Schedule DB, Part B, Section 1) against those reported in the Counterparty Exposure schedule (Schedule DB,
Part D).

BOOK/ADJUSTED CARRYING VALUE CHECK

Line 1 —  Total Book/Adjusted Carrying Value of all derivatives found on Schedule DB, Part 1, Column 14.

Line 2 —  Cumulative Variation Margin of highly effective derivatives found on ®thedt Part B, Section 1,
Column 15 plus Total Ending Cash Balance found on Schedule DB, We , Broker Name/Net
Cash Deposits Footnote.

Line 3 —  Grand Total of Book/Adjusted Carrying Value from individual schedules es [ +2).

Line 4 —  Total of all positive Book/Adjusted Carrying Value found op e rt D, Section 1, Column 5.

Line 5 — Total of all negative Book/Adjusted Carrying Value fourﬁ Q DB, Part D, Section 1, Column 6.

Line 6 —  Grand Total Check for Book/Adjusted Carrying Value es 3 -5).

Line 7 - le DB, Part A, Section 1, Column 16.
Line 8 - 5chedule DB, Part B, Section 1 Column 13.
Line 9 —  Grand Total of Fair Value frongindividuaischedules (Lines 7 + 8).
Line 10 — Total of all positive Fair Value'@gund on Schedule DB, Part D, Section 1, Column 8.
Line 11 - Total of all negatfie Fal @ ound on Schedule DB, Part D, Section 1, Column 9.
Line 12 - Grand Total Check foiair Value (Lines 9 — 10— 11).
Q\ POTENTIAL EXPOSURE CHECK
Line 13 t xposure of all derivatives found on Schedule DB, Part A, Section 1, Column 21.
Line 14 - otal Potential Exposure of all futures found on Schedule DB, Part B, Section 1, Column 20.
Line 15 — Total Potential Exposure of all derivatives found on Schedule DB, Part D, Section 1, Column 11.
Line 16 — Grand Total Check for Potential Exposure (Lines 13 + 14 — 15).
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Column 1

Column 2

Line 1

Line 2

Line 3

Line 4

Line 5

Line 6

Line 7

Line 8

Line 9

SCHEDULE E — PART 2 — VERIFICATION

CASH EQUIVALENTS
Year to Date
Include all transactions from beginning of current year to end of current quarter.

Prior Year-Ended December 31

Include all transactions from beginning of prior year to end of prior year.
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value, December 31 of prior year
In Column 1, report the book/adjusted carrying value per ScheduleE, P@Amn 7 of the prior

year’s annual statement. \
Cost of Cash Equivalents Acquired
Report the aggregate cost of cash equivalents acquired during ear
Accrual of Discount
L 4
In Column 1, report the total amount of accrual unegiuring the year. The accrual of discount
should be consistent with the accounting guifince ained in the Accounting Practices and
Procedures Manual.
Unrealized Valuation Increase (Decrease,

L 4

Report the total unrealized valuation fifygeas crease) for the year.

Total Gain (Loss) on Dispgf
In Column 1, report the gain (10 tisposal of cash equivalents.
Deduct Consideratio ceived on Disposals

Report the proce iveon disposal of cash equivalents.

Deduct Ami al remium

1, repoit the total amount of amortization of premium during the year. The amortization of
hould be consistent with the accounting guidance contained in the Accounting Practices and

olumn 1, report the unrealized foreign exchange gain or loss for the year.
Deduct Current Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment Recognized

Report the other-than-temporary impairments for the year.
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Line 10 - Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at end of Current Period
Column 1 equals Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7, Total.
Line 11 - Deduct Total Nonadmitted Amounts

In Column 1, report the adjustment for nonadmitted amounts as of the end of the current period.

Include: The amount of the portfolio that is in excess of any investment limitation.
Line 12 - Statement Value at End of Current Period
In Column 1, report the statement value of as of the end of the current peri ount should tie

to the Assets Page, Line 5, inset for cash equivalents.
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SCHEDULE A — PART 2

REAL ESTATE ACQUIRED AND ADDITIONS MADE DURING THE CURRENT QUARTER

This schedule should reflect not only those new real estate investments and their encumbrances, but also any additions and
permanent improvements to existing properties acquired in the current and prior periods and their encumbrances. Report
individually each property acquired or transferred from another category (e.g., joint ventures, Schedule BA). Property
acquired and sold during the same quarter should be reported in both Part 2 and Part 3.

If a reporting entity has any detail lines reported for any of the following required groups, it shall report the subtotal amount
of the corresponding group with the specified subtotal line number appearing in the same manner, cation as the
pre-printed total. Exclude all leasehold improvements paid by the reporting entity from Schedule A, 4 cluding§Health Care
leasehold improvements.

Refer to SSAP No. 40R—Real Estate Investments, and SSAP No. 90—Impairment or Dispd®ul o @ te Investments, for

accounting guidance. \\

Category Line Number

AcqUITed DY PUICHASE .....c.evveviiiieiinieiecriei et ecneceeercneiesreseesveseeesne e S et oo R eseeeneerentenenee st et esesbeseeseneenennen 0199999
Acquired, by internal transfer . cuwusmmmmmammrmmmmmmmimssmmsmsssssmeisliuss S v a5 RS S 0299999
TOLALS .. St 0399999

Column 1 - Description of Property ®

q mplex, land, shopping center, warehouse, etc.). State if
Cigh sutdidiary or affiliate.

Show description of property (3
occupied or leased by comp,

Column 2 - City

For properties located &t the U.S., list the city. If the city is unknown, indicate the county. If the
property is located ou the U.S., indicate city or province.

Column 3 - State

For propert ca U.S. states, territories and possessions, report the two-character U.S. postal
abbreviation for . states, territories and possessions. If the property is located outside the U.S.
rritories and possessions, report the three-character (ISO Alpha 3) country abbreviations
ia the listing in the appendix of the annual statement instructions.

Column 4
individual properties, state date property was acquired.
Column 5 Name of Vendor

Provide the name of the entity from which the property was acquired. For internal transfers, indicate
“internal transfer” in lieu of a vendor name.
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Column 6 - Actual Cost at Time of Acquisition

Include: This column should be utilized to report the cost of original purchases. The
amount expended to purchase the property along with the costs associated with
acquiring title.

For foreclosed properties or voluntary conveyances, include amounts transferred
from the Mortgage Loan Account along with other costs that have been
capitalized (at the time of purchase).

Exclude: Amounts expended for additions and permanent improve t are reported
in column 9.

The amount reported in the Actual Cost column included in Schedule A, | Ml never differ from
the actual consideration paid to purchase the investment. Any appf@priat ents to the Actual
Cost will be made in Schedule A, Part 1 or in Schedule A, Part 3 0. 90—Impairment

or Disposal of Real Estate Investments, for the effects of impairme tl esentation of cost.

Column 7 - Amount of Encumbrances

Properties may be mortgaged and the outstanding pri
liens at the end of the current period should be repg‘t

cluding accrued interest, of all
umn.

Column 8 - Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Less Encumbranc
Include: The actual cost p capiplized improvements, less depreciation, less
encumbrances and net a S.
Deduct: The amount@of aljtemporary impairment write-downs required under

SSAP No. 90— gpair, or Disposal of Real Estate Investments.

Exclude: Val aces.
Column 9 — Additional Investment Made A Adl{uisition
This column shoul utilized to report the amount expended for additions and permanent
improvement.
Exclude: ounts expended for original acquisitions that are reported in column 6.
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*% Columns 10 through 12 will be electronic only. **

Column 10

Column 11

Column 12

Legal Entity Identifier (LEI)

Provide the 20-character Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) for issuer that has been assigned by a designated
Local Operating Unit. If no LEI number has been assigned, leave blank.

Postal Code

The postal code(s) reported in this column should reflect the location of the underlying property. For
properties located in U.S. states, territories and possessions, use the five-digit
ZIP+4 code. If the property is located outside the U.S. states, territories an
country’s equivalent to the ZIP code. Multiple postal codes should be cate
properties are located in more than one postal code and listed from highes
with the underlying properties separated by commas.

=st value associated

Example of two U.S. postal codes and one United Kingdom postal (5 ,68104,E4 7SD)

Property Type
For property type, use one of the following codes to indic use of the property:

OF  Office 4

RT  Retail \
MU Apartment/Multifamily \\

IN Industrial

HC Medical/Health Care @ %

MX Mixed Use \

LO Lodging

oT Other

N
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SCHEDULE A — PART 3

REAL ESTATE DISPOSED DURING THE QUARTER

This schedule should reflect not only disposals of an entire real estate investment, but should also include partial disposals
and amounts received during the year on properties still held. Report individually each property disposed or transferred to
another category (e.g., joint ventures, Schedule BA). Properties acquired and disposed during the same quarter should be
reported in both Part 2 and Part 3. For “Sales Under Contract”, only payments received during the quarter related to such
sales in their final year of payment should be reported.

If a reporting entity has any detail lines reported for any of the following required groups, it shall repo btotal amount
of the corresponding group with the specified subtotal line number appearing in the same mannéiand tion as the

pre-printed total.
’ O
Category \\

Line Number

Property diSPOSEA......cc.eiiuirieiriiiiieieiet ettt ettt sae ettt sa ettt s s s SSUe et ee e et et ere b en bt eneeaen 0199999

Property transterred .-.ossmvssmisssmmmasmsvssssss e s ssees s s s N <l a5 s s s R 0299999

TOTALS .ttt A et SRR 0399999
L 4

N

A description of the information required by the columnar headinglyi OWS:
Column 1 - Description of Property

Show description of property; e.g., ;\ capiplex, land, shopping center, warehouse, etc.

Column 2 - City
For properties located in thé the city. If the city is unknown, indicate the county. If the
property is located outside the U: dicate city or province.

Column 3 - State

U.S. states, territories and possessions, report the two-character U.S. postal
tltes, territories and possessions. If the property is located outside the U.S.
anu- possessions, report the three-character (ISO Alpha 3) country abbreviations
ing in the appendix of the annual statement instructions.

Column 4

Column 5

Provide the name of the entity to which the property was sold. For internal transfers, indicate “internal
transfer” in lieu of purchaser name.
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Column 6

Column 7

Column 8

Column 9

Column 10

Column 11

Actual Cost

Include: The amount expended to purchase the property along with the costs associated
with acquiring title and other amounts such as additions and improvements
(at the time of purchase or subsequent) which have been capitalized, less all
amounts received for sales of rights or privileges in connection with the property
or by any cash recoveries received after acquiring title to the property.

For foreclosed properties or voluntary conveyances, include amounts transferred
from the Mortgage Loan Account along with other costs that have been
capitalized (at the time of purchase or subsequent). all amounts
expended for taxes, repairs and improvements in exces the me of the
property other than interest, prior to the date of acquiringgti

The Actual Cost recorded in this column shall ALWAYS be d4@juste

impairment. Refer to SSAP No. 90—Impairment or Disposal of R
of impairments on the presentation of cost.

er-than-temporary
ents, for the effects

Expended for Additions, Permanent Improvements and Changes in Eggumbrances

Include: Only those amounts expended C
reductions in encumbrances

L

Book Adjusted Carrying Value Less EncumbrancK\

This should equal the Book/Adjusted Ca g ue amount reported in the prior year annual
statement for each specific security.
This amount, plus the Change in B@ok/Agk arry Value columns should equal the Book/Adjusted

Carrying Value at Disposal Date. \

Current Year’s Depreciati

fig title, including increases or

This amount should represe
depreciation recorded onga prope

epreciation expense for the period and shall include any

Include: ciation that was recorded on property during the current year that was later
sitted as property held for sale.

Current Yeas O n-Temporary Impairment Recognized

If t 1 estate suffered an “other-than-temporary impairment,” this column should contain the
the direct write-down recognized. The amounts in this column are to be reported as realized

in the Exhibit of Capital Gains (Losses) and in the calculation of Net Income.

Reductions to fair value on property newly classified as held for sale, in
accordance with SSAP SSAP No. 90—Impairment or Disposal of Real Estate
Investments.

Current Year’s Change in Encumbrances

Report as a positive number any decreases in encumbrances reported on real estate for the year.
Report as a negative number any increases in encumbrances reported on real estate for the year.
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Column 13

Column 14

Column 15

Column 16

Column 17

Column 18

Column 19

Column 20

Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

Enter the unrealized foreign exchange gain or loss on a year-to-date basis, including reversal of any
unrealized foreign exchange gain or losses previously recorded.

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Less Encumbrances on Disposal

Include:

Deduct:

Exclude:

The actual cost plus capitalized improvements, less depreciation, less
encumbrances, and net adjustments at the time of sale or transfer. For properties
held for sale, the net adjustment to book value shall include the estimated costs
to sell the property, in accordance with SS4P No. 90—Im, t or Disposal
of Real Estate Investments.

SSAP No. 90—Impairment or Disposal of Reaf¥Esta ents.

Valuation allowances. \

The amount of other-than-temporary impairment % ns’ required under

Amounts Received During Year

Include:

Amounts received on sale of righggo #fleges on a year-to-date basis,
amounts from real estate % cL those amounts received during the
quarter of disposal, and othCr gasiieceip’s on a year-to-date basis that reduced

as
the book value. K\

Foreign Exchange Gain (Loss) on Disposal &l
Report the foreign currency exchange gaj the disposal of the property.

L 4

Realized Gain (Loss) on Disposal

Report the market gain or

Exclude:

Total Gain (Loss) on
Enter the sum of,
Gross Inco a

Incl

xclude:

disposal of the property.
Foreign & 7 gain (loss) reported in Column 16.

osal

I'6Pforeign exchange gain (loss), and Column 17, realized gain (loss).

s Interest Incurred on Encumbrances

Rental income on property occupied by the company on a year-to-date basis.

and Expenses Incurred

Amounts paid or accrued for taxes, repairs and other related expenses on a
year-to-date basis.

Interest incurred on encumbrances.
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*% Columns 21 through 23will be electronic only. **
Column 21 - Legal Entity Identifier (LEI)

Provide the 20-character Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) for issuer as assigned by a designated Local
Operating Unit. If no LEI number has been assigned, leave blank.

Column 22 — Postal Code

The postal code(s) reported in this column should reflect the location of the underlying property. For
properties located in U.S. states, territories and possessions, use the five-digit
ZIP+4 code. If the property is located outside the U.S. states, territories an
country’s equivalent to the ZIP code. Multiple postal codes should be cate
properties are located in more than one postal code and listed from highes
with the underlying properties separated by commas.

=st value associated

Example of two U.S. postal codes and one United Kingdom postal (5 ,68104,E4 7SD)

Column 23 - Property Type
For property type, use one of the following codes to indic use of the property:

OF  Office 4

RT  Retail \
MU Apartment/Multifamily \\

IN Industrial

HC Medical/Health Care @ %

MX Mixed Use \

LO Lodging
oT Other

N
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SCHEDULE B — PART 2

MORTGAGE LOANS ACQUIRED AND ADDITONS MADE DURING THE CURRENT QUARTER

Report individually all mortgage loans acquired or transferred from another category (e.g., joint ventures, Schedule BA) but
also any increases or additions to mortgage loans acquired or transferred in the current and prior periods. Mortgages acquired
and disposed during the same quarter should be reported in both Part 2 and Part 3. Include non-conventional mortgage loans
(e.g., loans that can be increased to their maximum loan value without incurring the cost of writing a new mortgage). Also
include mezzanine real estate loans. For accounting and admission guidance related to mezzanine real estate loans, refer to
SSAP No. 83—Mezzanine Real Estate Loans. Collateralized Mortgage Obligations (residential mortgage-backed securities)

should be included in Schedule D.
If a reporting entity has any detail lines reported for any of the following required groups, it shall repo subtotal amount
n

of the corresponding group with the specified subtotal line number appearing in the same ocation as the
pre-printed total. &

For accounting guidance related to foreign currency transactions and translations, refer N 23—Foreign Currency
Transactions and Translations.

Life and Fraternal entities should use the lines marked with an asterisk. Property, Hgglth an§itle entities may choose to use
the lines marked with an asterisk. If Property, Health and Title insurers do u ines marked with an asterisk;
Lines 0799999, 1599999, 2399999 and 3199999 must be used. All subtot; , 1699999, 2499999, 3299999 and
the grand total line 3399999 apply to all entities. L 2

Mortgages in Good Standing

Farm Mortgages™ «..uus swsssassssssssomsssvesensss svs snssnsasasins oo avis 0199999
Residential Mortgages—Insured or Guaranteed* ........... 0299999
Residential Mortgages—All Other*....................... > 0399999
Commercial Mortgages—Insured or Guaranteed 0499999

Commercial Mortgages—All Other*........... 0599999
Mezzanine Loans® ...........cccocevveenenecnnenns 0699999
Mortgages in Good Standing Not Shown on ge 0799999

Total Mortgages in Good Standing (sum of 0199 0899999
Restructured Mortgages

Farm Mortgages* 0999999

Residential Mortgages—I{ ured 1099999

Residential Mortgages—A 1199999
Commercial Mortgages—Insu 1299999
Commercial Mortg 1399999
Mezzanine Loans* 1499999
Restructured Morfg 1599999
1699999

1799999
1899999
1999999
2099999
2199999
2299999

Mortgages with Overdue Interest Over 90 Days, Not in the Process of Foreclosure

Not Shown on Lines 1799999 through 2299999.........ccoooriiiininiieictreee ettt 2399999
Total Mortgages with Overdue Interest Over 90 Days, Not in the Process of
Foreclosure (sum of 1799999 through 2399999) .....c.coi ittt 2499999
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Mortgages in the Process of Foreclosure

Farm MOTETATES™ wuxsvunesvssssmss swmesssessssmesss s s mos sy o5y s oS s 56T S ¥ e B s TSP P s 2599999
Residential Mortgages—Insured or GUAranteed™ ............ccoceveeirereiruinienineneenenetee ettt s sae e eaens 2699999
Residential Mortgages—All Other™. ..o ey st 2799999
Commercial Mortgages—Insured or Guaranteed™ .............cc.cceoiririniniiiiinieniineenre e 2899999
Commercial Mortgages—All ONEr™ ummssvimsmssmmsonymssimnsemsss s s s i s e s iess 2999999
Mezzaning TIOANS™ «;uussysssmssmessvmessssmemssmsessssmos sy o5 s oS o 56y ss B a3 e s TRV HR P s 3099999
Mortgages in the Process of Foreclosure Not Shown on Lines 2599999 through 30999909...........cccoeveenccinuennne 3199999
Total Mortgages in the Process of Foreclosure (sum of 2599999 through 3199999) ........ccviviineneincnincnncnnne 3299999

Total Mortgages (sum of 0899999, 1699999, 2499999 and 3299999).........cccevviiiiniiiiiniiiiiiicne ...3399999

4

Mortgages in good standing: \b
This section applies to loans on which all the original basic terms of the loan e y the borrowers. It also
includes loans on which all the basic terms of refinancing agreements at currentgarket’terms are being met by the
borrowers. Insured or guaranteed loans are considered to be only those 1 i or guaranteed by the Federal
Housing Administration, the National Housing Act of Canada or by thg
to a participation agreement, include only the reporting entity’s sfidge
accrued interest.

B
Mortgages with restructured terms: \

Restructured loans include commercial mortgage loans onWidjgh th&basic terms such as interest rate, maturity date,
collateral or guaranty have been restructured in 1986 ogffater as @WZsult of actual or anticipated delinquency. Include
those loans whose basic terms are being met iggacce ith the restructuring agreement. A maturing balloon
mortgage that has been refinanced or extended at t market terms should be classified as a restructured
loan. (A maturing balloon mortgage thatg#ftiie inanced or extended at current market terms should be
considered a performing loan.) Curren C e loan terms where the borrower pays a current market
interest rate consistent with the collaterali@ga ditte and other terms of the mortgage.

A mortgage loan will no longer be copsidered s category when one or more of the following events occur:

The loan is paid in full or othe retired;

The loan becomes dftinq the terms of the restructure agreement;

The loan is in the pro f toreclosure;

The borrower, resumed the original contractual terms on the current loan balance including payments,
interest rate ration. The borrower must have also made cash payments of any interest or principal
foregone e restructure.
If none o e met, a loan will no longer be considered as restructured when all of the following conditions
oxi

an-to-value ratio based upon the current appraisal cannot be greater than 80%. Additionally, the
alue ratio cannot be greater than the state of domicile’s limits for first mortgages. An independent
appraiser must perform the current appraisal. The appraisal requirement does not apply to individual loans the
lesser of $1 million or 5% of capital and surplus. The aggregate of such exempted loans must not exceed 15%
of total long-term mortgage holdings.

AND
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The coupon rate after restructuring is a current market rate. Such coupon rates should be consistent with the
coupon rate on new commercial mortgages of comparable terms made by the reporting entity in the quarter in
which the restructure date occurred; or

On the restructure date, not be less than the quarterly average of new commercial mortgage loan rates of
loans of comparable terms from the Survey of Mortgage Commitments of Commercial Properties by the

American Council of Life Insurers, by more than % of a percentage point difference.

AND
The restructured mortgage loan performs according to the new terms for at least two years.
Mortgages with overdue interest over 90 days not in the process of foreclosure: Q
Show individually mortgages upon which interest is overdue more than 90 days & upo @ axes or other liens
are delinquent more than one year. \
Mortgages in process of foreclosure: \

This section applies to loans in the process of being foreclosed or volurifgily c¢iveyed by the borrower to the
lender. It also includes loans in which transfer of title is awaiting expira# ption or moratorium period.

A description of the information required by the columnar headings is as?o 0

Column 1 - Loan Number
Report the mortgage loan number assigne reporting entity. For foreign denominated
mortgages, indicate the principal indebtegficSs amotiit in its local currency.
L 4
Column 2 - City \
For mortgages in the U.S the”city is unknown, indicate the county. If the mortgage is
outside the U.S., indicate th&Qity ¢vince.
Column 3 — State
For mortgages in ates, territories and possessions, report the two-character U.S. postal
abbreviation for : territories and possessions. If the mortgage is located outside the U.S.
states, te jet ssessions, report the three-character (ISO Alpha 3) country abbreviations
available in istlgsgs the appendix of the annual statement instructions.
Column 4 - Loa
baalo made to an officer or director of the reporting entity/subsidiary/affiliate, enter “E.” If
@ as made directly to a subsidiary or affiliate, enter “S.” Otherwise, leave the column blank.
Column 5 - atclilCquired
ate date mortgage was acquired.
Column 6 - Rate of Interest

Report the effective annual interest rate of the mortgage.
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Column 7 - Actual Cost at Time of Acquisition

Report the actual amount loaned for the mortgages at the time the asset was originally acquired. The
cost of acquiring the assets includes any additional amounts that are to be capitalized. Accordingly,
there may be a premium or discount on such loans resulting from a difference between the amount paid
and the principal amount. Do not include additional expenditures after the time of initial acquisition.
These amounts are reported in Column 8.

Column 8 - Additional Investment Made after Acquisition
Report additional amounts that increased the mortgage during the year subsequen time the asset
was originally acquired, e.g., increases in the loan. Include additional loans that were
subsequently disposed during the year.

Column 9 - Value of Land and Buildings L 2 O
Report the appraisal value of the property (for land and buildings). ubject to a participation
agreement, include only the reporting entity’s pro rata share of t value as it relates to the
reporting entity’s interest in the mortgage loan.

*% Columns 10 through 13 will be electronic only. **

Column 10 - Legal Entity Identifier (LEI)
Provide the 20-character Legal Entity Identifier }oﬂgagor as assigned by a designated Local
Operating Unit. If no LEI number has been ave blank.

Column 11 - Postal Code

ssessions, use the five-digit ZIP code and not the ZIP+4
the U.S. states, territories and possessions, use that country’s
»stal codes should be entered if the underlying properties are
and listed from highest to lowest value associated with the

The postal code(s) reported in this cm d reflect the location of the underlying property. For

Example of two U.S, poS@l codes and one United Kingdom postal code (51501,68104,E4 7SD)
Column 12 — Property e

For property use one of the following codes to indicate the primary use of the property:

OF ffice

partment/Multifamily
Industrial
H Medical/Health Care
MX Mixed Use
LO Lodging
oT Other

Column 13 - Maturity Date

State the date the mortgage loan matures.
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SCHEDULE B — PART 3

MORTGAGE LOANS DISPOSED, TRANSFERRED OR REPAID DURING THE CURRENT QUARTER

Report individually each mortgage that has had decreases in the balance as a result of either being closed by repayment,
partial repayment, disposed or transferred to another category; e.g., real estate, Schedule A. Do not report individual partial
repayments, but aggregate all partial repayments by mortgage loan. Mortgage loans acquired and sold during the same
quarter should be reported in both Part 2 and Part 3.

If a reporting entity has any detail lines reported for any of the following required groups, it shall report the subtotal amount

of the corresponding group with the specified subtotal line number appearing in the same manner, cation as the
pre-printed total.

Category \O Line Number
Mortgages closed DY TepaymMent ..........ccuvevveuererieeneenieenieeerenieeerenreneereseeseenessessesesseneeseese e ece gl oo eveevensenernensenennen 0199999
Mortgages with partial repaYIMEnts . q wsesssssassssrsmssssnesesmsassnsssesesssnsssnssmesesson s srwse- S 554555 Fas s s oanasssnss 0299999
MOTrtZAges AISPOSEA .....viuieiieieieeie ettt et ea ettt sae b en e neeneas Ll 0399999
Mortgages:transterred . sinsmmrmmmmmn asasmmom o o armrems i msro T i W06 3 535 5535553 063 505 FoFes5 953 93 S T HaT3 0499999

Total’ .............................................. 0599999
A description of the information required by the columnar headin &&/s:
L 4

Column 1 - Loan Number
Nreporting entity.

For mortgages in the ., list c1ty” If the city is unknown, indicate the county. If the mortgage is
outside the U.S., indi the city or province.

Report the mortgage number

Column 2 - City

Column 3 - State
For mortg 1 states, territories and possessions, report the two-character U.S. postal
abbreviation .S. states, territories and possessions. If the mortgage is located outside the U.S.

stat rritories and possessions, report the three-character (ISO Alpha 3) country abbreviations
avail in the listing in the appendix of the annual statement instructions.
Column 4 - 5 e

ban was made to an officer or director of the reporting entity/subsidiary/affiliate, enter “E.” If
oan was made directly to a subsidiary or affiliate, enter “S.” Otherwise, leave the column blank.

Column 5 = Date Acquired

State date mortgage was acquired.
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Column 6

Column 7

Column 8

Column 9

Column 10

Column 11

Column 13

Column 14

— Disposal Date
For individual properties, state date mortgage was disposed using MM/DD/YYYY format. For
mortgages transferred to another category and mortgages with partial payments, this column should not
be completed.

- Book Value/Recorded Investment Excluding Accrued Interest Prior Year

Report the statutory book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest at December 31 of the
prior year.

Deduct: The amount of any write-downs. Report as a realized loss:
Exclude: Valuation allowance.
L 4
- Unrealized Valuation Increase (Decrease) \
The difference between the Book Value/Recorded Investmer$&NS year-end and the Book

Value/Recorded Investment at the current year-end not relate the receipt of loan principal
payments, other-than-temporary impairments and amortizatio

These amounts are to be reported as unrealizcg al gaids (losses) in the Exhibit of Capital
Gains (Losses) and in the Capital and Surplus Ac t (Iyee 447 Life, Property, Fraternal & Title and
Page 5 — Health). \

Current Year’s (Amortization)/Accretion

This amount should equal the net of eportilyy year’s amortization of premium or accrual of
discount. The accrual of discount @nouri s column are to be reported as increases to investment
income in the Exhibit of Net InvestmSQg Incgaas, while the amortization of premium amounts are to be
reported as decreases to inves#ic 0

— Current Year’s Other-Than- pairment Recognized

If the mortgage loan hag suffered @i “other-than-temporary impairment,” this column should contain
the amount of the di write-down recognized. The amounts in this column are to be reported as
realized capital losses i Exhibit of Capital Gains (Losses) and in the calculation of Net Income.

— Capitalize fe ¢vest and Other

Include interest@gud other items that can be capitalized in accordance with SSAP 37 No.—Mortgage
Loa

. @ nrealized foreign exchange gain or loss on a year-to-date basis, including reversal of foreign
se gains or losses previously recorded.

xchange Change in Book Value

ook Value/Recorded Investment excluding Accrued Interest on Disposal
Report the statutory Book Value/Recorded Investment excluding accrued interest (including any
capitalized amounts) at the time the loan was disposed or transferred to another category;
e.g., real estate.

Deduct: The amount of any write-downs. Report as a realized loss.

Exclude: Valuation allowance.
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Column 15 - Consideration
Report the amount received during the quarter on mortgages disposed, including partial pay-downs of
mortgages sale of the mortgage or through transfer to another category (e.g., Schedule A). For those
mortgages transferred to another category, only report the amount received for the period up to the
time the loan was transferred.

Column 16 — Foreign Exchange Gain (Loss) on Disposal

Enter the foreign currency exchange gain or loss.

Column 17 — Realized Gain (Loss) on Disposal Q
Report the amount of any market gain or loss realized from the transfer, dia rity.

L 4
Exclude: Foreign currency gain (loss) reported in Col, \
Column 18 - Total Gain (Loss) on Disposal
Enter the sum of Column 16 foreign exchange gain or loss, an lu 7 realized gain or loss.

*% Columns 19 through 22 will be electronic only. **

L 4
Column 19 - Legal Entity Identifier (LEI)

Provide the 20-character Legal Entity Ident1 (D&r mortgagor as assigned by a designated Local
Operating Unit. If no LEI number has been assi , |edve blank.

Column 20 - Postal Code & %
|

The postal code(s) reported hould reflect the location of the underlying property. For
mortgages in U.S. states, # al possessions, use the five-digit ZIP code and not the ZIP+4
code. If the mortgage is loCel the U.S. states, territories and possessions, use that country’s
equivalent to the ZIP code. M¥¢ afpostal codes should be entered if the underlying properties are
located in more than gge postal ©de and listed from highest to lowest value associated with the
underlying properties garated by commas.

Example of two a[Wode and one United Kingdom postal code (51501,68104,E4 7SD)

Column 21 — Property T

For fgoperty type, Wse one of the following codes to indicate the primary use of the property:
o

etail
Apartment/Multifamily
Industrial
HC Medical/Health Care
MX Mixed Use
LO Lodging
oT Other

Column 22  — Maturity Date

State the date the mortgage loan matures.
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SCHEDULE BA — PARTS 2 AND 3

OTHER LONG-TERM INVESTED ASSETS ACQUIRED AND DISPOSED OF

Report the other long-term assets acquired during the current quarter. Investments acquired and sold during the same quarter
should be reported in both Part 2 and Part 3. Include only those classes of invested assets not clearly or normally includable
in any other invested asset schedule. Such assets should include any assets previously written off for book purposes, but that
still have a market or investment value. Give a detailed description of each investment and the underlying security. If an asset
is to be recorded in Schedule BA that is normally reported in one of the other invested asset schedules, make full disclosure
in a footnote of the reason for recording such an asset in Schedule BA.

For accounting guidance related to foreign currency transactions and translations, refer to SS4P No. For§ien Currency
Transactions and Translations.

bcategories, it shall
siibtotal line number

If a reporting entity has any detail lines reported for any of the following required groups, categ
report the subtotal amount of the corresponding group, category or subcategory, with the goe

appearing in the same manner and location as the pre-printed total or grand total line and&

[@]

Group or Category Line Number

Oil and Gas Production

Unaffiliated. ........ooiriieeieeeeeee e O, A SR SR 0199999

Afﬁhated. ............................................. 0299999
Transportation Equipment

URSHlated. commmmmsasmsmsmsusssassmm s 0399999

PG 117217 RSP 0499999

Mineral Rights
Unaffiliated.......cooveeeieeiieiieieeeeeeeeeee e 0599999
ASFIHAtEd ..o 0699999
Fixed or Variable Interest Rate Investments that have i
Bonds
Unaffiliated 0799999
Affiliated .....cooveveeiieiieeee S 0899999
Mortgage Loans
Unaffiliated 0999999
Affiliated.................... 2 1099999
Other Fixed Income Ins
Unaffiliated 1199999
Affiliated..........0..5 1299999

Joint Venture, Partnership imited Liavility Company Interests that have the Underlying Characteristics of:
Fixed Income Inst ts

N I . et ettt e et e e e et e e et e e e —t e e e e at e e e et e e eaateeenteeeenreeeerneas 1399999
Affil @ ...................................................................................................................................... 1499999
Common
(<t AR 1599999
1o OSSR 1699999
Real Es
L85 5T i 1 T T A 1799999
F N ST T e R 1899999
Mortgage Loans
L85 a T i 1 T £t AR 1999999
F N ST e IR 2099999
Other
L85 a T i 1 T £t AR 2199999
F N ST e IR 2299999
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Surplus Debentures, etc.

UNATTIHALEA. ...ttt ettt et b bbb bbbt e b ettt sn et nee 2399999

ATTIHAEA ..ottt et st et sh b et et be et se et bttt naen 2499999
Collateral Loans

URGTEITAE s scscssmsonssmsmssssmmosssssusosssonsssnsssss sosesss sue stue sonsesss see o4 9ue o65so30s SH3 04940 0004304 SHE 04900 SHRE S5 R B S S TR 2599999

ATTITAREA. < ssusuessosssossonmssimsssssvnsesuonssssmnnsmssteses s vass see o vues s vass sEe o H4es 800 9E0 047400 000 P 07400 0 P FAe R P T 2699999
Non-collateral Loans

URBTEITALE. s sscosssonssmemissssmnmsssessussosssonsisnsisssssnsesss sy staus sonsesss see o4 ue so5so30s SHi 04940 S 004005 SHE 04900 SHHAS S5 R DRI S S bR 5 2799999

ATTITAREA. < ssuseemmosssossonssssmsssmsvnssmomssssmnms ssvstesessnsvass see o Haes s vass sEe o 940 800 FE8 0940 00 FE0 0 FHa 0 AR P i H s 2899999
Capital Notes

L 1 2999999

L 3099999
Guaranteed Federal Low Income Housing Tax Credit

UnatFiliate s o s oo sosmmmasis 5 9600ma5e 505 (005000535350 305 (000048353 305 £00 0850 3199999

ATTTITAtEA wrusacs sus svsmsnanss avs consuvansnsns 503 90 meHe 535305 409 4034549 303 400 UR4 35557 303 400 SHES¥4553 203 400 SHES3 i 305 3299999
Non-Guaranteed Federal Low Income Housing Tax Credit

UNaffiliated. . ..c.coveeieuirieiiiniccrtete ettt e 3399999

ATTIHAEA ..ot o e 3499999
Guaranteed State Low Income Housing Tax Credit

Unaffiliated 3599999

AFFIHAEd ..o 3699999
Non-Guaranteed State Low Income Housing Tax Credit

Unaffiliated..........ooeieireiiniieinecrce s 3799999

Affiliated .....ooeoivviriiinicnecceeeeceeecee el 3899999
All Other Low Income Housing Tax Credit

Unaffiliated........cccoeonencmenecncncincne, 3999999

Affiliated .....cooovveneienineincncccce 4099999
Working Capital Finance Investment

Unaffiliated........ccoevveeniinineieincinenccenens 4199999
Any Other Class of Assets

Unaffiliated 4299999

Affiliated .....cocoovvenieinincinnne 4399999
Subtotals

Unaffiliated 4499999

Affiliated .....ooevveeniiiricn 8 4599999
TOTALS 4699999
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The following listing is intended to give examples of investments to be included in each category; however, the list should
not be considered all inclusive and it should not be implied that any invested asset currently being reported in Schedules A, B
or D is to be reclassified to Schedule BA.

Qil and Gas Production

Include: Offshore oil and gas leases.

Transportation Equipment

Include: Aircraft owned under leveraged lease agreements.
Motor Vehicle Trust Certificates.
Mineral Rights
L 2
Include: Investments in extractive materials. \
Timber Deeds. \

Fixed or Variable Interest Rate Investments That Have the Underlying Chara istic a Bond, Mortgage Loan or
Other Fixed Income Instrument

Investments that fit into one of the other categon?s
fixed or variable interest rate investments that hay,
loan or other fixed income instrument. As
in the designated collateral loan reporting li
in the designated capital notes reporting line
perceived to have underlying characteristg

L 4

Include: Fixed income“@ast s that are not corporate or governmental unit
obligatz phe D) or secured by real property (Schedule B).

For B p ternal Insurers:

ported in those categories and not as
ing characteristics of a bond, mortgage
(nori@uclusive), collateral loans shall be reported
or 269999) and surplus notes shall be reported
or 309999), although these items could be
or other fixed income instruments.

n

yoinvestments deemed by the insurer to possess the underlying
characteristics of a bond or other fixed income instrument which
qualify for Filing Exemption or that have been reviewed and approved
by the Securities Valuation Office (SVO) within this category.

Exclude: Life and Fraternal Insurers:

Any investments deemed by the insurer to possess the underlying
characteristics of a bond or other fixed income investment, but for
which the Securities Valuation Office (SVO) has not yet affirmed that
the specific BA investment (identified by CUSIP) fits in this category
(as identified in the Valuations of Securities product). Until affirmed by
the SVO, report these BA investments in the category for “Any Other
Class of Assets.”
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Joint Ventures or Partnership Interests for Which the Primary Underlying Investments Are Considered to Be:

Fixed Income Instruments

Investments that fit into one of the other categories should be reported in those categories and not as
joint ventures or partnership interests for which the primary underlying investments are considered to
be fixed income instruments. As examples (non-inclusive), collateral loans shall be reported in the
designated collateral loan reporting lines (259999 or 269999) and surplus notes shall be reported in the
designated capital notes reporting lines (299999 or 309999), although these items could be perceived
to have underlying characteristics of bonds or other fixed income instruments.

Include: Leveraged Buy-out Fund.

A fund investing in the “Z” strip of Collateralized Mgtgag@)bligations.
L 4

For Life and Fraternal Insurers: \

Any investments deemed by theyins possess the underlying
characteristics of fixed income ins ents which qualify for Filing
Exemption or that have been T&giewedj2hd approved by the Securities

Valuation Office (SVO) gory.

Exclude: For Life and Fraternal Inﬁr rs:
Any investment &y the insurer to possess the underlying
characteristi fi income instruments, but for which the Securities
Valuation Ofth SVO) has not affirmed that the specific BA
investme t1 by CUSIP) fits in this subcategory. Until
affigmed e VO, report these BA investments in the “Other”

subcatdory s category.

Common Stocks

Include: Venture unds.
Real Estate
Include: tate development interest. Reporting should be consistent with the

& ailed property analysis appropriate for the corresponding risk-based capital
tor for this investment category. If the requisite details are not available for
reporting, report under “Other” subcategory.

Mortga: ns

Mortgage obligations. Reporting should be consistent with the detailed property
analysis appropriate for the corresponding risk-based capital factor for this
investment category. If the requisite details are not available for reporting, report
under “Other” subcategory.
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Other

Include:

Surplus Debentures, etc.

Include:

Collateral Loans

Include:

Non-collateral Loans

Include:

Capital Notes

Include:

Limited partnership interests in oil and gas production.

Forest product partnerships.

Investments within the Joint Venture and Partnership Interests category that do
not qualify for inclusion in the “Fixed Income Instruments,” “Common Stocks,”

“Real Estate” or “Mortgage Loans” subcategories.

Reporting should be consistent with the corresponding ris capital factor
for this investment category (i.e., Other Long-Term Asset

For Life and Fraternal Insurers:

4

This includes investments beli surer to have the
underlying characteristics of “Fixe om truments” but which do
0

not qualify for Filing Exemptio t been reviewed by the
SVO, as well as those that have becigreviewed by the SVO and were

determined to have the rlyi characteristics of “Other”
instruments.

L 2
te
n

That portion of any s borﬂxbtedness, surplus debenture, surplus note,
i
0

debenture note, pre e note, bond, or other contingent evidence of
indebtedness that is repo e surplus.

NI —Other Admitted Assets, for a definition of collateral
iption column, the name of the actual borrower and state if the

ent, subsidiary, affiliate, officer or director. Also include the

oses of this section, non-collateral loans are considered the unpaid
ion of loans previously made to another organization or individual in which
reporting entity has a right to receive money for the loan, but for which the
reporting entity has not obtained collateral to secure the loan. Non-collateral
loans shall not include those instruments that meet the definition of a bond, per
SSAP No. 26R—Bonds, a mortgage loan per SSAP No. 37—Mortgage Loans,
loan-backed or structured securities per SSAP No. 43R—Loan-Backed and
Structured Securities, or a policy or contract loan per SSAP No. 49—Policy
Loans.

In the description column, provide the name of the actual borrower. For
affiliated entities, state if the borrower is a parent, subsidiary, affiliate, officer or
director. Refer to SSAP No. 20—Nonadmitted Assets and SSAP No. 25—
Affiliates and Other Related Parties, for accounting guidance.

The portion of any capital note that is reported on the line for capital notes of the
issuing insurance reporting entity.
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Low Income Housing Tax Credit

Include: All Low Income Housing Tax Credit Investments (LIHTC or affordable
housing) that are in the form of a Limited Partnership or a Limited Liability
Company, including those investments that have the following risk mitigation

factors:

A. Guaranteed Low Income Housing Tax Credit Investments. There must
be an all-inclusive guarantee from a CRP-rated entity that guarantees
the yield on the investment.

B. Non-guaranteed Low Income Housing Tax Credifavestnignts.

L A level of leverage below 50%. Ffi
of leverage is measured at tH®fundge

1I. There is a Tax Credit C%greemem from General

TC Fund, the level

Partner or managing mdgbe agreement requires the
General Partner or manag ember to reimburse investors
for any shortfalls in t e to errors of compliance, for
the life of the pa

Guarantee, 1S W d
LIHTC p&perto 1
LIHTC in N

111 Thetgfdre icient operating reserves, capital replacement
reservesqgud/orroperating deficit guarantees present to mitigate
reclosure risk at the time of the investment.

Non-qualifying LIHTCs should be re all other category

Working Capital Finance Investment

Include: Investme n interest in a Confirmed Supplier Receivables (CSR) under a
rking Capital Finance Program (WCFP) that is designated by the SVO as
eting the criteria specified in the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the

Investment Analysis Office for an NAIC “1” or “2.”

rking Capital Finance Program (WCFP)

Open account program under which an Investor may purchase interests,
or evidence thereof, in commercial non-insurance receivables. A
WFCP is created for the benefit of a commercial investment grade
obligor and its suppliers of goods or services, and facilitated by a
financial intermediary.

Confirmed Supplier Receivables (CSR)

A first priority perfected security interest claim or right to payment of a
monetary obligation from the Obligor arising from the sale of goods or
services from the Supplier to the Obligor, the payment of which the
Obligor has confirmed by representing and warranting that it will not
protest, delay, or deny, nor offer nor assert any defenses against
payment to the supplier or any party taking claim or right to payment
from the supplier.

See SSAP No. 105—Working Capital Finance Investments, for accounting guidance
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Any Other Class of Assets

Include: Investments that do not fit into one of the other categories. An example of items
that may be included are reverse mortgages.

For Life and Fraternal Insurers:

©1992 — 2018 National Association of Insurance Commissioners

This includes investments believed by the insurer to fit the category of
“Fixed or Variable Interest Rate Investments that Have the Underlying
Characteristics of a Bond, Mortgage Loan or Other Fixed Income

Instrument,” but which do not qualify for Filing tion and have
not been reviewed by the SVO, as well as se thalp have been
reviewed by the SVO and were determined Other Class of
Assets.”

L 4
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SCHEDULE BA — PART 2

OTHER LONG-TERM INVESTED ASSETS ACQUIRED
AND ADDITIONS MADE DURING THE CURRENT QUARTER

This schedule should reflect not only those newly acquired long-term invested assets, but also any increases or additions to
long-term invested assets acquired in the current and prior periods, including, for example, capital calls from existing limited

partnerships.

Column 1

Column 2

Column 3

Column 4

Column 5

Column 6

CUSIP Identification

This column must be completed by Life and Fraternal insurers that file Schefule investments
with the Securities Valuation Office.

CUSIP numbers for all purchased publicly issued securities are a c\from the broker’s
created a special

confirmation or the certificate. For private placement securities,ﬁl
number called a PPN to be assigned by the Standard & Poor’s C . or foreign securities,
W

use a CINS that is assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Burca#* .CWpip.com/cusip/index.htm.

If no CUSIP number exists, the CUSIP field should be zero-filled.

Name or Description

Show name of the asset, such as the name of a lirfited §
of the asset.

City

For real estate partnerships or joint ven
unknown, indicate the county. If the invgfitm

BA asset types, use the city of inc&p r ?
office. \

State

is outside the U.S., indicate city or province. For other
city of incorporation, use the city of administrative

Report the two-character U.S. obreviation for state for U.S. states, territories and possessions.
For foreign countries, report the e-character (ISO Alpha 3) country abbreviations available in the
listing in the appendi the annual statement instructions.

Name of Vendor g@#8igae artner

% e entity from which the property was acquired, or the name of the

¥l0nd. For internal transfers, indicate “internal transfer” in lieu of a vendor name.

NA signation and Administrative Symbol/Market Indicator

0 edule BA investments with the underlying characteristics of a bond or a preferred stock
ment, insert the appropriate combination of the NAIC designation (1 through 6), administrative

symbol and market indicator (A, J, K, L, U or V). The list of valid administrative symbols is shown
below.

ust be completed by Life and Fraternal insurers only. All other insurers may ignore
and its instructions.

The listing of valid NAIC designation, administrative symbol and market indicator combinations can
be found on the NAIC’s website for the Securities Valuation Office (www.naic.org/svo.htm).
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Following are valid administrative symbols for bonds and preferred stock. Refer to the Purposes and
Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office for the application of these symbols.

S Additional or other non-payment risk
YE Year-end carry over

FE Filing Exempt

PL Private Letter Rating

PLGI Private Letter Rating — reported on General Interrogatory
F Sub-paragraph D Company — insurer self-designated

The NAIC designation and administrative symbol/market indicator field shgfia< filled for those
Schedule BA investments with the underlying characteristics of a b(wi or @ d stock instrument
which have not been filed with the SVO and do not meet the requiremeds o ndy Exemption, as well
for any other investments reported in the respective “Other” cal %— ixed income-like BA
investments).

Column 7 — Date Originally Acquired

State the date the investment was originally acquireAQ
L 4

Column 8 - Type and Strategy \

Enter the number that best describes t '%1\: (applies to investments such as limited

partnerships and hedge funds. If none applie e bidpk:
1. Private equity:  Venture cap@l
2. Private equity: Mezzaning finailing
3. Private equity: LBOg \
4. Hedge fund: Globa
5. Hedge fund: Long/sho
6
7
8
9

Hedge fund: rger arbitrage
Hedge fund: i
Hedg

Hedge

income arbitrage
vertible arbitrage
utures/options/foreign exchange arbitrage
10. e fund: Sector investing
Distressed securities

Emerging markets

Multi-strategy
Column 9 al Cost at Time of Acquisition
Include: The actual cost at the time the asset was originally acquired.

The cost of acquiring the assets, including broker’s commission and incidental
expenses of effecting delivery.

Exclude: Additional expenditures after the time of the initial acquisition or encumbrances
or impairments.
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Column 10

Column 11

Column 12

Column 13

Additional Investment Made After Acquisition

Include: The actual cost (including broker’s commissions and incidental expenses of
effecting delivery) to increase investments in the original assets.

Improvements to the assets subsequent to acquisition.
Activity on investments disposed during the year.

Amount of Encumbrances

Include: The reporting entity’s contractual share of all encumbra
estate held in a partnership or venture reportedemd

rlying real
schedule. All

encumbrances incurred by the partnership or venture cluded
L 4
Commitment for Additional Investment \
Include: Total amount of additional investment co xut yet invested, where the
decision as to timing and whether or not to t 1s not made by the company,
but by someone else, typically by the h fund ¥r limited partnership.

Percentage of Ownership .

Include: The share that the comp ufignt investment represents of the total
outstanding amount of th@glinvestigent. Applies only to such investments as
hedge funds and limitS§art ips.

Exclude: Commitment for onal stment.

L 4
*%* Columns 14 through 17 will be electronic only. ** \

Column 14

Column 15

Legal Entity Identifier (L

Provide the 20-character Lega
Operating Unit. If no LEL number

Identifier (LEI) for issuer as assigned by a designated Local
been assigned, leave blank.

Postal Code
Use only fffF sec @ luded in the following subtotal lines.

Fixed or VariabfglInterest Rate Investments that have the Underlying Characteristics of:

gage Loans
NATTTHATEA ...t 0999999

ATTIHALEA. ..ttt 1099999

o1 enture, Partnership or Limited Liability Company Interests that have the
rlying Characteristics of:

Real Estate
L5775 17T I S P 1799999
D 1 1 1899999
Mortgage Loans
UNAfFIAted. ...c.eoveieieeeece et 1999999
ATTIHALEA. ..ttt 2099999
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Column 16

Column 17

The postal code(s) reported in this column should reflect the location of the underlying property. For
U.S. states, territories and possessions, use the five-digit ZIP code and not the ZIP+4 code. Outside the
U.S. states, territories and possessions, use that country’s equivalent to the ZIP code. Multiple postal
codes should be entered if the underlying properties are located in more than one postal code and listed
from highest to lowest value associated with the underlying properties separated by commas.

Example of two U.S. postal codes and one United Kingdom postal code (51501,68104,E4 7SD)

Property Type

Use only for securities included in the following subtotal lines.

Fixed or Variable Interest Rate Investments that have the Underlying Charac

Mortgage Loans
Unaffiliated......c..coeeririniniinincincieeeeeescieenes . 0999999
DX § 71 121 cTo SRR TGS 1099999
Joint Venture, Partnership or Limited Liability Compan s that have the

Underlying Characteristics of:

Real Estate
Unathiliated ..o saamsanassmamsas o 1799999
Affiliated.....ccccovevenenencicincene, 1899999
Mortgage Loans
Unaffiliated......cocoeveeeneeree @S e 1999999
Affiliated.................. S TR = N 2099999
For property type, use one o des to indicate the primary use of the property:
OF Office
RT Retail
MU Apartment/ ifamily
IN
HC
MX
LO
O
ate
nly for securities included in the following subtotal lines.
Fixed or Variable Interest Rate Investments that have the Underlying Characteristics of:
Mortgage Loans
UNAffIliated. ...c.ooveiiirieceec e 0999999
ATTIHALEA. ...t e 1099999

State the date the mortgage loan matures.
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SCHEDULE BA — PART 3

OTHER LONG-TERM INVESTED ASSETS DISPOSED, TRANSFERRED OR REPAID
DURING THE CURRENT QUARTER

This schedule should reflect not only disposals of an entire “other invested asset”, but should also include partial disposals
and amounts received during the year on investments still held, including, for example, return of capital distributions from
limited partnerships.

Column 1 — CUSIP Identification

This column must be completed by Life and Fraternal insurers that file Sc le BAjinvestments
with the Securities Valuation Office.

om the broker’s
as created a special
au. For foreign securities,
sip.com/cusip/index.htm.

CUSIP numbers for all purchased publicly issued securities #% a
confirmation or the certificate. For private placement securitie; cQ
number called a PPN to be assigned by the Standard & Poor’s C
use a CINS that is assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bur

B

If no CUSIP number exists, the CUSIP field should be zero-fi

Column 2 - Name or Description

L 4

Show name of asset, such as the name of a limit ersigp. If not applicable, show description of
the asset.

Column 3 - City \
For real estate partnerships or jofat v cated in the United States, list city. If the city is
unknown, indicate the county. If the st s outside the U.S., indicate city or province. For other
BA asset types, use the city ravgn. If no city of incorporation, use the city of administrative
office.

Column 4 - State

Report the two-chara
For foreign countries, r

U.S. postal abbreviation for state for U.S. states, territories and possessions.
t the three-character (ISO Alpha 3) country abbreviations available in the

listing in the app th®annual statement instructions
Column 5 — Name of P s ture of Disposal
Pro the name%of the entity or vendor to whom the investment was sold or describe how the

t was otherwise disposed of.
Column 6 - : inally Acquired
dte investment was originally acquired.
Column 7 1sposal Date
State the date the investment was sold or otherwise transferred or repaid. Reporting entities may total

on one line if the investment is repaid on more than one date, and should utilize the date of last
repayment in those cases.
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Column 8

Column 9

Column 10

Column 11

Column 12

Column 14

Column 15

Column 16

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Less Encumbrances, Prior Year
Report the balance at December 31 of the prior year.

Deduct: Any write-downs for a decline in the fair value of a long-term invested asset that
is other-than-temporary.

Exclude: Valuation allowance.

Unrealized Valuation Increase (decrease)

The total unrealized valuation increase (decrease) for a specific investment sec
in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value that is due to carrying or having carried &
security at Fair Value. This includes a reversal of the full unrealized amou
SSAP No. 48—Joint Ventures, Partnerships, and Limited Liability C8npa

ate’of disposal. See
ounting guidance.

These amounts are to be reported as unrealized capital gains es the Exhibit of Capital
Gains (Losses) and in the Capital and Surplus Account (Page 4 —ghife, rty, Fraternal & Title and
Page 5 — Health).

Include: The difference between the Fajr Va :
the current year’s Book/Adjuste
year Fair Value minus p;o\

(Depreciation) or (Amort
Current Year’s (Depreciation) or (Amortizal /A

vious year and the Fair Value in
Value column. Calculate as current
Fair Value minus current year

i A
ion
This amount represents depreciation e 0
premium and the accrual of disc@unt.
reported as increases to investmen

e period (where appropriate), amortization of
al of discount amounts in this column are to be
the Exhibit of Net Investment Income, while the
to eported as decreases to investment income. See column 9
agon 1ncrease (decrease) where the real estate is carried at fair
i-ation)/accretion has been recorded.

If the asset has suffere “other-than-temporary impairment,” this column should contain the amount

of the direct writg-dow

losses in th @ pital Gains (Losses) and in the calculation of Net Income.

Capitalized De

Inclu€Sgaterest and other items that can be capitalized in accordance with the applicable SSAP.

@

nicl¥ic unrealized foreign exchange gain or loss on a year-to-date basis, including the reversal of
alized foreign exchange gains or losses previously recorded.

eign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

Book /Adjusted Carrying Value Less Encumbrances on Disposal

Include: Amount reported in Column 8 and all year-to-date changes in value to the time
of disposal.

Exclude: Valuation allowance.

Consideration

Include: Amounts received on disposal of investment.
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Column 17 — Foreign Exchange Gain (Loss) on Disposal
Enter the foreign currency exchange gain or loss on disposal.
Column 18 - Realized Gain (Loss) on Disposal

Report the amount of any market gain (loss) realized from the disposal of the investment.

Exclude: Foreign currency gain (loss) reported in Column 17.
Column 19 - Total Gain (Loss) on Disposal
Enter the sum of Column 17, foreign exchange gain (loss) on disposal an uriy 18 realized gain
(loss) on disposal.
L 4
Column 20 — Investment Income
Include: The proportionate share of interest, dividgnds other investment income

received year-to-date on the investments repoidd in this schedule.

Exclude: Distributions in excess of unrealize (return of capital).
*%* Columns 21 through 24 will be electronic only. ** ¢
Column 21 - Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) \
Provide the 20-character Legal Entity Identifi for issuer as assigned by a designated Local
Operating Unit. If no LEI number has be edyteave blank.
L 4
Column22 - Postal Code \
Use only for securities inclfied in theShllowing subtotal lines.

Fixed or Variable Interest Rate ents that have the Underlying Characteristics of:

Mortgage Loans

i 0999999
1099999

Joint Ven SAaste
Underlying Chafijgteristics of:

Estate
NATTTHAEd s nsvnsesmosmmssssvmnmmsinms suvsmsmssmoyioss ooy sms oy s oo S SN S S SR SR SRS s 1799999
I A e s cvnsmssmuns sos svsmomoraanes sos vmorans 708 200 o ¥aonoms A RS R 945 4 N TR A S BN TS 1899999
rtgage Loans
Unaffiliated.....c..ovivieiiiiiieee e e e 1999999
ATTIHALEA. .. ettt 2099999

The postal code(s) reported in this column should reflect the location of the underlying property. For
U.S. states, territories and possessions, use the five-digit ZIP code and not the ZIP+4 code. Outside the
U.S. states, territories and possessions, use that country’s equivalent to the ZIP code. Multiple postal
codes should be entered if the underlying properties are located in more than one postal code and listed
from highest to lowest value associated with the underlying properties separated by commas.

Example of two U.S. postal codes and one United Kingdom postal code (51501,68104,E4 7SD)
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Column 23

Column 24

Property Type
Use only for securities included in the following subtotal lines.

Fixed or Variable Interest Rate Investments that have the Underlying Characteristics of:

Mortgage Loans
UNAfFIHAted. ..ot 0999999
T 51 L1 (T I P 1099999

Joint Venture, Partnership or Limited Liability Company Interests that hgie
Underlying Characteristics of:

Real Estate
UNFAALEd ...oocoorvoeveeeeeeeeee s s A 1799999
AfFIHAtEd. ..ot 1899999
Mortgage Loans
Unaffiliated........oocooerenenininineeeeeneseee e B e 1999999
Affiliated.....cccovveveiniieincccee, Ittt eaene 2099999
For property type, use one of the following codes to primary use of the property:
OF Office \
RT Retail \
MU Apartment/Multifamily &
IN Industrial
HC Medical/Health Ca
MX Mixed Use
LO Lodging
oT Other
Maturity Date
Use only cul luded in the following subtotal lines.
Fixepl or Variable'W@terest Rate Investments that have the Underlying Characteristics of:
ge Loans
NATTIHALEA ... 0999999
ATTIHALEA. ...t 1099999

the date the mortgage loan matures.
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SCHEDULE D — PART 3

LONG-TERM BONDS AND STOCKS ACQUIRED DURING THE CURRENT QUARTER

This schedule should include a detail listing of all securities that were purchased/acquired during the current reporting
quarter. Detailed information for investments that are acquired and disposed of during the current reporting quarter should be
included in this schedule and in Schedule D, Part 4. Note that this is not a detailed listing of items for the Year-to-Date. This
should include all transactions that adjust the cost basis of the securities. Thus, it should not be used for allocations of TBAs
to specific pools subsequent to initial recording in Schedule D, Part 3, or other situations such as CUSIP number changes.
The following list of items provides examples of the items that should be included:

Purchases of securities not previously owned; Q
Subsequent purchases of investment issues already owned;

Acquisition of a new stock through a stock dividend (e.g., spin off); and ¢

Any increases in the investments in SCA companies that adjust the cost bas \equent capital infusions
[investments] in SCA companies valued using the equity method).

This schedule should NOT be used for stock splits to show increases in the number areg; ‘nor should it be used for stock
dividends to show increases in the number of shares (unless the stock shates r idends are in a stock that is not
already owned by the reporting entity — e.g., received in a spin off).

Bonds, preferred stocks and common stocks are to be grouped separately,

L 4
N ubtotal for each category.

Bond Mutual Funds — as Identified by the SVO and Exchang a unds — as Identified by the SVO, which are
described in the Investment Schedules General Instructions, are to @gingltided in SVO Identified Funds.

Bonds are to be grouped as listed below and each caf¥go gdil alphabetically (securities included in U.S. States,
Territories and Possessions; U.S. Political Subdivisions of S, ories and Possessions; and U.S. Special Revenue and
Special Assessment Obligations and all Non-Guara ig s of Agencies and Authorities of Governments and Their

Political Subdivisions should be listed with a statgls 1 in the column provided for electronic data capture).
If a reporting entity has any detail lines reported for &
the subtotal amount of the corresponding category or sutCategory, with the specified subtotal line number appearing in the
same manner and location as the pre-printedggtal or grand total line and number:

NOTE: See the Investment Sche % enc?al Instructions for the following:
4 )

=0

e Category
e Foreign column®ode list.

e Flowggart for determining the NAIC designation for structured securities.
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Category Line Number

Bonds:
LS GONCINIMEIITS! 5 053 s aavassns svs avs ewessnsss 755 430 wonavm 398553 SH0 FREHFRHY8 540400 SHHG HURHA 400 SR0 N HHARAR 5 SRR A PR A A SRR ST 03 SRS 0599999
ALl Other GOVEIMMENES : susssasssnsssossusmsissss s saesssessnnts i 556 ensasmes 555 46 ma¥ 535545 165 9T RSV S350 555 330555 35045 345 S8B03 840 445 M6 0GRS5 1099999
U.S. States, Territories and POSSESSIONS «.uuusa: ssssusssis ssssnsassnses sos svsassassases sss svscasssssssnsns 1asssmasasisnsns sossanasansns sosssnnisas 1799999
U.S. Political Subdivisions of States, Territories and POSSESSIONS ........cccveeervieeireirieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeeeeseeennes 2499999
U.S. Special Revenue and Special Assessment and all Non-Guaranteed Obligations of

Agencies and Authorities of Governments and Their Political Subdivisions............ccccccoviiiiiiiiiiniiinnns 3199999

Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) ..........coevieiriiiinieniiiniiiiincnenee e 3899999
Hybrid e CUIIES sumncs svs avsrosass ses a0 oo 508 56 omesssas s 55032405003 545 S04 EF0HER 43 S0 SN FUAREURTES 403 U TV AERAA O3S 4899999
Parent, Subsidiaries:and ATAIIATES. . coucsmiesemiaisanss o svsssssssmnis oo iasasnsvsses sss svssosasvassssss iosssaniassiainssny 5599999
SV O Identified Funds:....cousssesmsossmmmsmmsmenmmmsassesssmmassmissisnsssssasissmmissssms s s 8199999
BaNk TLOANS 55 ss0sssmsnnwssssusmonsesssvssssssssmsss sesssssssesssssss s e oA s ws s a AR AR S A 8299999
Subtotals-—Bonds — PArt 3..usesmsnmsssssssssmssswsrssasmssssss o smmsmssenesmssaosasio ‘ ..... 8399997
Summary Item from Part 5 for Bonds (N/A to Quarterly) 8399998
Subtotals = Bonds s s 8399999

Preferred Stocks:

Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) ..........coccoeenvvncniiininnincnnn 8499999

Parent, Subsidiaries and AffIHAtES........ccovueiiiiiiiiiiiiecceeee e 8599999
Subtotals — Preferred Stocks —Part 3 .........coovveeieeinieeiiiecieeeieeenn s 8999997
Summary Item from Part 5 for Preferred Stocks (N/A to Quartegf) .................................................. 8999998

Subtotals — Preferred StOCKS......coouvviiiiiiiiiiieceieieeeeeeeeeee s 8999999
Common Stocks:

Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) 9099999
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates.........ccoccvvvvvvveeiinnnnnn. 9199999
Mutual Funds: ;vmsass s o s g i 9299999
Subtotals — Common Stocks — Part 3 9799997
Summary Item from Part 5 for Common Sto 9799998
Subtotals — Common Stocks..................... 9799999
Subtotals — Preferred and Common Stoc 9899999

TOtALS e S 9999999

Include all bonds and stocks acquired duri e quarter. Include repoolings of mortgage-backed/asset-backed securities
(e.g.; giantization/megatization of FH ) A mortgage-backed securities). Only those bonds and certificates of
deposit with maturity at time of cess of one year are to be included. Exclude cash equivalents and short-term
investments, as described in S ash, Cash Equivalents, Drafts, and Short-term Investments with original
maturities of three months or less.

bonds that are recorded on the ing date.

( @ entification

SIP numbers for all purchased publicly issued securities are available from the broker’s

irmation or the certificate. For private placement securities, the NAIC has created a special
number called a PPN to be assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau. For foreign securities,
use a CINS that is assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau:

A bond acquisition is recmzw trade date, not the settlement date, except for the acquisition of private placement
di

Column 1

www.cusip.com/cusip/index. htm.

If no valid CUSIP, CINS or PPN number exists, then report a valid ISIN (Column 15) security number.
The CUSIP field should be zero-filled.
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Column 2

Column 3

Column 4

Column 5

Column 7

Description

Give a description of all bonds and preferred and common stocks. As appropriate, the reporting entity
is encouraged to include data consistent with that reported in Column 13, Issuer and Column 14, Issue.
This does not preclude the company from including additional detail to provide a complete and
accurate description. Abbreviations may be used as needed.

For Bond Mutual Funds — as Identified by the SVO and Exchange Traded Funds — as Identified by the
SVO, enter the complete name of the fund. As appropriate, the reporting entity is encouraged to
include data consistent with that reported for Column 13, Issuer.

For Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Service (CDARS) or other simil
maturity of greater than one year, individually list the various banking instif
responsible for honoring the certificates of deposit. As appropriate,
institutions should follow from the registry of the Federal Financia¥nsti
(FFIEC) (www.ffiec.gov/nicpubweb/nicweb/SearchForm.aspx).

For Collateralized Debt Obligations (CDOs) or Collateralized Lo
the CDO/CLO collateral is, such as high-yield bonds, corporate loa
type, indicate “Mix,” in addition to the largest type of collateral
synthetically, indicate “synthetic.”

b ns (CLOs), indicate what
tc. If the collateral is of mixed
ix. If the collateral is derived

Foreign ’\.
Insert the appropriate code in the column Jas the provided in the Investment Schedules
General Instructions.
Date Acquired
L 4
For public placements use trade t ment date. For private placements, use funding date.

Each issue of bonds or stockgf

at pblic offerings on more than one date may be totaled on one
line and the date of last acqf ’

For Bond Mutual Funds — as Id¢
SVO, enter date of last ghrchase.

d by the SVO and Exchange Traded Funds — as Identified by the

Name of Vendor

The items ¢ ito each issue of bonds and stocks acquired at public offerings may be totaled

in one line " “various” inserted.

Ac ost

I N Cost of acquiring the bond or stock, including broker’s commission and other
related fees, to the extent they do not exceed the fair value at the date of
acquisition.
Transaction fees on repooling of securities, and reductions for origination fees
intended to compensate the reporting entity for interest rate risks (i.e., points).

Exclude: Accrued interest and dividends.

All other costs, including internal costs or costs paid to an affiliated reporting
entity related to origination, purchase or commitment to purchase bonds shall be
charged to expense when incurred.
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Column 8 - Par Value

For mortgage-backed/loan-backed and structured securities, enter the par amount of principal
purchased on a security on which the reporting entity has a claim. For interest-only bonds without a
principal amount on which the reporting entity has a claim, use a zero value. Enter the statement date
par value for bonds with adjustable principal. An interest-only bond with a small par amount of
principal would use that amount.

For preferred stock, enter par value per share of stock, if any.

For Bond Mutual Funds — as Identified by the SVO and Exchange Traded Funds ntified by the
SVO, enter 0.
Column 9 - Paid for Accrued Interest and Dividends
L 4
For Bond Mutual Funds — as Identified by the SVO and ExchanggyIT, as Identified by the
SVO, enter the amount of dividends on shares acquired between thiidivi declaration date and the

ex-dividend date.

Column 10 - NAIC Designation and Administrative Symbol/ Market Indic

Provide the appropriate combination of NAIC desigi
below) and market indicator (A, J, K, L, U or V) at'the €
list of valid administrative symbols is shown belo

ough 6), administrative symbol (see
quarter for each security shown. The

The listing of valid NAIC designation and a
NAIC’s website for the Securities Valuation

Long Term Bond: L 2

For Bond Mutual Funds

Exchange Traded Fund

Following are validgdministrative symbols for bonds.

AM nalytically Modeled subject to SSAP 43R
E Year-end carry over
Initial filing
L Private Letter Rating
PLGI Private Letter Rating — General Interrogatory

Z Insurer self-designated

GI General Interrogatory

F Sub-paragraph D Company — insurer self-designated
* Limited to NAIC Designations 6

Refer to the flow chart in the Investment Schedules General Instructions for instruction on
how to determine the NAIC designation for structured securities.
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Preferred Stock:

Following are valid administrative symbols for preferred stock. Refer to the Purposes and
Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Olffice for the application of these symbols.

S Additional or other non-payment risk
FE Filing Exempt
YE Year-end carry over

IF Initial filing

PL Private Letter Rating Q
PLGI Private Letter Rating — General Interrogatory

Z Insurer self-designated L 4 O

GI General Interrogatory \

F Sub-paragraph D Company — insurer self-des x

* Limited to NAIC Designations 6
Common Stock NAIC Market Indicators:
L 4
Insert the NAIC market indicator for such sec S in the Valuations of Securities. If this
market indicator is not available, the reportipdlenti ould include a market indicator of A, J, K,
L, UorV as appropriate.
*%* Columns 11 through 15 will be electronic only. **
L 4
Column 11 - State Abbreviation \
Applies to:
U.S. States, Territo nd Possessions
de the appropriate state abbreviation for the state where the security is
ssucih(e.g., “MO” for Missouri).
il Subdivisions of States, Territories and Positions
Include the appropriate state abbreviation for the state where the security is
issued.
.S. Special Revenue, Special Assessments Obligations and all Non-Guaranteed
Obligations of Agencies and Authorities of Governments and Their Political Subdivisions
Include the appropriate state abbreviation for the state where the security is
issued. Use “US” for federal agency issues.
Column 12 - Legal Entity Identifier (LEI)

Provide the 20-character Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) for issuer as assigned by a designated Local
Operating Unit. If no LEI number has been assigned, leave blank.
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Column 13 - Issuer
Issuer Definition:

The name of the legal entity that develops, registers and sells securities for the purpose of
financing its operations and may be domestic or foreign governments, corporations or investment
trusts. The issuer is legally responsible for the obligations of the issue and for reporting financial
conditions, material developments and any other operational activities as required by the
regulations of their jurisdictions

The reporting entity is encouraged to use the following sources:
e Bloomberg O

e Interactive Data Corporation (IDC)
e Thomson Reuters

e S&P/CUSIP

complete and detailed as possible to en: OV
security from another legal entity with a Si o
Do not report ticker symbols, either intemal&ise.

Column 14 - Issue
Issue information provides detail& a@the type of security being reported (e.g., coupon,
2 €
P

description of security, etc. 2lo mples of what could be provided, but additional
information should be provigfd for the security.

6% Senior 2018
7% Subordinated Debenture
3% NY Housing ority Debenture 2035

The reporting entitymmenc@uraged to use the following sources:

L]
e Intera Data Corporation (IDC)
Thomson Reuters
USIP

escriptions used in either the relevant SEC filing or legal documentation for the transaction.
ot report ticker symbols, either internal or otherwise. Include tranche information.
Column 15 ISIN Identification

The International Securities Identification Numbering (ISIN) system is an international standard set up
by the International Organization for Standardization (ISO). It is used for numbering specific
securities, such as stocks, bonds, options and futures. ISIN numbers are administered by a National
Numbering Agency (NNA) in each of their respective countries, and they work just like serial numbers
for those securities. Record the ISIN number only if no valid CUSIP, CINS or PPN exists to report in
Column 1.
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SCHEDULE D — PART 4

LONG-TERM BONDS AND STOCKS SOLD, REDEEMED OR OTHERWISE
DISPOSED OF DURING THE CURRENT QUARTER

This schedule should include a detail listing of all securities that were sold/disposed of during the current quarter that were
owned as of the beginning of the current quarter. Detailed information for investments that are acquired and disposed of
during the current reporting quarter should be included in this schedule and in Schedule D, Part 3. Note that this is not a
detailed listing of items for the Year-to-Date. This should include all transactions that adjust the cost basis of the securities
(except other-than-temporary impairments that are not part of a disposal transaction). Thus, it should not be used for
allocations of TBAs to specific pools subsequent to initial recording in Schedule D, Part 3, or oth tions such as
CUSIP number changes. The following list of items provides examples of the items that should be incl

Pay downs of securities still owned (including CMO prepayments);

L 4
Subsequent partial sales of investment issues still owned,;
Reallocation of the cost basis of an already owned stock to the cost basis of§g ne received as a dividend
(e.g., spin off); and
Any decreases in the investments in SCA companies that adjust the ¢ 1 including other-than-temporary
impairments (e.g., subsequent return of capital from invest%e companies valued using the equity

method).
Bonds, preferred stocks and common stocks are to be grouped separatelgishowiifpa subtotal for each category.

Bond Mutual Funds — as Identified by the SVO and Exchange e nds — as Identified by the SVO, which are
described in the Investment Schedules General Instructions, ¢ fucluded in SVO Identified Funds.

L 4
Bonds are to be grouped as listed below and each categ& d alphabetically (securities included in U.S. States,
a

Territories and Possessions; U.S. Political Subdivisi erritories and Possessions; and U.S. Special Revenue and
Special Assessment Obligations and all Non-Guaginteed Ob{gations of Agencies and Authorities of Governments and Their
Political Subdivisions should be listed with a state @gbreviatighl in the column provided for electronic data capture).

If a reporting entity has any detail lines repo for any I the following required categories or subcategories, it shall report
the subtotal amount of the corresponding caggory or subcategory, with the specified subtotal line number appearing in the
same manner and location as the pre-printed or grand total line and number:

NOTE: See the Investmen
e Category itions®or bonds and stocks.
e Forgign column e list.

e Flo t for determining the NAIC designation for structured securities.
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Category Line Number

Bonds:

TS, CrovernmMENtS; sssssssrossmmesmsssmssmom s ooy e sy 55 R S v U6 SR P S PSR s S RS 0599999
ALl Other GOVEIMIMEIIES ::xxsseusssrssesssmssssnsssssssssmmmssss sossmsssssssssss a8 0 55555555 oSS v PR S P PR RS 1099999
U.S. States, Territories and POSSESSIONS :.uxessusenssnsssmssssmonsssuavessusessosismassssmssssossssessssasssionivoasnnsessssssssnysosssianes 1799999
U.S. Political Subdivisions of States, Territories and POSSESSIONS ........cccveeereeerieirrieiereeeeeeeieeeeeeereeeereeeesee e 2499999
U.S. Special Revenue and Special Assessment and all Non-Guaranteed Obligations of

Agencies and Authorities of Governments and Their Political Subdivisions............ccccceviiiiiiiiiiincinnnne 3199999
Industiial and Miscellaneous (UnatiiNated) e smssosssmesssssssoevsssosns smasuovssswesses ssssmonss e sssssonssapsusss ssussanasasss s 3899999
HYDTIA. SECUTITIES  eususuvesuvsusssmsmssuvsonssvnssossssonsomes swss ey sws 4585 Eeeys 398455 1943 e ¥HS 43465 503 E 03 EHE DR S B ERTSR U R 0SS R 4899999
Parent, Subsidiaries and ATTIHALES. .......coeeciiiiiieiieecie ettt eae e e e e e ereeeaneeea ...5599999
SVO Identified FUNAS... oo ommsmssmmsvass smsvmss ssvsssvssavssses sesssssssasvsss sevsisvss ssusss s W, me— 8199999
T 1 L SN . T, [ 8299999
SUbtotals — BONAS — PATT 4.t 9. 8399997
Summary Item from Part 5 for Bonds (N/A to Quarterly) 8399998
SUBEOLAIS = BORAS svmnesmonvns svasersmemossemmnssnwsmmss sesvasss v s v s s s s s s 8399999

Preferred Stocks:

Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) .........cccooeveneniniiiiiiiiiiiiiicccieeens 8499999
Parent, Subsidiaries and AffIHAtES........cc.eeiieeiieiieeceeeee e o 8599999
Subtotals — Preferred Stocks — Part 4 .........ccccoveiieneineineniinienienenns 8999997
Summary Item from Part 5 for Preferred Stocks (N/A to Quarterly Jtl....... 50 v eveeeienieierieeienee e 8999998
SUBLOLALS — Preferred STOCKS........rermmrrrrerrerrreeeeeeeeeeeessssessesees o 8999999

Common Stocks:

Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) 9099999
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates.........ocoveeveveiieiveeeiinnnss 9199999
MUuttal FUNAS.....oooviiiiiiieecceceeee et nand 9299999
Subtotals — Common Stocks —Part 4 .........ccoeevvenenn. 9799997

Summary Item from Part 5 for Common Stocks gN/A 9799998

Subtotals — Common Stocks........ccceverevirencnnecnnl§ 9799999

Subtotals — Preferred and Common Stocks 9899999
"TOLALE sowssssusnsisemssmsssssmsmsspnsmomssensssspssmsnsg 9999999
A bond disposal is recorded on the trade date,
Include all bonds and stocks disposed of du the current quarter. Include repoolings of mortgage-backed/asset-backed
securities (e.g., giantization/megatizat#@in ¢ MC or FNMA mortgage-backed securities). Only those bonds and
certificates of deposit with ma a @ acquisition in excess of one year are to be included. See SSAP No. 43R—
Loan-Backed and Structured Se ies WL giiditional guidance. Exclude cash equivalents as described in SSAP No. 2R—
Cash, Cash Equivalents, Drafts, an rt-term Investments, with original maturities of three months or less.

Column 1 - Cus entification

aumbers for all purchased publicly issued securities are available from the broker’s
aion or the certificate. For private placement securities, the NAIC has created a special
alled a PPN to be assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau. For foreign securities,
a CINS that is assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau:

www.cusip.com/cusip/index. htm.

If no valid CUSIP, CINS or PPN number exists, then report a valid ISIN (Column 27) security number.
The CUSIP field should be zero-filled.
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Column 2

Column 3

Column 4

Column 5

Column 7

Description

Give a description of all bonds and preferred and common stock, including location of all banks, trust
and miscellaneous companies. If bonds are serial issues, give amounts maturing each year. As
appropriate, the reporting entity is encouraged to include data consistent with that reported in
Column 25, Issuer and Column 26, Issue. This does not preclude the company from including
additional detail to provide a complete and accurate description. Abbreviations may be used as needed.

For Bond Mutual Funds — as Identified by the SVO and Exchange Traded Funds — as Identified by the
SVO, enter the complete name of the fund. As appropriate, the reporting entity is encouraged to
include data consistent with that reported for Column 25, Issuer.

ices that have a
are financially
e of the banking

For Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Service (CDARS) or other sipa
maturity of greater than one year, individually list the various banking in:
responsible for honoring the certificates of deposit. As appropiate,
institutions should follow from the registry of the Federal Financjal :
(FFIEC) (www.ffiec.gov/nicpubweb/nicweb/SearchForm.aspx).

For Collateralized Debt Obligations (CDOs) or Collateralized Loan"@kligations (CLOs), indicate what
the CDO/CLO collateral is, such as high-yield bonds, corporat@gloansicic. If the collateral is of mixed
type, indicate “mix,” in addition to the largest type of c mix. If the collateral is derived

synthetically, indicate “synthetic.” ¢

Foreign

Insert the appropriate code in the column do&: list provided in the Investment Schedules
General Instructions.
Disposal Date L 4 %

For public placements, use

For Bond Mutual Fundsgs as Ident
SVO, enter date of lasgflisposal.

ed by the SVO and Exchange Traded Funds — as Identified by the

Name of Purcha:

If matured 11 r redemption option, so state and give price at which called.

Conlfjidgration
I : In the determination of this amount, the broker’s commission and incidental

expenses of effecting delivery.

X Accrued interest and dividends.

For Bond Mutual Funds — as Identified by the SVO and Exchange Traded Funds — as Identified by the
SVO, enter price received at sale, usually the number of shares sold times the selling price per share.
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Column 8

Column 9

Column 10

Column 11

Column 12

Column 13

Par Value

For mortgage-backed/loan-backed and structured securities, enter the par amount of principal sold on a
security on which the reporting entity has a claim. For interest-only bonds without a principal amount
on which the reporting entity has a claim, use a zero value. Enter the sale date par value for bonds with
adjustable principal. An interest-only bond with a small par amount of principal would use that
amount.

For preferred stock, enter par value per share of stock, if any.

For Bond Mutual Funds — as Identified by the SVO and Exchange Traded Funds ntified by the
SVO, enter 0.
Actual Cost

L 4

and sold during the current reporting quarter, the amount will e prior reporting year’s
Actual Cost column of Schedule D, Part 1 for bonds, Schedule D, , Section 1 for preferred stock,
and Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2 for common stock. Howeveigit will i¥ed to be adjusted due to other-
than-temporary impairments recognized year-to-date

This is the recorded cost of the investment purchased during or pgio nt reporting quarter
and sold during the current reporting quarter. If purchase was recc& year Annual Statement
e t

Include: Cost of acquiring the bonc& t ding broker’s commission and other
related fees to the extent th ot eed the fair market value at the date of
acquisition.

Exclude: Accrued interest and divic@ads

Prior Year Book/Adjusted Carryin’Val@

This should equal the BookffitjeRed ing Value amount reported in the prior year annual
statement for each specific ecurity was not owned at prior year-end, enter zero.

any unrealized gains/(losses) recognized while the security was carried
ed value for securities that have been carried at Amortized Value or up to

to be reported as unrealized capital gains or (losses) in the Capital and Surplus
ife, Property, Fraternal & Title and Page 5 — Health).

urrent Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment Recognized

If the security has suffered an “other-than-temporary impairment,” this column should contain the
amount of the direct write-down recognized. The amounts in this column are to be used in the
calculation of Net Income.
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Column 14

Column 15

Column 16

Column 17

Column 18

Column 19

Total Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

This column should equal the net of: Unrealized Valuation Increase/(Decrease) plus

Current Year’s (Amortization)/Accretion minus

Current Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment Recognized.
This amount, plus any foreign exchange adjustment related to these amounts (reported in the Total
Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value column), should represent the difference

between the current reporting year’s Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at Disposal Date and the prior
year’s Book/Adjusted Carrying Value.

Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

¢ysary to reverse the
rity was owned by
ded in previous year(s).

net effect of unrealized foreign exchange gains (losses) recogniz
the company. This includes the reversal of unrealized increase (de

The total foreign exchange change for a specific security will be tH®amolh
the
&

The amounts reported in this column should be included as unrealized foreign exchange
capital gain/(loss) in the Capital and Surplus Account (Page Life SFroperty, Fraternal & Title and
Page 5 — Health).

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at Disposal Date *

Deduct: A direct write-down fo h in the fair value of a bond that is
other—than—temporaryl\
Exclude: Accrued interest.
L 4
This should equal the Actual Cost % unt (adjusted for other-than-temporary impairments
"

recognized) for each specifi and for each preferred stock that is not amortizable; and
the Amortized Cost (adju th@k-than-temporary impairments recognized) at disposal date for
each specific redeemable prd that is amortizable.

Foreign Exchange Gaingl.oss) on ¥isposal
Report the foreign exch gain or loss on disposal.

0 @ Disposal

This should bc@ghe difference between the Consideration column amount and the Book/Adjusted
Cartljing Value at¥Disposal Date, excluding any portion that is attributable to foreign exchange
diffe S.

Realized

Mutual Funds — as Identified by the SVO and Exchange Traded Funds — as Identified by the
r the difference between the consideration, Column 7 and aggregate cost Column 9 at date of

or securities sold, redeemed or otherwise disposed of, which generate investment income as a result
of a prepayment penalty and/or acceleration fee; the amount of realized gain (loss) reported is equal to
the Par value of the investment (Column 8) less the BACV at the Disposal Date (Column 16).

Total Gain (Loss) On Disposal

Enter the sum of Column 17, foreign exchange gain or (loss), and Column 18, realized gain or (loss).
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Column 20 - Bond Interest/Stock Dividends Received During Year

For Mutual Funds (including Bond Mutual Funds — as Identified by the SVO and Exchange Traded
Funds — as Identified by the SVO), enter the amount of distributions received in cash or reinvested in
additional shares.

Include: The proportionate share of investment income directly related to the securities
reported in this schedule.

Report amounts net of foreign withholding tax.

For securities sold, redeemed or otherwise disposed of, which generate investmefft 1 e as a result
of a prepayment penalty and/or acceleration fee; the amount of investment inco epo is equal to
0 8).

the total consideration received (Column 7) less the Par value of the invest
Column 21 - Stated Contractual Maturity Date L 4 b
For Bond Mutual Funds — as Identified by the SVO and Exchange ¥ade ds — as Identified by the
SVO, leave blank.
For perpetual bonds, enter 01/01/9999. 0
Column 22 - NAIC Designation and Administrative Symbol/Marlgt |

(see below) and market indicator (A, J, K, L, U o f disposal for each security shown. The
list of valid administrative symbols are sh L re multiple disposal transactions occurred
for the same CUSIP, and those transacti arized on one line, enter the appropriate
combination of NAIC designation, adminj ol and market indicator for the last disposal
using the last available designation.

Provide the appropriate combination of the NAle si 1 through 6), administrative symbol
) at
\\4

The listing of valid NAIC designatiéigand istrative symbol combinations can be found on the
NAIC’s website for the Secu atigg, Office (www.naic.org/svo.htm).

Long Term Bond:
For Bond Mutual Funds — as tified by the SVO, enter 1.

Exchange Trade ds — as Identified by the SVO should be reported as perpetual securities.

Following a
Manulloftt

adthinistrative symbols for bonds. Refer to the Purposes and Procedures
nvestment Analysis Office for the application of these symbols

S Additional or other non-payment risk

FE Filing Exempt
Financially Modeled RMBS/CMBS subject to SSAP 43R

Analytically Modeled subject to SSAP 43R

E Year-end carry over
IF Initial filing
PL Private Letter Rating
PLGI Private Letter Rating — General Interrogatory
Z Insurer self-designated
GI General Interrogatory
F Sub-paragraph D Company — insurer self-designated
* Limited to NAIC Designations 6

Refer to the flow chart in the Investment Schedules General Instructions for instruction on
how to determine the NAIC designation for structured securities.
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Preferred Stock:

Following are valid administrative symbols for preferred stock.

S Additional or other non-payment risk
FE Filing Exempt

YE Year-end carry over

IF Initial filing

PL Private Letter Rating

PLGI Private Letter Rating — General Interrogatory Q
Z Insurer self-designated

GI General Interrogatory ¢

F Sub-paragraph D Company — insurer self—desi&\

* Limited to NAIC Designations 6 0

Common Stock NAIC Market Indicators:

Insert the NAIC market indicator for such sedri
market indicator is not available, the reportin
L, UorV as appropriate.

*%* Columns 23 through 27 will be electronic only. **

L 4

Column 23 - State Abbreviation

/\9 %

Applies to:

U.S. States, Terr] afd Possessions

ude appropriate state abbreviation for the state where the security is issued
“MO” for Missouri).

U.§ @ 1 Subdivisions of States, Territories and Positions
nclude appropriate state abbreviation for the state where the security is issued.

U.S. Special Revenue, Special Assessments Obligations and all Non-Guaranteed
bligations of Agencies and Authorities of Governments and Their Political Subdivisions

Include appropriate state abbreviation for the state where the security is issued
Use “US” for federal agency issues.

Column 24 — 1 Entity Identifier (LEI)

Provide the 20-character Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) for issuer as assigned by a designated Local
Operating Unit. If no LEI number has been assigned, leave blank.
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Column 25 - Issuer
Issuer Definition:

The name of the legal entity that develops, registers and sells securities for the purpose of
financing its operations and may be domestic or foreign governments, corporations or investment
trusts. The issuer is legally responsible for the obligations of the issue and for reporting financial
conditions, material developments and any other operational activities as required by the
regulations of their jurisdictions.

The reporting entity is encouraged to use the following sources:
e Bloomberg O

e Interactive Data Corporation (IDC)
e Thomson Reuters

e S&P/CUSIP

complete and detailed as possible to en: OV
security from another legal entity with a Si o
Do not report ticker symbols, either intemal&ise.

Column 26 = Issue
Issue information provides detail& a@the type of security being reported (e.g., coupon,
2 €
P

description of security, etc. 2lo mples of what could be provided, but additional
information should be provigfd for the security.

6% Senior 2018
7% Subordinated Debenture
3% NY Housing ority Debenture 2035

The reporting entitymmenc@uraged to use the following sources:

L]
e Intera Data Corporation (IDC)
Thomson Reuters
USIP

escriptions used in either the relevant SEC filing or legal documentation for the transaction.
ot report ticker symbols, either internal or otherwise. Include tranche information.
Column 27 ISIN Identification

The International Securities Identification Numbering (ISIN) system is an international standard set up
by the International Organization for Standardization (ISO). It is used for numbering specific
securities, such as stocks, bonds, options and futures. ISIN numbers are administered by a National
Numbering Agency (NNA) in each of their respective countries, and they work just like serial numbers
for those securities. Record the ISIN number only if no valid CUSIP, CINS or PPN exists to report in
Column 1.
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SCHEDULE DB

DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

All derivatives, regardless of maturity date, are to be reported on Schedule DB. Forward commitments where the reporting
entity cannot determine at the inception of the contract, with certainty, if delivery will be made at the earliest opportunity are
essentially forward contracts and should be reported on Schedule DB.

This schedule should be used to report derivative instruments. Specific accounting procedures for each derivative instrument
will depend on the definition below and documented intent that best describes the instrument. Uses of derivative instruments
that are reported in this schedule include hedging, income generation, replication and other. State j
regulations should be consulted for applicable limitations and permissibility on the use of derivatt
derivative strategy meets the definition of hedging as outlined in SSAP No. 86—Derivatives, the
transactions composing that strategy should be reported in that category of Schedule DB. If the ugf vative strategy
does not meet the definition of hedging as per SSAP No. 86—Derivatives, then the @derlylng defvative transactions
composing that strategy should be reported as either hedging other, replication, income ggne :

DEFINITIONS OF DERIVATIVE INSTR TS

A hedge transaction is “Anticipatory” if it relates to:

L 4

a. A firm commitment to purchase assets or incur liabiliti \
b. An expectation (but not obligation) to purchase s orgggur liabilities in the normal course of business.
erest

“Underlying Interest” means the asset(s), liability(ies) or othe
not limited to, any one or more securities, currencies, rafes, i
market instruments.

nderlying a derivative instrument, including, but
, aymmodities, derivative instruments or other financial

“Option” means an agreement giving the buyer
effect a cash settlement based on the actual or ¢
Interests.

y or receive, sell or deliver, enter into, extend or terminate, or
ce, level, performance or value of one or more Underlying

“Warrant” means an agreement that gives tlhgtholder the right to purchase an underlying financial instrument at a given price
and time or at a series of prices and times acco to a schedule or warrant agreement.

to make payments to the buyer, each payment under which is based on the
, performance or value of one or more Underlying Interests exceed a

“Floor” means an agreeme bligating the seller to make payments to the buyer, each payment under which is based on the
amount, if any, that a predase

performance or value o @

seller of a

to receive payments as the buyer of an Option, Cap or Floor and to make payments as the
Cap or Floor.

“Swap” means
performance or val
cvent.

eement to exchange or net payments at one or more times based on the actual or expected price, level,
of one or more Underlying Interests or upon the probability occurrence of a specified credit or other

“Forward” means an agreement (other than a Future) to make or take delivery of, or effect a cash settlement based on, the
actual or expected price, level, performance or value of one or more Underlying Interests.
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I

uture” means an agreement traded on an exchange, Board of Trade or contract market to make or take delivery of, or
effect a cash settlement based on the actual or expected price, level, performance or value of one or more Underlying
Interests.

“Option Premium” means the consideration paid (received) for the purchase (sale) of an Option.

“Financing Premium” means that the premium cost to acquire or enter into the derivative is paid at the end of the derivative
contract or throughout the derivative contract.

“Swaption” means an agreement granting the owner the right, but not the obligation, to enter into an underlying swap.

“Margin Deposit” means a deposit that an insurer is required to maintain with a broker with respect t
purchased or sold.

4

DEFINITION OF NOTIONAL AMOUNT \
i ments. To the extent a

The definition below is intended to be a principle for determining notional for all degyati
derivative type is not explicitly addressed in a through c, notional should be reporte
principle.

a manner consistent with this

“Notional amount” is defined as the face value of a financial inst % sivatives transaction as of a reporting
date, which is used to calculate future payments in the reporting c&’ cy'®otightal amount may also be referred to as
notional value or notional principal amount. The notional amount rgpo stiguld remain static over the life of a trade
unless the instrument is partially unwound or has a contractually a izing@otional. The notional amount shall apply to
derivative transactions as follows:

a. For derivative instruments other than futures contract
the amount to which interest rates are applied indprde
contract value used to determine the cash obligatio o
appropriate inception foreign currency rate

, swaps, forwards), the notional amount is either
te periodic payment obligations or the amount of the
. dollar contracts must be multiplied or divided by the

b. For futures contracts, with a U.S. do
Eurodollar futures) or underlying, the notion&
the contract size (value of one point mgltiplied b

aited contract size (e.g., Treasury note and bond contracts,
int is the number of contracts at the reporting date multiplied by
par value).

c. For equity index and similar futures, number of contracts at the reporting date is multiplied by the value of one

point multiplied by the trans ic&® Non-U.S. dollar contract prices must be multiplied or divided by the
appropriate inception foft1 % ate
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR SCHEDULE DB

Each derivative instrument should be reported in Parts A, B or C according to the nature of the instrument, as follows:

Part A: Positions in Options*, Caps, Floors, Collars, Swaps, and Forwards**
Part B: Positions in Futures Contracts
Part C: Positions in Replication (Synthetic Assets) Transactions
¥ Warrants acquired in conjunction with public or private debt or equity that are more appropriately reported in other

schedules do not have to be reported in Schedule DB.

i Forward commitments that are not derivative instruments (for example, the commitment to“Qgurchase a GNMA
security two months after the commitment date or a private placement six months after th nit
be disclosed in the Notes to Financial Statements, rather than on Schedule DB.

L 4
All derivatives, regardless of maturity date, are to be reported on Schedule DB. Forwar N:nts where the reporting
entity cannot determine at the inception of the contract, with certainty, if delivery will hg.m t the earliest opportunity are
essentially forward contracts and should be reported on Schedule DB.

The company may be required to demonstrate the intended hedging characteristi statute in order to report in this
derivatives “Hedging Other” category.
L 4

The fair value is the value at which the instrument(s) could be e e a current transaction. Amortized or
book/adjusted carrying values should not be substituted for fair valueg®ubli rket quotes are the best indication of fair
value. The company should document the determination of fair va

Part D should be used to report the counterparty exposure (i.e.@ to credit risk on derivative instruments) to each

counterparty (or guarantor, as appropriate). 'S
If these transactions are permitted to be reported net in
etsand Liabilities, the investment schedule shall continue to

nt from the valid right to offset reflected in the financial
statements (pages 2 & 3 of the statutory financial sta . Disclosures for items reported net when a valid right to offset
exists, including the gross amount, the amount offset, andfiie net amount reported in the financial statements are required per
SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting of Assetfand Liabilities.

s\O

Derivatives shall be shown gross when reported in
accordance with SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and
provide detail of all transactions (gross), with
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SCHEDULE DB — PART A — SECTION 1

OPTIONS. CAPS. FLOORS, COLLARS. SWAPS AND FORWARDS OPEN

In each Section, separate derivative instruments into the following categories:

Category Line Number

Purchased Options

Hedging Effective

0019999999
0029999999
CAPS ettt ettt ettt ettt a et be e heeh b e h et ettt e b e b bt eneene e enee 0039999999
Floors 0049999999
Collars 0059999999

0069999999
0079999999

Hedging Other

Call Options and Warrants ............ceeceeereerercrerregeere S eveveere P eevereerermeneenesuensemenseneenennenes 0089999999
Pt Options hd 0099999999
....................................................................... 0109999999
................................................................. 0119999999
............................................................ 0129999999
................................................................... 0139999999
0149999999

0159999999
0169999999
0179999999
...................................... 0189999999
.......................................... 0199999999

................................................................................................................................... 0209999999
...................................................................................................... 0219999999

T ——— 0229999999
......................................................................................................... 0239999999
................................................................................................................. 0249999999
.................................................................................................................................. 0259999999
............................................................................................................................... 0269999999
........................................................................................................................ 0279999999
................................................................................................ 0289999999

..................................................................................................... 0299999999
............................................................................................................................. 0309999999
....................................................................................................................................... 0319999999
..................................................................................................................................... 0329999999
.................................................................................................................................... 0339999999
...................................................................................................................................... 0349999999
..................................................................................................................... 0359999999
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Total Purchased Options

Written Options

Subtotal — Call Options and WarTants..........c.cceeeveerieerieniererenieenienteesteiseseessesesseeesesseeenes 0369999999
SUBLOtA] — PUE OPIOTIS ouusvsunssnessssunemsnssmusnssammss s s e o s ey S s SsSa EaSH s BT 0379999999
SUBLOLA]L IO TS snsevsssnnunsmnsunssnesssssmenssis o mssssmss s s s AR S s SU AESHS S S S 0389999999
SUBLOLA] — FLOOTS scsseusnunsmnsunsenesssssmsnsss s susms s s e s s eSS s Ss Sa AESHs BH SHEE 0399999999
SUbtOtAl —ICONATE . s ovsnovmmsunsssesssmummsnssmns s s s s S S S R S A EROHES 0409999999
SUBLOLAl — OTNET ...ttt 0419999999
Subtotal — Total Purchased OPtions..........cceeieieieiiiiniinenirrcieeiesteie et s 0429999999
Hedging Effective
Call Options and WaITANES .......c..ceeveererieinieninenieieenreieesreeeesreeeieseenesessenesene Qe e eerens 439999999
P OBUIOTIS suumuinsssssonsuommsssnesss s mossssessssss sosm s oasus s s o s SoVisRs SRS E G n, 0449999999

(0 XS A WA 0459999999
FLOOTS e s e e e e ee s s s s eeeseeee e s seenas * S0 ... 0469999999

COLLATS ..ttt . W A 0479999999
OBRET ..ottt e 0489999999
Subtotal — Hedging Effective 0499999999
Hedging Other
Call Options and Warrants............cccceceeeeereevienieneenesenennennes ’ 0509999999
PUL OPIONS. ..o . 0519999999
CAPS vttt s 0529999999
FlOOES ssssssssnssmsssssssnsssensmmssesmssssmesisasswsssemisss » 0539999999
670 | I R 0549999999
Other ..o 0559999999
Subtotal — Hedging Other ..........ccccoenenencns : 0569999999
Replications
Call Options and Warrants............ Q... 0579999999
Pt Options...uc: sisserssessosssmssnssssssaassi sy ool o v e S S R eSS s R 0589999999
L]0 R TINY _TTr., Wy G 0599999999
i FoYe) ¢ LANRNEESRNOI  JRTL,  SCRR C 0609999999
COLLATS .t s e v et sh et ettt ettt b bbbt b et b et st b bbbt b e b e 0619999999
OFRET ..o Sl ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt 0629999999
Subtotal — REPIICAIONS gh......vevueee ettt sttt ettt ettt et 0639999999
Income Generation
Call Options and RO T o s w5 o ¥ S 4 S5 S e S S SHE T S SO S R 0649999999
Put Optio 0659999999

......... 0669999999
0679999999
0689999999
0699999999
0709999999

Other

0719999999
0729999999
0739999999
0749999999
0759999999
0769999999
0779999999
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Total Written Options

Subtotal — Call Options and WarTants..........c.cceeeveerieerieniererenieenienteesteiseseessesesseeesesseeenes 0789999999
SUBLOtA] — PUE OPIOTIS ouusvsunssnessssunemsnssmusnssammss s s e o s ey S s SsSa EaSH s BT 0799999999
SUBLOLA]L IO TS snsevsssnnunsmnsunssnesssssmenssis o mssssmss s s s AR S s SU AESHS S S S 0809999999
SUDLOLAL — FLOOTS ....etiiiiiiiiteieee ettt st st sb e 0819999999
SUDLOLAL — COLIATS....c..eiiiiiiiiiieieeie ettt ettt sbee st sb e e e 0829999999
SUBLOLAl — OTNET ...ttt 0839999999
Subtotal — Total WIitten OPHONS .....cc.eeeeuieiiiiieiiieientireee ettt st s 0849999999
Swaps
Hedging Effective
IDLEFEst RALE . covusmsmmsvissussimsssmesssssmmmnmsssssssomvammmvossussssssssssssssssamsvassssvensessensvssnss S wss545 s 0 859999999
Credit Default........c.cciiiiiiniicic e W, - 0869999999

Foreign EXChange .......c.cccoeveiveniniiininiincnicncncnicincneccneneccseneeecsesee ffeneeces (e e v e 0879999999
TOtAl REMUIT ...oovveveeeeveieesaseeeeseseesessssee s sesssseess e * NFo 0889999999
OBRET ..ttt . W A 0899999999
Subtotal — Hedging Effective 0909999999
Hedging Other
INEETESt RALE . ososvomnsmmsmmsmnissnmsassmssmsmsvsmssss o sursusasssnssosmussssns 0919999999
Credit Default.........ccoooiiiiiiiiiiee s . 0929999999
Foreign EXChange .........ccocevevineninieiicecen s 0939999999
Tota] RETUTN s cevmessmsmvsssssmssemsssisenmmpssesnssmsssspossss M 0949999999
OFRET ..ot 0959999999
Subtotal — Hedging Other .........cccceoeverencnennenne, 0969999999
Replication
IHEErEst RALE: cuossssnsmmermnvessammeomsssss 0979999999
Credit DEfatlt...covss oo 0989999999
Foreign Exchange .........ccccccueneen. Q... 0999999999
Total RETUII .ccousiseessvemsessssossesssgaanesissy ool s s e T 1009999999
161 () JRR——GSY _Trm. i, G 1019999999
STUBLOTA] — REPUHCATION v s gl suvevsmsvnss N v wssssssasams s sass i sasams st #3345 visams s ¥330 s Tams s Fa3 s i 1029999999
Income Generation
TNEETESE RATE: coscsuvssumunusumsommsssunusses SR ssusssius ovs s vos s us oass 08 4348 0304 56 3 5005 OV AU RS SRS BR 1039999999
Credit DETATIE uuevss ool womssmem oo vsssmeommm sy o e S S S R s 1049999999
FOTe1gn EXCIANGE «.n oM svsssssussssssmesussvuessosssss oissss e ossssss v fuas s o4 580 6 1095 08 0550584 3 F0 OB PRIL SHE 6B 1059999999

1069999999
1079999999
1089999999

Total Return

1099999999
1109999999
1119999999
1129999999
1139999999
1149999999

o101 017a) 251 I (11 gy £ 2 | T S O A — 1159999999

Subtotal —Credit Default .....cuwummmmmsssmmismsmsmmmmsismsserasismmssssmssssssmsesvsmisa s 1169999999
Subtetal — Foreign Exchange .o s s v s s ssnsss 1179999999
Subtotal — Total| RETUNN .xcsmesssmsmmmssnmmsvmsesmmesemsssmsmo s suss sass soissssssssoss saosssmsasssssasmassvsnsssss 1189999999
oo 12 1T 1199999999
Subtetal — Totall SWAPS: smumesmmumsmvmeenms s mmssssms s sse D s o e SRR ssaas 1209999999
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Forwards

L e Fean oyl B BTt A — 1219999999
| e Feam ey 1 0T o — 1229999999
L= o (e T — 1239999999
INCOME GENETALION ...ttt ettt ettt ettt sa e e e bt e e eatesb e bt et eabesabeshtesaeesaeenbeesaesbeeseeneeene 1249999999
OBRET ...ttt sttt st st st h et h e et se et bt h et eb et e b 1259999999
SUDBLOLAl — FOTWATAS ...ttt ettt b et bt ettt s b e b b e neeneeneeneeneenes 1269999999
Totals
Subtotal — Hedging EffECtiVe .......c.oouiriiiriiiiiniiiicicncc ettt 1399999999
Subtotal — Hedging Other.........cocerieirinieiiinieinenicenietetnienteesresieeseeseesesresseessesseessessesees i enes . 1409999999
Subtotal — REPICALION ..c.cveviiriiiiiiriiicicriciecrie ettt sees e e e 419999999
Subtotal — INCOME GENETALION ......euveeitieiietieiieieie ettt ettt ese e e ee e s 1429999999
Subtotal — Other 1439999999
TOTAL. ettt ettt et b e e a b et sa et ne e ny 1449999999
Definitions:

Hedging Effective:

A derivative transaction that is used in hedging transaClgn
hedge as described in SSAP No. 86—Derivatives, Whiich %

consistent with the hedged asset or liability. These tr: ion
effective as of the reporting date. (
Hedging Other:

A derivative transaction that is used in ﬁhe
of one or more risk factors. This tr
described under SSAP No. 86—Derjyadi

d and reported in a manner that is
“ive been voluntarily designated and are

action where the intent is for an economic reduction
t part of an effectively designated relationship as
of the reporting date.

Replication:

A derivative transaction entered onjunction with other investments in order to reproduce the

investment characteristics othe permissible investments as described under SSAP No. 86—
Derivatives. A derivative saction entered into by a reporting entity as a hedging or income generation
transaction shall not be cOfgidered a replication (synthetic asset) transaction. These transactions are
considered to be repli s the reporting date.

Income Generation:

A derivative transac written or sold to generate additional income or return to the reporting entity as
describe er SSAP No. 86—Derivatives.

Other:

ansaction written or sold by the reporting entity used for means other than (1) Hedging

Hedging Other; (3) Replication; or (4) Income Generation (definitions listed above or
d in SSAP No. 86—Derivatives). When this subcategory is utilized, a description of the use should
be included in the footnotes to the financial statements.

Value of Otie (1) Point:

The monetary value of a one (1) point move in a futures position published by the exchange. May also be
referred to as “Lot Size,” “Lots” or “Points” by the exchange.

Interest rate and currency swap [where receive/(pay) notional amounts are denominated in different currencies], are filed
under the “Foreign Exchange” swap subcategory.

Include all options, caps, floors, collars, swaps and forwards owned as of the current statement date, including those owned
on December 31 of the previous year, and those acquired during the current year.
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Column 1

Column 2

Description

Give a complete and accurate description of the derivative instrument, including a description of the
underlying securities, currencies, rates, indices, commodities, derivative instruments or other financial
market instruments.

Include details such as:

e For options, the basis. For example, caps should include the underlying interest rate
(e.g., CMS 5 year) and frequency of the reset (typically three months);

e For credit default swaps, the name of the reference entity (a single issugtior a ex) and the
equity ticker symbol, if available;
e For currency derivatives, report the currency and describe t% pay| @ or buy/sell) legs of

the transaction; and

premium, including whether it is due periodically or and the next payment date.

e  For baskets, note that it is a basket and include the top ﬁvm ers, if applicable.
e For derivatives with financing premiums, include info jon e terms of the financing
matu
Where leveraging is a feature of the payment term: 1 fect will be clearly presented in

the description. 'S

For swaptions, include the hedge ID number, th Nh option (i.e., time from effective date to
maturity date of the option aspect), and the atigend dates of the underlying swap.

If traded on an exchange, disclose the fagker . Indicate the maturity of the underlying, as
appropriate. .

. M ess provided as supplemental information.

Income Generation or Replicated

Do not use internal descriptio

Description of Items Hedg

Describe the assets or liabilitiesggZed, including CUSIP(s) when appropriate. For example, “Bond
Portfolio Hedge,” “VA@LB Hedge,” “Fixed Annuity Hedge,” “Investment in Foreign Operations,” etc.

eport the CUSIP and a complete and accurate description of the bond; if

multiple CJgSIP hat there are multiple CUSIPs and report the equity ticker or name of the

ultimate p

If hedging a gudfgnteed investment contract or funding agreement, report as “GIC Hedge” or “FA
Hed

E e1g@operations hedge, report as “Net Investment in Foreign Operations.”
hedging, describe whether hedging fixed or variable annuities.

dging a specific mortgage loan asset, report as “Mortgage Loan” and provide the corresponding
loan number reported on Schedule B, Part 1, Column 1.

Describe the assets against which derivatives are written in income-generation transactions.

If a replication, report the RSAT Number and Description of the RSAT (Columns 1 and 2 from
Schedule DB, Part C, Section 1).
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Column 3

Column 4

Column 5

Column 6

Column 7

Column 8

Column 9

Schedule/Exhibit Identifier

Identify the Schedule or Exhibit of the hedged item(s), such as Schedule A; B; BA; D Part 1; D Part 2,
Section 1; or D, Part 2, Section 2, if appropriate; otherwise, “N/A.”

Use clear abbreviations for schedules, such as D 1 (Schedule D, Part 1) D 2-1 (Schedule D, Part 2,
Section 1), D 2-2 (Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2), etc.

Type(s) of Risk(s)
Identify the type(s) of risk(s) being hedged: “Interest Rate,” “Credit,” “D ” “Currency,”

“Equity/Index,” “Commodity” or, if reporting other risks, provide a descriptio the within the
field or in the footnote listed at the end of this section.

then disclose the
¢ schedule.

If footnoted, please enter a reference code in this column (e.g.®a, b
description of the risk in Schedule DB footnotes for each referencegco,

In the event there is more than one type of risk, use the most relev@gt 1

Exchange, Counterparty or Central Clearinghouse

ommission’s Legal Entity Identifier
erparty or central clearinghouse.

Show the name, followed by the Commodity Futurd
(LED), if an LEI number has been assigned, of the arlg

If exchange-traded, show the name and the LEI e ex: ge, Board of Trade or contract market.
If OTC traded, show the name and the LEI o ntefparty and the guarantor upon whose credit the

insurer relies.

Trade Date \
Show the trade date of the ghigi action.

The reporting entity may su
exchange or counterparf® showing

e last trade date, but only if the instruments are identical in their

terms; e.g., type, ma , expiration or settlement, and strike price, rate or index.
Date of Maturity, ira
Show the f or expiration of the derivative, as appropriate.

Nunghes of Contradls

ow the notional amount. Notional amounts are to be reported as an absolute (non-negative)
value. Guidance for determining notional is included in the Schedule DB General Instructions and
SSAP No. 86—Derivatives.

If the replication (synthetic asset) transaction is not denominated in U.S. dollar, convert it into U.S.
dollar equivalent in accordance with SSAP No. 23—Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations.

©1992 — 2018 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 177 Investments Quarterly 2019



Column 10 - Strike Price, Rate or Index Received (Paid)

Show the strike price, rate or index for which payments are received (paid), or an option could be
exercised or which would trigger a cash payment to (by) the reporting entity on a derivative.

Forward exchange rate must be stated as: Fx Currency per US$ (Fx/USS).

For credit derivatives, state “credit event” when the payment is triggered by a standard International
Swaps and Derivatives Association (ISDA) defined credit event.

Describe non-standard credit event in footnotes to the annual statement.

For example, for a credit default swap sold at 0.50% per annum, show “0.50
interest swap with 4.5% received, LIBOR + 0.50% paid, show “4.50 / (L+0

vent)”, or for an

Column 11 - Cumulative Prior Year(s) Initial Cost of Undiscounted Premium (

For derivatives opened in prior reporting years, show the
premium or other payment (received) paid since the derivative cont

undiscounted, remaining
was entered into.

If a derivative has been partially terminated, the termi
Schedule DB, Part A, Section 2. .

Column 12 — Current Year Initial Cost of Undiscounted Premiu: 1

of the premium is reported in

aid
For derivatives opened in the current repo or for derivatives in which premiums are paid

Yy
throughout the derivative contract, show the uridscouiited premium or other payment (received) paid
in the current year.
L 4

Column 13 — Current Year Income
Show the amount of incorg d\paid), on accrual basis, during the year (excluding the amount

entered in Column 11).

If such payments are bgth receive@and paid (e.g., interest swaps), show the net amount (excluding

taxes).
Column 14 — Book/Adjusted e
Represents 1% sta value with any nonadmitted assets added back.

Ref SAP No.86—Derivatives, for further discussion.

Column 15 —

#in this column if the book/adjusted carrying value is combined with the book/adjusted
2 value of assets or liabilities hedged; the book/adjusted carrying value is combined with the

adjusted carrying value of underlying/covering assets; or if the amount is combined with
consideration paid on underlying/covering assets.

Insert # in this column if the book/adjusted carrying value was combined in prior years with the
book/adjusted carrying value of assets or liabilities hedged.

Insert @ in this column if the income/expenses is combined with income/expenses on assets or
liabilities hedged.

Insert * in this column if the derivative has unpaid financing premiums.
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Column 16 - Fair Value

See the Glossary of the Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual for a definition of fair value. For
purposes of this column, fair value can be obtained from any one of these sources:

a. A pricing service.

b. An exchange.

c. Broker or custodian quote.

d. Determined by the insurer.

Column 17 — Unrealized Valuation Increase/(Decrease)

s in an increase to
change results in a

For purposes of this schedule, increases should be reported when tip cha
the asset or a decrease to the liability. A decrease should be report
decrease to the asset or an increase to the liability.

&

The total unrealized valuation increase/(decrease) for a specifi rivauve will be the change in
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value that is due to carrying or ing c d (in the previous year) the
derivative at Fair Value.

These amounts are to be reported as unrealiz® cap %
Gains/(Losses) and in the Capital and Surplus Acc \

Column 18 - Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/A. ing Value

This is a positive or negative amount thaa;' efine the portion of the total change in Book/Adjusted

is(losses) in the Exhibit of Capital

Carrying Value for the year thafgis to foreign exchange differences for a particular
derivative.

The amounts reported in thfs
gain (loss) in the Capital ane

houid be included as net unrealized foreign exchange capital
ount.

For purposes of this schedule, po@iive amounts should be reported when the change results in an
increase to the asset gifa decrease to the liability. A negative amount should be reported when the
change results in a dec to the asset or an increase to the liability.

Column 19 — ’s ( @ ion)/Accretion

or a decrease to the liability. A negative amount should be reported when the
sults in a decrease to the asset or an increase to the liability.

Column 20 - nt 0 the Carrying Value of Hedged Item

esents the amortized book/adjusted carrying value used to adjust the basis of the hedged
(s) during the current year.
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Column 21 — Potential Exposure

Potential Exposure is a statistically derived measure of the potential increase in derivative instrument
risk exposure, for derivative instruments that generally do not have an initial cost paid or consideration
received, resulting from future fluctuations in the underlying interests upon which derivative
instruments are based.

For collars, swaps other than credit default swaps and forwards, the Potential Exposure = 0.5% x
“Notional Amount” x Square root of (Remaining Years to Maturity).

For credit default swaps, enter the larger of notional amount or maximum potenti

For purchased credit default swaps bought for protection, the amount reportedasill

Disclose in the footnotes to the annual statement any assets, heldgithe ateral or by third parties
that the reporting entity can obtain and liquidate to recover all or a ion of the amounts paid under
the derivative.

If the maximum potential exposure cannot be determined, enter #ro a in in the Notes to

Financial Statement.

Column22  — Credit Quality of Reference Entity

L 4
Only applies to credit default swaps (for other deri N blank)
Disclose: \
e NAIC designation of the n ity or, if not available, then

r
e NAIC designation‘qui 1 the reference entity, if it is CRP rated; or, if not
available, then

re ssessment translated into a NAIC designation equivalent
that the designation is based on the reporting entity’s own
reference entity’s creditworthiness.

ault swaps, use the lowest designation in the basket.

, or other structures, determine a designation that fairly represents the

Column 23 — Clmaidiiception and at Quarter-end

ns, show, as a percentage, expressed as (XX / YY), where “XX” shows the hedge
ess percentage at inception and “YY” shows the hedge effectiveness percentage, at current

i Q ple, 100.45% hedge effectiveness at inception and 94.90% hedge effectiveness on
codmluer 31 of the current year is reported as “100 / 95.”

ound to the nearest whole percentage. Do not use decimals.
When hedge effectiveness cannot be calculated, enter a reference code number in this column

(e.g., 0001, 0002, etc.) then disclose the financial or economic impact of the hedge at the end of the
reporting period in Schedule DB footnotes for each reference code number used in the schedule.
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A reference code number may be used multiple times in this column to indicate the same explanation.
For example: 0001  Reduces bond portfolio duration by .2 years.
a) Fair Value Hedges:

How much of the change in value of the hedged item(s) was hedged by the change in value of
the derivative, both:

e At the inception of the derivative transaction.

e At current statement date.

b) Cash Flow Hedges:

4
How much of the change in cash flows or present value of cash fgw! edged item(s) was
hedged by the change in cash flows or present value of cash s e derivative, both:

e At the inception of the derivative transaction.

e At current statement date.

*% Columns 24 through 31 will be electronic only. **

Column 24

Column 25

Whenever possible, fair value should represe t of money the reporting entity would receive
(pay) in order to close the derivative positi rket price. Fair value should only be determined
analytically when the market price-basedéval nnot be obtained.

b\ r to determine the Fair Value. Following is a listing of

L 4
Method Used to Obtain Fair Value Code \
ea n

Insert the code for the method
the valid method codes:

[T}

a” — For derivatives value is determined by a pricing service.

“b” where th€ fair value is determined by a stock exchange.
“c” here the fair value is determined by a broker or the reporting entity’s
this method 1) the broker must be approved by the reporting entity as a
terparty; and 2) the reporting entity shall obtain and retain the pricing policy
or custodian that provided the quotations.
“d” For derivatives where the fair value is determined by the reporting entity. The reporting

entity is required to maintain a record of the pricing methodology used.
@ sed to Obtain Fair Value
r victhod Code “a,” identify the specific pricing service used.
For Method Code “b,” identify the specific stock exchange used.

The listing of most stock exchange codes can be found in the Investment Schedules
General Instructions or the following Website:

www.fixprotocol.org/specifications/exchanges.shtml
For Method Code “c,” identify the specific broker or custodian used.

For Method Code “d,” leave blank.
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Column 26

Column 27

Method of Clearing (C or U)

Indicate whether derivative transaction is cleared through a centralized clearinghouse with a “C” or not
cleared through a centralized clearinghouse with a “U.”

Legal Entity Identifier (LEI)

Provide the 20-character Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) for counterparty as assigned by a designated
Local Operating Unit. If no LEI number has been assigned, leave blank.

**Columns 28 through 31 are for derivatives with financing premiums**

Column 28

Column 29

Column 30

Column 31

L 4

Report the total, undiscounted (contractual) cost to acquire/enter i

Unpaid Undiscounted Premium Cost
Report the undiscounted (contractual) cost to acquire/enter in e d¢iWative unpaid by the reporting

entity.
Fair Value of Derivative, Excluding Impact of Fmﬁl@\s
&

Reflect the fair value of the derivative adjuste e the impact of discounted future settled
premiums. For example, if the fair value of erivive reported in Column 16 has been reduced due
to expected cash outflows representing the repeisi tity’s future payment of financing premiums,
the consideration of those future premiu sh.ou s shall be removed from the reported fair value

Total Undiscounted Premium Cost OQ
& 4

Unrealized Valuation §itrease/Decrease, Excluding Impact of Financing Premiums

Reflect the unrea in ¢ unrealized loss reported for the derivative adjusted to exclude the impact
ettled premiums. For example, if the valuation increase/valuation decrease
: cludes “losses” to recognize the net present value of the financing cost owed
by the repo entity, those “losses” shall be removed from the unrealized valuation
i ected in this column.
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SCHEDULE DB — PART B—SECTION 1

FUTURES CONTRACTS OPEN

In each Section, separate derivative instruments into the following categories:

Category Line Number
Long Futures:
Hedging EffECtiVE ....cveuiviiiiiriciciciccccncce et e e snene e see SR e et 279999999
Hedging Other......co.ooiiiiiiiiiiicee ettt st . 1289999999
REPICALION ettt saesve e eenesnenessesness flereee s Sl e e 1299999999
INCOME GENETAION ...vvvvviiiieiiiiiiieeiee et eeeare e e e e e eeaa e e e e e e e eeaaaneeeeeeeeenns ®. ) 1309999999
OBRET et e e ettt e et e e e eateeenneeennas D W 1319999999
Subtotal — Long Futures 1329999999
Short Futures:
Hedging EffECtiVE ....coviiriiieirieecirieecec et 1339999999
Hedging Other......cc.ooiiiiiiiiiiiieeecceeeee e 1349999999
REPHCALION vttt 1359999999
TNCOME GENETALION ..eeovvvviiiiieieecieeee e eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees e S e e oo S ettt e et e e eteeeeeeneeeeenens 1369999999
OtNET oo seeeeeseeeeeene e 1379999999
Subtotal — Short FULUIES .......cooouviiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeee e . 1389999999
Totals:
Subtotal — Hedging Effective ......ccceeereeieiiieiene S 1399999999
Subtotal — Hedging Other..........ccocvevieiieieniniieeieeeet 1409999999
Subtotal — Replication .........ccceeeveeereeienienieienans 1419999999
Subtotal — Income Generation 1429999999
Subtotal — Other .......cccueevvvviiiiiieeeceeeeeee e 1439999999
TOtAL. .. 1449999999
Definitions:
Hedging Effective:

alis used in hedging transactions that meet the criteria of a highly effective
[ No. 86—Derivatives, which are valued and reported in a manner that is

ransaction that is used in a hedging transaction where the intent is for an economic reduction
yre risk factors. This transaction is not part of an effectively designated relationship as
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Replication:

A derivative transaction entered into in conjunction with other investments in order to reproduce the
investment characteristics of otherwise permissible investments described under SS4P No. 86—
Derivatives, guidance. A derivative transaction entered into by a reporting entity as a hedging or income
generation transaction shall not be considered a replication (synthetic asset) transaction. These transactions
are considered to be replications as of the reporting date.

Income Generation:

A derivative transaction written or sold to generate additional income or return to the reporting entity as
described under SSAP No. 86—Derivatives.

Other:

A derivative transaction written or sold by the reporting entity used f‘ me
Effective; (2) Hedging Other; (3) Replication; or (4) Income Ge era
referenced in SSAP No. 86—Derivatives. When this subcategory is uti

be included in the footnotes to the financial statements.

than (1) Hedging
on listed above or
r1pt10n of the use should

Include all futures contracts positions open as of the current statement date, includigg thos t were open on December 31
of the previous year and those acquired during current year.

In the Broker Name/Net Cash Deposits footnote, list, in alphabetical seduenceyb with whom cash deposits have been

made, cumulative changes made to the deposits and the beginning and em(\ dances.

Column 1 - Ticker Symbol
If traded on an exchange, disclose g 1cKCT symiyol.
Column 2 - Number of Contracts \
Show the total number of open on statement date of the reporting year as absolute

non-negative values.

Column 3 - Notional Amount

Show the amount of the futures position on statement date of the reporting year as
absolute ilues. Guidance for determining notional is included in the Schedule DB
General Ins ions and SSAP No. 86—Derivatives.
Column 4 - Des
ete and accurate description of the derivative instrument, including a description of the
b securities, currencies, rates, indices, commodities, derivative instruments or other financial
derivatives with financing premiums include information on the terms of the financing premium,

including whether it is due periodically or at maturity, and the next payment date.

Do not use internal descriptions or identifiers unless provided as supplemental information.
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Column 5 — Description of Item(s) Hedged, Used for Income Generation, or Replicated

Describe the assets or liabilities hedged, including CUSIP(s), when appropriate. For example, “Bond
Portfolio Hedge,” “VAGLB Hedge,” “Fixed Annuity Hedge,” “Investment in Foreign Operations,” etc.

If hedging a specific bond, report the CUSIP and a complete and accurate description of the bond; if
multiple CUSIPs, note that there are multiple CUSIPs and report the equity ticker or name of the

ultimate parent, as applicable.

If hedging a guaranteed investment contract or funding agreement, report as “GIC Hedge” or “FA

Hedge.”
For a foreign operations hedge, report as “Net Investment in Foreign Operatigas.”

For annuity hedging, describe whether hedging fixed or variable annfties.

If hedging a specific mortgage loan asset, report as “Mortgage Lol and@eovide the corresponding
loan number reported on Schedule B, Part 1, Column 1.

Describe the assets against which derivatives are written in inCgie gerie¥ation transactions.

If a replication, report the RSAT Number and ge the RSAT (Columns 1 and 2 from

Schedule DB, Part C, Section 1).
Column 6 — Schedule/Exhibit Identifier \
Identify the Schedule or Exhibit of the hedge uch as Schedule A; B; BA; D, Part 1; D, Part 2,

(s
Section 1, or D, Part 2, Section 2 if appr te_otherwise, “N/A.”

L 4
Use clear abbreviations for scheduleSisuc 1 (Schedule D, Part 1), D 2-1 (Schedule D, Part 2,
Section 1), D 2-2 (Schedule Scon 2), etc.

Column 7 — Type(s) of Risk(s)

Identify the types of grisks be hedged: ”Interest Rate,” “Credit,” “Duration,” ”Currency,”
”Equity/Index,” “Co dity” or, if reporting other risks, provide a description of the risk within the
field or in a footnote list€in this Schedule.

@ a reference code in this column (e.g., a, b, c, etc.) then disclose the
chedule DB footnotes for each reference code used in the schedule.

Int ent there 1¥'more than one type of risk, use the most relevant risk.
Column 8 — D ity or Expiration
date of maturity or expiration of the derivative, as appropriate.
Column 9 ange

Show the name and the Commodity Futures Trading Commission’s Legal Entity Identifier (LEI), if an
LEI number has been assigned, for the exchange on which the contract was transacted.
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Column 10

Column 11

Column 12

Column 13

Column 14

Column 15

Trade Date

Show the trade date of the original transaction.

The reporting entity may summarize on one line all identical derivative instruments with the same
exchange or counterparty showing the last trade date, but only if the instruments are identical in their
terms; e.g., type, maturity, expiration or settlement, and strike price, rate or index.

Transaction Price

Show the price at which the futures contract was originally purchased or sold.

If several positions of the same futures contract are summarized, show the wei Qerage price.
Reporting Date Price L 2

Show the reporting date closing price. Report price as published by Z§,exc e.

Fair Value

Report the net unsettled futures position from the ti
between the change in the cumulative variation marg

0 ica e day with U.S. futures brokers)
( @ 15 and 18) and the actual settlement

with the futures brokers.
This represents the pending cash settlement pf th Aition.

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

Represents the statement value of €e fu ofition, with any nonadmitted assets added back, and is
determined based on how the futu on, is being used, in accordance with SS4AP No. 86—
Derivatives.

[Sthe broker are included in the Broker Name/Net Cash Deposits
isted Carrying Value.

Note that any cash deposits 1
footnote only and not in the Bo€

Highly Effective Hedggtl — Cumulative Variation Margin

number of contracts (Column 2) times the difference between the
mn 12) and transaction price (Column 11) times the futures value of one (1)

On long contrag

show the number of contracts (Column 2) times the difference between the
trans price (Column 11) and the reporting date price (Column 12) times the futures value of

3 olumn 22).
. Q ion is that this column would not be populated for highly effective futures of forecasted
a on or firm commitments.
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Column 16 - Highly Effective Hedges — Deferred Variation Margin

This represents the variation margin that has been deferred and, therefore, not recognized as an
unrealized or realized gain (loss) or as investment income.

Note: If the entire amount of the variation margin was deferred, the amount reported will be the same
as is reported in Column 15.

Column 17 - Highly Effective Hedges — Change in Variation Margin Gain (Loss) Used to Adjust Basis of Hedged
Ttem
This represents the variation margin used in the current year to adjust the basis edge@item.
Column 18 — Cumulative Variation Margin for All Other Hedges
L 4
On long contracts, show the number of contracts (Column 2)ti hi erence between the
reporting date price (Column 12) and transaction price (Column 1158 mes Wg futures value of one (1)
point (Column 22).
On short contracts, show the number of contracts (Colu ti the difference between the
transaction price (Column 11) and the reporting date pz 12) times the futures value of
one (1) point (Column 22). .
Column 19 — Change in Variation Margin Gain (Loss) Recogni & Year
This represents the variation margin recOgfize an unrealized or realized gain (loss) or as

investment income for the year.

This column will be populated for #ghl 1} futures hedging at fair value and All Other futures.

Xfoective futures hedging at amortized cost.

Potential Exposure is a gtatisticall[§¥derived measure of the potential increase in derivative instrument
risk exposure, for derigiitive instruments that generally do not have an initial cost paid or consideration
received, resulting ture fluctuations in the underlying interests upon which derivative
instruments are bgfs

This column will not be pop

Column 20 — Potential Exposure

For futures 1l Exposure = (Initial Margin per contract on the valuation date, set by the
exchange on contract trades) x (the number of contracts open on the valuation date).
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Column 21

Column 22

Hedge Effectiveness at Inception / and at Quarter-end

For hedge transactions, show, as a percentage, expressed as (XX / YY), where “XX” shows the hedge
effectiveness percentage at inception and “YY” shows the hedge effectiveness percentage at reporting
date.

For example, 100.45% hedge effectiveness at inception and 94.90% hedge effectiveness on
December 31 of the current year is reported as “100 / 95.”

Round to the nearest whole percentage. Do not use decimals.
When hedge effectiveness cannot be calculated, enter a reference code néiber 1 is column

(e.g., 0001, 0002, etc.) then disclose the financial or economic impact of thegh t the end of the
reporting period in Schedule DB footnotes for each reference code number e schedule.

A reference code number may be used multiple times in this colu same explanation.
For example: 0001  Reduces bond portfolio duration by .2

a) Fair Value Hedges:

How much of the change in value of the hedge
the derivative, both:

e At the inception of the derivative tran x
e At reporting date. \

b) Cash Flow Hedges:

was hedged by the change in value of

How much of the change ’ casijtlo present value of cash flows of the hedged item(s) was
hedged by the change 2 o present value of cash flows of the derivative, both:

e At the inception G ive transaction.

e At reporting date.
Value of One (1) Poi
This represgnts

exchange.
margin.

O@ctary value of a one (1) point move in a futures position published by the
value of one (1) point is utilized in the calculation of the futures’ variation

*%* Column 24 through 2 1 be electronic only. **

Column 23

**Columns 26 t

Column 24

entifier (LEI)

e 20-character Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) for counterparty as assigned by a designated
at Uperating Unit. If no LEI number has been assigned, leave blank.

gh 29 are for derivatives with financing premiums**

Total Undiscounted Premium Cost

Report the total, undiscounted (contractual) cost to acquire/enter into the derivative.
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Column 25 - Unpaid Undiscounted Premium Cost

Report the undiscounted (contractual) cost to acquire/enter into the derivative unpaid by the reporting
entity.

Column 26  — Fair Value of Derivative, Excluding Impact of Financing Premiums

Reflect the fair value of the derivative adjusted to exclude the impact of discounted future settled
premiums. For example, if the fair value of the derivative reported in Column 16 has been reduced due
to expected cash outflows representing the reporting entity’s future payment of financing premiums,
the consideration of those future premium cash outflows shall be removed from t ed fair value
of the derivative captured in this column.

16 as the value of
e acquisition of the
dlue of the derivative

(At acquisition, a derivative may be reported with a net zero fair value i
the derivative and the net present value of future financing premium®owedi

derivative may offset. The fair value reported in Column 26 shall C :
without an offset for the future financing premiums.)

Column 27 - Unrealized Valuation Increase/Decrease, Excluding Impact of Fina remiums
Reflect the unrealized gain or unrealized loss reported fo e ¢ adjusted to exclude the impact
from discounted future settled premiums. For e§ SWvaluation increase/valuation decrease
reported in Column 17 includes “losses” to recog aet pyysent value of the financing cost owed

the
by the reporting entity, those “losses” sh oved from the unrealized valuation

increase/decrease reflected in this column.

L 4

NS
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SCHEDULE DB — PART D - SECTION 1

COUNTERPARTY EXPOSURE FOR DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS OPEN
AS OF CURRENT STATEMENT DATE

Counterparty Exposure to any one counterparty is the exposure to credit risk associated with the use of derivative instruments
with that counterparty. This section displays the Book/Adjusted Carrying Value exposure and Fair Value exposure to each
counterparty, net of collateral. Also displayed is the total potential exposure for each counterparty for Schedule DB, Parts A
and B.

On the first line, show the aggregate sum for exchange traded derivatives, also known as listed deriva futures (Line
0199999999). (Exchange-Traded Derivatives are executed over a centralized trading venue known a exchalge and then
booked with a central counterparty known as a clearinghouse.)

On the next six lines, show separately six groups of OTC (over-the-counter) derivative coffaterp @ AIC Designation

(Lines 0299999999 through 0799999999). \

Then show the aggregate sum for centrally cleared derivatives (Line 0899999999). Thi to show centrally cleared
derivatives that are not considered exchange-traded.

The final line will show a total of all derivatives listed in the lines above (Line 0388899

Within each group, list the counterparties or central clearinghouses in alltﬁ et1 "
if ap

For each counterparty with a master agreement, show on a second lifg\ i able, totals for derivative instruments not
covered by the master agreement.

Use additional lines, as needed, if multiple master agreements e Counterparty exist that do not provide for netting of
offsetting amounts by the reporting entity against the @oun on termination in the event that the counterparty
defaults.

Show subtotals for each group.

If a reporting entity has any detail lines reported for
of the corresponding group with the specifigg subtota
pre-printed total.

e following required groups, it shall report the subtotal amount
ine number appearing in the same manner and location as the

Aggregate Sum of Exchange Tra e OO 0199999999

Over-The-Counter

0299999999
0399999999
0499999999
0599999999
0699999999
0799999999
0899999999

Total (Sum of 0199999999, 0299999999, 0399999999, 0499999999, 0599999999, 0699999999,
0799999999 & 0899999999) ......nimiiiiiiiiii e 0999999999
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Column 1

Column 2

Column 3

Column 4

Description of Exchange, Counterparty or Central Clearinghouse
The first line (Line 0199999999) is for the Aggregate Sum of Exchange-Traded Derivatives.

On subsequent lines, show the name and the Commodity Futures Trading Commission’s Legal Entity
Identifier (LEI), if an LEI number has been assigned, for the counterparty or central clearinghouse.

Include the name and the LEI of the central clearinghouse and the derivatives clearing member, where
appropriate.

Master Agreement (Y or N)

The lines for the Aggregate Sum of Exchange-Traded Derivatives (Line 01 999%@and for the
Aggregate Sum of Central Clearinghouses (Line 0899999999) should be left

For OTC counterparties, indicate “Y” if: &
Nes Association (ISDA)
ing Gf offsetting amounts by
i vent that the counterparty
gent are either incorporated by

1. The reporting entity has a written International Swaps a
master agreement with the counterparty that provides for
the reporting entity against the counterparty upon terminatic
defaults, or if such netting provisions of an ISDA magg
reference in transaction confirmations or are othe tractual provisions to which
derivative instrument confirmations with the erpai are subject, or if the reporting entity
has a written non-ISDA master agreement @ith % rparty that provides for the netting of

offsetting amounts or the right of offset by g entity against the counterparty upon

termination in the event that the counterpagtl de ; and

2. The domiciliary jurisdiction of such te is either within the United States or, if not
within the United States, is withj igw (non-United States) jurisdiction listed in the
Purposes and Procedures M‘nua L Investment Analysis Office as eligible for netting.

Credit Support Annex (Y or N)

xnge-Traded Derivatives (Line 0199999999) and for the
es (Line 0899999999) should be left blank.

The reporting e has an additional annex to the International Swaps and Derivatives
Association (4§ er agreement called a Credit Support Annex (CSA). The CSA agreement
with c provides functionality of collateral postings against net counterparty
expos f a threshold amount. This limits the net exposure insurer has to derivative
counte ¢ event of a counterparty default.

Fair e of Acceptable Collateral
r the aggregate reporting of Exchange-Traded Derivatives (Line 0199999999).

ounterparties, show the Fair Value of acceptable collateral pledged by the counterparty.

central clearinghouses, this amount would be the net positive variation margin received by the
pany.

“Acceptable collateral” means cash, cash equivalents, securities issued or guaranteed by the United
States or Canadian governments or their government-sponsored enterprises, letters of credit, publicly
traded obligations designated 1 by the SVO, government money market mutual funds, and such other
items as may be defined as acceptable collateral in the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC
Investment Analysis Olffice. For purposes of this definition, the term “letter of credit” means a clean,
irrevocable and unconditional letter of credit issued or confirmed by, and payable and presentable at, a
financial institution on the list of financial institutions meeting the standards for issuing such letter of
credit published pursuant to the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis
Office. The letter of credit must have an expiration date beyond the term of the subject transaction.
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For Columns 5 and 6, Book/Adjusted Carrying Values that are debit balances on the balance sheet are positive numbers;
those that are credit balances are negative numbers.

Column 5

Column 6

Column 7

Contracts with Book/Adjusted Carrying Value > 0 (i.e., debit balance on balance sheet)

On the first line, show the aggregate sum for exchange traded derivatives that have a positive
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value.

For futures, this equals the sum of the positive cumulative variation margin for highly effective futures
(Part B, Section 1, Column 15), plus the sum of the ending balance of all cash deposits with brokers
(Part B, Section 1, Broker Name/Net Cash Deposits Footnote — Ending Cash Bala

tive instruments
with the counterparty or central clearinghouse that have a positive stateme

4

Contracts with Book/Adjusted Carrying Value <0 (i.e., credit bal 0 Sheet)

On the first line, show the sum of the statement values in padgathi of all exchange traded
derivatives that have a negative Book/Adjusted Carrying Value.

For Futures, this equals the sum of the negative umuydgnl gion margin for highly effective

futures (Part B, Section 1, Column 15).

On subsequent lines, show the sum of the Boo rrying Values in parentheses ( ) of all
derivative instruments with the counterpar 1 clearinghouse that have a negative
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value.

Exposure Net of Collateral (Book/Adjus

For the aggregate reporting of Exch -Tr,
Column 5.

For OTC counterparties, 1
Carrying Values of all derivativ
Carrying Value, less anygAcceptab

alue)

Derivatives (Line 0199999999), show the amount in

agreement is in place, show the sum of the Book/Adjusted
ents with the counterparty that have a positive Book/Adjusted
Collateral (Column 5 — Column 4).

For OTC counterpa ies a master agreement in place and central clearinghouses, show the net sum
ing Values of all derivative instruments, less any acceptable collateral

olumn 4).

This amount s d not be less than zero.

For Columns 8 and 9, mar%hat would be debit balances on the balance sheet are positive numbers; those that would

be credit balances are negg

Column 8

Column 9

rS.
@ with Fair Value > 0 (i.e., debit balance on the balance sheet)

the sum of the market values of all derivative instruments that have a positive market value.
Contracts with Fair Value <0 (i.e., credit balance on the balance sheet)

Show the sum of the market values in parentheses () of all derivative instruments that have a negative
market value.
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Column 10 - Exposure Net of Collateral (Fair Value)

For the aggregate reporting of Exchange-Traded Derivatives (Line 0199999999), show the amount in
Column 8.

For OTC counterparties, if no master agreement is in place, show the sum of the market values of all
derivative instruments with the counterparty that has a positive market value, less any acceptable
collateral (Column 8 — Column 4).

For OTC counterparties with a master agreement in place, exchange-traded derivatives and central
clearinghouses show the net sum of the market values of all derivative instrument ny acceptable
collateral (Column 8 + Column 9 — Column 4).
This amount should not be less than zero.

L 4

Column 11 - Potential Exposure

Show the potential exposure for Parts A and B for Exchange-T erivatives in aggregate
(Line 0199999999) and for each OTC counterparty and central cleas ouse.

Column 12 — Off-Balance Sheet Exposure

For Exchange-Traded Derivatives (Line 0199999@ mount in Column 11.

For central clearinghouses:
Show [Column 5 + Column 6 — Column — Column 7 but not less than zero.
L 4

For OTC counterparties:

If Column 2 = yes; show [C Nmn 6 — Column 4 + Column 11] — Column 7 but not less
than zero.
If Column 2 = no; show the ami olumn 11.

Optional: If there is gl master netting agreement, companies may still encounter double-counting in
cases where emium is received for an off-balance sheet derivative transaction, such as
e p. In such cases, report “no” in Column 2 and calculate off-balance sheet

ontract-by-contract basis using the first formula.

** Column 13 will be electronic on

Column 13 — Lega ity Identifier (LEI)

e 20-character Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) for counterparty as assigned by a designated
>rating Unit. If no LEI number has been assigned, leave blank.
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SCHEDULE DB — PART D — SECTION 2

COLLATERAL FOR DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS OPEN
AS OF CURRENT STATEMENT DATE

Under derivative contracts, collateral may be pledged to exchanges, counterparties, clearing brokers or central clearinghouses
by the reporting entity as well as pledged by the exchanges, counterparties, clearing brokers or central clearinghouses to the
reporting entity. This section displays the collateral pledged by the reporting entity in the first table and the collateral pledged
to the reporting entity in the second table.

Each exchange, counterparty, derivatives clearing member or central clearinghouse may be listed more, ce in each of
the tables. For example, if initial and variation margin are posted at the same exchange; if more than typ security is
pledged to the same counterparty; if more than one corporate bond is pledged by a central clearing

L 4

Total Collateral Pledged by Reporting Entity ........ccccoveiruirieininienininicinciccneeceeeeeees 0199999999
Total Collateral Pledged to Reporting Entity.........cccccevueiriinieinenieininicincieeeecieeeeneeen s 0299999999

Column 1 - Exchange, Counterparty or Central Clearinghouseqy

Show the name and the Commodity Futures Tradi Nis ion’s Legal Entity Identifier (LEI), if an
LEI number has been assigned, for the nggy Board of Trade, contract market, counterparty,
derivatives clearing member or central cleari use gt is holding collateral pledged by the reporting
entity or that has pledged collateral to the rti ity.

Column 2 - Type of Asset Pledged

Describe the type of asse
“Corporate,” “Municipal,” &

Column 3 - CUSIP Identification
Enter the CUSIP/PP S number of the asset pledged or received as collateral, when appropriate. If
no CUSIP/PPN/C exists, the field should be zero-filled.

Column 4 - Descriptio

Give a completc@nd accurate description of the asset pledged or received as collateral, including
cou, hen appropriate.

Column 5 - E e
fair value of the asset. Refer to SSAP No. 100R—Fair Value, for further discussion.
Column 6 — alue

Enter the par value of the asset adjusted for repayment of principal.
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Column 7 - Book/Adjusted Carrying Value
Report the amortized value or the lower of amortized value or fair value, depending on the designation
of the asset (and adjusted for any other-than-temporary impairment), as of the end of the current

reporting year.

Include: The original cost of acquiring the asset, including brokerage and other related
fees.

Amortization of premium or accrual of discount, but not including any interest
paid thereon.

Amortization of deferred origination and commitment fae

Deduct: A direct write-down for a decline in thé®fair a bond that is

other-than-temporary.

Exclude: All other costs, including internal costs ofggostS@aisl to an affiliated reporting
entity related to origination, purchase or c itment to purchase bonds, are
charged to expense when incurred. C Iso be reduced by payments
attributed to the recovery of cost.

Accrued interest. ¢
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value does not apply t hledged to a reporting entity in which there
has not been a default (i.e., Off-Balance Shec@foll 1).

Column 8 - Maturity Date
L 4
Enter the maturity date of the asset, w 1ate.
Column 9 - Type of Margin (I, V or IV,
Enter “I” for initial margin s that have been pledged or received by the reporting entity as

initial margin.

Enter “V” for variatiorgnargin for assets that have been pledged or received by the reporting entity
as variation mar,

Enter “I tial and variation margin for assets that have been pledged or received by
the reporting e as initial and variation margin.
**% Column 10 will be elec: ic only.**

Column 10 — ity Identifier (LEI)

the 20-character Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) for counterparty as assigned by a designated
1 Operating Unit. If no LEI number has been assigned, leave blank.
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SCHEDULE DL — PART 1

SECURITIES LENDING COLLATERAL ASSETS
Reinvested Collateral Assets Owned Current Statement Date
(Securities lending collateral assets reported in aggregate on Line 10 of the asset page
and not included on Schedules A, B, BA, D, DB and E.)

This schedule should include a detailed listing of reinvested collateral assets that were owned as of the end of the current
statement date. For Schedule DL reinvested collateral assets are collateral currently held as part of a securities lending
program administered by the reporting entity or its agent (affiliated or unaffiliated) that can be resold or repledged. This is the
currently held collateral, meaning original collateral if it is still in the original form received or t invested asset
resulting from the disposal and/or reinvestment of the original collateral. See SSAP No. 103R—Tra
Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities, for accounting guidance.

Include reinvested collateral assets from securities lending programs where the progranf¥is ad d by the reporting
entity’s unaffiliated agent (i.e., collateral is received by the reporting entity’s unaffli
repledged). These securities will be reported in aggregate on the Assets page, Line 10.

affiliated agent (i.e., collateral is received by the reporting entity’s affiliated age
securities may be reported on Schedule DL, Part 1 if reported in aggregate g
Schedule DL, Part 2 if reported in other investment schedules (e.g., Schegl O,

be resold or repledged), the
page, Line 10 or reported on
, D, DA and E), but not both.

Reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Part 1 are exclu 0

A, B, BA, D, DA and E).

er investment schedules (e.g., Schedules

Bonds, preferred stocks and common stocks are to be grouped separatciy, showing a subtotal for each category.

Securities borrowing and securities lending transactions@hall oyn gross when reported in the Schedule DL. If these
transactions are permitted to be reported net in accorda wi ‘AP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting of Assets and
Liabilities, the investment schedule shall continue il of all transactions (gross), with the net amount from the
valid right to offset reflected in the financial sta agks 2°& 3 of the statutory financial statements). Disclosures for
items reported net when a valid right to offset € ng the gross amount, the amount offset, and the net amount
reported in the financial statements are required per Y 64—OYffsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities.

Bond Mutual Funds — as Identified by t VO and Exchange Traded Funds — as Identified by the SVO, which are
described in the Investment Schedules Ge Instructions, are to be included in SVO Identified Funds.

If an insurer has any detail lin@ r any of the following required categories or subcategories, it shall report
the subtotal amount of the corr n itegory or subcategory, with the specified subtotal line number appearing
in the same manner and location a pre-printed total or grand total line and number:

NOTE: See the Inygata edules General Instructions for the following:

definitions for bonds and stocks.

olumn list of codes and definitions for securities not under the exclusive control of the
rting entity.

Flow chart for determining the NAIC designation for structured securities.
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Category Line Number

Bonds (Schedule D, Part 1 type):

U.S. Governments

IS SUCT OB TATIOTIS xmsuvesnssneswomuesssnsnsssnmss v seesms sue s o S eSS S A L S S S 0199999
Residential Mortgage-Backed SECUTILIES «xuvvuusiusssssnssessssmsasst sursssasssisass sirsssasssisasss siressans s assi siressanssass 0299999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed SECUIILIES ... svesuscosissessssmsasst survssanssmsasst svrsssanssisasst siressanssissst sirassanssisn 0399999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured SECUTTHES .......cceerveiruerieiririeiieniei ettt 0499999
Subtotals —W;S: GOVEIMMENLS :xumvesssmmsmmmsvsnmmismsmsmvsssomsmmssy s sV v 0599999
All Other Governments
Tssuer OBligations; s s smwemms s s s mesasssses o v erasia s v ¥ Faasvaas 403 S THIaH 0699999
Residential Mortgage-Backed SeCUrities .........ccoeueieveieirouenienenereneennn. 0799999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities..........coevuerierienienienieneneeceenn S 0899999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities . 0999999
Subtotals — All Other GOVEINMENLS ......c..cevuerreuiruerieinieieieneeieeneensaneseennens 1099999
U.S. States, Territories and Possessions (Direct and Guaranteed)
Issuer Obligations.......cc..eveereerierieiienienierieeie et | 1199999
Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities ...........ccccunee.e. 1299999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities................... 1399999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities ....: 1499999
Subtotals — U.S. States, Territories and Possessigas and Guaranteed) ...c.sc.ssamessassiesismsans 1799999

U.S. Political Subdivisions of States, Territories qu s (Direct and Guaranteed)
IsSuer OblIZationS :«wssusessasssmassnssiraniesy Msse: Q- +553553 s amassae3ms v s omas SRR TR ST e e 1899999
Residential Mortgage-Backed SegTItICSM... M-« cccovervremeimenienmenremerieseemensensessessesseesesnseseessensesnens 1999999
Commercial Mortgage-BackedSTReurities...[l..........ooooiiiiiiiiiiieceeceeece e 2099999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured O vttt ettt e s s 2199999
Subtotals — U.S. Political Syidivisions ot States, Territories and Possessions
(Direct and GUANGRLEEA) ......oouiiviiiiiiiiiiiic s 2499999
U.S. Special Revenue and Spegial Afessiient Obligations and all Non-Guaranteed
Obligations of Agencie of Governments and Their Political Subdivisions
ISSUCT OblIGAtIOTIS M. evvevvenrenrenteiertieterie ettt ettt st s e sttt et sa et st e e s et saesbe s b besaeeueeueennenneas 2599999
Residen 0rtgage-Backed SECUTTHIES .....couevirueriiiriiiitirieiei ettt 2699999
Commercia HoAGE-Backed SEEUTTHES uumeouemssussessessnenesnsmy o n s o s s s s 2799999
Othey acREd and SIrUCIUIEd SCCULTHIES .ouusessisisnsssss sssstunssosssnss ssssivssonssnss svesienssonssnss ssssivnssansnsss 2899999
. Special Revenue and Special Assessment Obligations and
all Non-Guaranteed Obligations of Agencies and Authorities of Governments
and Their Political SUDAIVISIONS ......c.coueiriririrrinieinieteiinieeeeneet et 3199999
Industri d Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated)
ISSUCT ODIIZALIONS......ueiiiiiiiiieiterieeteeieet ettt st er e sttt sa e sa e ettt e e 3299999
Residential Mortgage-Backed SECUIIHIES ........ccueveruiiiriiririiieieiesiene ettt st nens 3399999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed SECUIHIES. .....c..c.eiuerieuiriiiiiinieiiiriecetetee sttt 3499999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured SECUTIHIES .......cceerieirrerieiririeieienieesieriee et siestee e e saesaenees 3599999
Subtotals — Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) .......c..ccoevirvireniniincninncninincrcnecieceeeee 3899999
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Hybrid Securities

TS ST OB T OTIS xcmsuvesnsssmsnonmuesssnsnssenmss vasonsss seesms sue s S S eSS S L S SR S 4299999

Residential Mortgage-Backed SECUITHES «.uuuevesiisessssssusssmssssssusessersmssssssssessersmsssssssisessessmssassssisessassniss 4399999

Commercial Mortgage-Backed SECUIILIES ... svesuscosissessssmsasst survssanssmsasst svrsssanssisasst siressanssissst sirassanssisn 4499999

Other Loan-Backed and Structured SECUTTHES .......cc.eerueirierieirinieiiienietnerieeeeessee et seesene e 4599999

Subtotals — Hybrid SecUrTtes v msssssssssssssssuessssvsssssssssessssvsssssessiosssssssmsessosssssnsmsasmosm e 4899999
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

ISSUET ODIIGAtIONS. .....outeniiiiiiiieiieieceete ettt st sae e en e e esae a0 4999999

Residential Mortgage-Backed SECUIILIES ......c.coueieiiieiiiiiiieniinecenrereeeie e 5099999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed SecUrities..........ouevueeeiieiienienieneneeeeeeeee e 5199999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities 5299999

Subtotals — Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates 5599999

SVO Identified Funds
Exchange Traded Funds — as Identified by the SVO 5899999
Bond Mutual Funds — as Identified by the SVO ........ccccoeininninl 5999999
Subtotals — SVO Identified Funds 6099999
Bank Loans
Banik Loans— [S§Ued vz P 6199999
Bank Loans — Acquired 6299999
Subtotals — Bank Loans 6399999
Total Bonds
Subtotals — Issuer Obligations.............. ’ . 6499999
Subtotals — Residential Mortgage AFaCke Nes .......................................................................... 6599999
Subtotals — Commercial Mortg: CCUTIEICS cuvevvieeeeeeeeteeteeteeteeereeteeeseeseeseessesseesaeeseesseenes 6699999
Subtotals — Other Loan-Backed and CHETEA SECUTTHIES ...ttt eee e 6799999
Subtotals — SVO Identified BRInds........ 0 .o 6899999
Subtotals — Bank Loans.... 0. ... ioieiee ettt sttt 6999999
Subtotals — Total Bonglrmin .S - e eeveeeeeteeeei ettt ettt et et et e st et e sb e e st eat et eabeste st ebeeaeeaeeneeaeenes 7099999
Stocks:
Preferred Stocks:
Industrial and Miscel[Meous (Unaffiliated). ... emmemeiassmmiiumnesiosssmsminssesiossssssiinsesissssssssissesiosss 7199999
Parent, S jartes and ATRNALES wssmmmosmmmmsmssmessr s sm S e s s s 7299999
Total I oo smwamnos s snon e m A SR S S S P SR A S S S S S S SRR e 7399999
Commi
d Miscellancous (Unaffiliated) ... .o sommmassn s sssmavasissis sossssmavessssis sossssnasassssss sossaasss 7499999
bsidiaries and AFTIIATES ......cceereeiiriiee e e 7599999
ULUAL FUNAS <ot ettt ettt e e st et e e e e s eees 7699999
TOtal COMIMON STOCKS ...ttt ettt ettt et e et se e ae st et e st e e e e e e enes 7799999
Total Preferred and COmMMON STOCKS. ......couiruiririiieieete ettt sttt ettt b e bttt neeneeaeene 7899999
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Real Estate (SCHEAUIE A TYPEC) ....evveuieuirieiirierieiirieieiert ettt ettt ettt sttt sttt be bt ettt eae bt bt eaenen 8699999

Mortgage Loans on Real Estate (Schedule B type) .....ccceouiiririiininiiinicieiecien ettt 8799999
Other Invested Assets (SCHEdUle BA TYPE):wsssus:sssssesvssssssssurvsnnsssssnss ourvsnnssss snss surssvans st ssss ossivans st 6530 s s vans s o33 s wisams s 8899999
Short-Term: Invested ASSets (SChedule: DA TYDE)xusuessursesssnisesssmes sussunevsesonns sssuorss weswes 58w s o5 e 553 5wes 035 055850 S s8033 538 8999999
Gash (Sehedule E; Part Ll SYPE) cvrosscmmssmvsmenmomissmmsssssss s v oo smosss s s mes s s o (s vy 8 s om e suavsswsesns 9099999
Gash Equivalents: (Sehedule E, Part'2 TyDe ) srossesesossnssmmssmsssmmesnesssssmss e sss s s i i s s sasssssesns 9199999
OTNET ASSOS  sucevs s susuriwessnssn v o viasonsss 4 5565434595545 54 55043495345 544 S50 43 43545 544 S5 H3 R P4 SH 4R P4 SH SR 54 S5 S A3 A B 9299999
TOTALS ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt s ettt a et a et ekttt es et e ne et st enenne - 9999999

Column 1 - CUSIP Identification

CUSIP numbers for all purchased publicly issued securities #@pe a @ rom the broker’s
confirmation or the certificate. For private placement securitie A created a special
number called a PPN to be assigned by the Standard & Poor’s C u. For foreign securities,
use a CINS that is assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Burgau: ip.com/cusip/index.htm.

For Lines 0199999 through 7799999, if no valid CUSIP, C or number exists. then report a
valid ISIN (Column 9) security number. The CUSIP field shg o-filled.

The CUSIP reported for this column should be de anner consistent with the instructions

of other schedules for the lines shown below:

Lines 0199999 through 7099999
Lines 7199999 through 7399999

Schedule D, Part 1, Column 1

Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 1
Lines 7499999 through 77999@ Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 1
Line 8899999 .....ccoiveeiieiieennn Schedule BA, Part 1, Column 1

Line 9199999 ... S0 - Schedule E, Part 2, Column 1

The CUSIP number should B 1 for the following lines:

Real Estate (Sche A TYPE) e e s e 8699999
Mortgage Loans oifReal Estate (Schedule B type)........ccocecererirenenininicinencincecseeaene 8799999

c 8999999
9099999
9299999

Column 2 —

e and accurate description of all bonds and preferred and common stocks as listed in the
of Securities.

Bond Mutual Funds — as Identified by the SVO and Exchange Traded Funds — as Identified by the
, enter the complete name of the fund.

For Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Service (CDARs) or other similar services that have a

maturity of greater than one year, individually list the various banking institutions that are financially
responsible for honoring certificates of deposit.
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Column 3

Column 4

Column 5

Code

3 TH

Enter in this column for all SVO Identified Funds designated for systematic value.

Enter “@” in this column for all Principal STRIP Bonds or other zero coupon bonds.

Enter “$” in this column for Certificates of Deposit under the FDIC limit.

Enter “&” in this column for To Be Announced (TBA) securities.

If assets are not under the exclusive control of the company as shown in the General Interrogatories,

they are to be identified by placing one of the codes (identified in the Investmen dules General
Instructions) in this column.

If the security is an SVO Identified Fund designated for systematic valug § TRIP bond or
other zero coupon bond, certificates of deposit under the FDIC lirw’ or % ounced (TBA)
i $” 4V “&” should appear

security and is not under the exclusive control of the company, the “*”, )
first, immediately followed by the appropriate code (identified in In ent Schedules General
Instructions).

NAIC Designation and Administrative Symbol/Market Indic

The NAIC Designation and Administrative Symbo
be determined in a manner consistent with the 4pst
below:

icator reported for this column should
other schedules for the lines shown

Lines 0199999 through 7099999 ..........
Lines 7199999 through 7399999 le D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 20
Lines 7499999 through 7799999 dule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 17
Line 8899999 ........ooveeneeee X chedule BA, Part 1, Column 7

dule D, Part 1, Column 6

chel

For Lines 8699999, 879999 ), 9999, 9199999 and 9299999, the column should be left
blank.

Refer to the flow chart in the stment Schedules General Instructions for instruction on how
to determine the NA esignation for structured securities.

Fair Value
The value Q is column should be determined in a manner consistent with the fair value
column ins vons 01 other schedules for the lines shown below:
0199999 through 7099999 .................. Schedule D, Part 1, Column 9
snes 999 through 7399999 .................. Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 10
7499999 through 7799999 .................. Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 8
8699999..... izcvnssimsis sosmsansnnssss vassvasiaiis s Schedule A, Part 1, Column 10
Line 8799999 ......ooiririniniiiiiiecicenn FV of the underlying collateral Schedule B, Part 1
Line 8899999......ccuusmssssosmssonsessninssssnmiassaasns Schedule BA, Part 1, Column 11

For those lines where the same type of investment is reported on other schedules but do not have a fair
value column, report the amount consistent with instructions for the following:

Line 8999999 ... Report BACV, Schedule DA, Column 7
Line 9099999 .......eeeeeieiiieeeee e Report Balance, Schedule E Part 1, Column 6
Line 9199999 ... Report BACV, Schedule E Part 2, Column 7
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Column 6 - Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

The value reported for this column should be determined in a manner consistent with the instructions
of other schedules for the lines shown below:

Lines 0199999 through 7099999 .................. Schedule D, Part 1, Column 11
Lines 7199999 through 7399999 .................. Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 8
Lines 7499999 through 7799999 .................. Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 6
Line 8699999 .....coouieiiieiieeeeeee e Schedule A, Part 1, Column 9
Line 8799999 ... Schedule B, Part 1, Column 8
Line 8899999 ... Schedule BA, Part 1, Column
Line 8999999 ... Schedule DA, Part 1, Col
Line 9099999 ... Report Balance, Scli§gdule
Line 9199999 ..o Schedule E, Part N
Column 7 — Maturity Date K

The maturity date reported for this column should be deterifned 15¥a manner consistent with the
instructions of other schedules for the lines shown below:

Lines 0199999 through 7099999 ..................
Line 8999999 ...
Line 9199999..coxsseusvmssssasmsssspmasssnsesss

The following lines are considered assets

7199999 through 7399999
7499999 through 7799994

referred Stock (Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1 type)
Common Stock (Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2 type)

8699999 cssssis v sumavinn Real Estate (Schedule A type)
8799999 ..o Qe sll e Mortgage Loans on Real Estate (Schedule B type)
8899999 insasssssmomnssinns Other Invested Assets (Schedule BA type)

9299999 ............. Other Assets
** Columns 8 and 9 will be electroni

Column 8 - Legal Enti en 1)

Proyde, the 20-chacter Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) for any mortgagor, issuer or counterparty as
assi y a designated Local Operating Unit. If no LEI number has been assigned, leave blank.
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Column 9 - ISIN Identification

The International Securities Identification Numbering (ISIN) system is an international standard set up
by the International Organization for Standardization (ISO). It is used for numbering specific
securities, such as stocks, bonds, options and futures. ISIN numbers are administered by a National
Numbering Agency (NNA) in each of their respective countries, and they work just like serial numbers
for those securities. Record the ISIN number only if no valid CUSIP, CINS or PPN exists to report in
Column 1.

The ISIN reported for this column should be determined in a manner consistent with the instructions of

other schedules for the lines shown below:
Lines 0199999 through 7099999 ........ccocevrviniinccrnvcnncns Schedule D, P 1

a )
Lines 7199999 through 7399999 .......cccoevirenicnconnvennens Schedulg,D, P ion 1, Column 1
Lines 7499999 through 7799999 .......cccocivevincnveninnns Schedule IK tion 2, Column 1
The ISIN number should be zero-filled for the following lines:
Real Estate (Schedule A tyPe) .....coeoeverieereneeinieineneeeeee Moo el teeveereneeneseeseenesseneenessenes 8699999
Mortgage Loans on Real Estate (Schedule B typgl... g5 . - e et 8799999

Other Invested Assets (Schedule BA type).... ... 80 oo e 8899999
Short-Term Invested Assets (Schedule DA, Pagg TREDCIE - e vvemveverveireineeineerieeeeeseeeenes 8999999
Cash (Schedule E; Part 1 t¥P€)us.seesesesespuosses QU sssesee Mo sssesssnssensusssssesssnssensnssonsesssnssansnsss 9099999
Cash Equivalents (Schedule E, Part 2 typigii.. .-y -ceevereererremsererereresenseremesseesenseessenes 9199999
L T g T D T, e 9299999
General Interrogatories: ’\1
L. The total activity for the year to date regfe . nctincrease (decrease) from the prior year-end to the current
statement date.
2 The average balance for the year to date is the a@gfage daily balance.
Average daily balance:  Total of balances divided by the number of days that have passed in the year as of
the PN te. If data is missing for a given date (e.g., weekend, holiday), count the

’s value multiple times. The actual day count for the year to date would
denominator in the average calculation.
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SCHEDULE DL — PART 2

SECURITIES LENDING COLLATERAL ASSETS
Reinvested Collateral Assets Owned Current Statement Date
(Securities lending collateral assets included on Schedules A, B, BA, D, DB and E
and not reported in aggregate on Line 10 of the asset page.)

This schedule should include a detailed listing of reinvested collateral assets that were owned as of the end of the current
statement date. For Schedule DL, reinvested collateral assets are collateral currently held as part of a securities lending
program administered by the reporting entity or its agent (affiliated or unaffiliated) that can be resold or repledged This is the
currently held collateral, meaning original collateral if it is still in the original form received or t invested asset
resulting from the disposal and/or reinvestment of the original collateral. See SSAP No. 103R—Tra
Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities, for accounting guidance.

Include reinvested collateral assets from securities lending programs where the progranf¥is ad d by the reporting
entity (i.e., collateral is received by the reporting entity’s unaffiliated agent that can be repol. ]

For reinvested collateral assets from securities lending programs where the program is by the reporting entity’s
affiliated agent (i.e., collateral is received by the reporting entity’s affiliated agent thatqgan be resold or repledged), the
securities may be reported on Schedule DL, Part 2 if reported in other investment e.g., Schedules A, B, BA, D,
DA and E) or reported on Schedule DL, Part 1 if reported in aggregate on the Asg e 10, but not both.

Reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Part 2 are includ& i
A, B,BA, D, DA and E).

Bonds, preferred stocks and common stocks are to be grouped sep y, siewing a subtotal for each category.
Securities borrowing and securities lending transactions shall n'gross when reported in the Schedule DL. If these
transactions are permitted to be reported net in accoianc ‘AP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting of Assets and

Liabilities, the investment schedule shall continue to provi
valid right to offset reflected in the financial stateng
items reported net when a valid right to offset g

reported in the financial statements are required pe

ctaj all transactions (gross), with the net amount from the
20eS@ & 3 of the statutory financial statements). Disclosures for
ling the gross amount, the amount offset, and the net amount
4—Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities.

Bond Mutual Funds — as Identified by thesSSVO ana¥Zxchange Traded Funds — as Identified by the SVO that are
described in the Investment Schedules G al Instructions are to be included in SVO Identified Funds.

If an insurer has any detail lines repgftec of the following required categories or subcategories, it shall report
the subtotal amount of the cori¥spor egory or subcategory, with the specified subtotal line number appearing
in the same manner and locatio thepugdprinted total or grand total line and number:

NOTE: See the Inves t Schedules General Instructions for the following:

nitions for bonds and stocks.

mn list of codes and definitions for securities not under the exclusive control of the
g entity.

chart for determining the NAIC designation for structured securities.

©1992 — 2018 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 203 Investments Quarterly 2019



Category Line Number

Bonds (Schedule D, Part 1):

U.S. Governments

IS SUCT OB TATIOTIS xmsuvesnssneswomuesssnsnsssnmss v seesms sue s o S eSS S A L S S S 0199999
Residential Mortgage-Backed SECUTILIES «xuvvuusiusssssnssessssmsasst sursssasssisass sirsssasssisasss siressans s assi siressanssass 0299999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed SECUIILIES ... svesuscosissessssmsasst survssanssmsasst svrsssanssisasst siressanssissst sirassanssisn 0399999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured SECUTTHES .......cceerveiruerieiririeiieniei ettt 0499999
Subtotals —W;S: GOVEIMMENLS :xumvesssmmsmmmsvsnmmismsmsmvsssomsmmssy s sV v 0599999
All Other Governments
Tssuer OBligations; s s smwemms s s s mesasssses o v erasia s v ¥ Faasvaas 403 S THIaH 0699999
Residential Mortgage-Backed SeCUrities .........ccoeueieveieirouenienenereneennn. 0799999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities..........coevuerierienienienieneneeceenn S 0899999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities . 0999999
Subtotals — All Other GOVEINMENLS ......c..cevuerreuiruerieinieieieneeieeneensaneseennens 1099999
U.S. States, Territories and Possessions (Direct and Guaranteed)
Issuer Obligations.......cc..eveereerierieiienienierieeie et | 1199999
Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities ...........ccccunee.e. 1299999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities................... 1399999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities ....: 1499999
Subtotals — U.S. States, Territories and Possessigas and Guaranteed) ...c.sc.ssamessassiesismsans 1799999

U.S. Political Subdivisions of States, Territories qu s (Direct and Guaranteed)
IsSuer OblIZationS :«wssusessasssmassnssiraniesy Msse: Q- +553553 s amassae3ms v s omas SRR TR ST e e 1899999
Residential Mortgage-Backed SegTItICSM... M-« cccovervremeimenienmenremerieseemensensessessesseesesnseseessensesnens 1999999
Commercial Mortgage-BackedSTReurities...[l..........ooooiiiiiiiiiiieceeceeece e 2099999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured O vttt ettt e s s 2199999
Subtotals — U.S. Political Syidivisions ot States, Territories and Possessions
(Direct and GUANGRLEEA) ......oouiiviiiiiiiiiiiic s 2499999
U.S. Special Revenue and Spegial Afessiient Obligations and all Non-Guaranteed
Obligations of Agencie of Governments and Their Political Subdivisions
ISSUCT OblIGAtIOTIS M. evvevvenrenrenteiertieterie ettt ettt st s e sttt et sa et st e e s et saesbe s b besaeeueeueennenneas 2599999
Residen 0rtgage-Backed SECUTTHIES .....couevirueriiiriiiitirieiei ettt 2699999
Commercia HoAGE-Backed SEEUTTHES uumeouemssussessessnenesnsmy o n s o s s s s 2799999
Othey acREd and SIrUCIUIEd SCCULTHIES .ouusessisisnsssss sssstunssosssnss ssssivssonssnss svesienssonssnss ssssivnssansnsss 2899999
. Special Revenue and Special Assessment Obligations and
all Non-Guaranteed Obligations of Agencies and Authorities of Governments
and Their Political SUDAIVISIONS ......c.coueiriririrrinieinieteiinieeeeneet et 3199999
Industri d Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated)
ISSUCT ODIIZALIONS......ueiiiiiiiiieiterieeteeieet ettt st er e sttt sa e sa e ettt e e 3299999
Residential Mortgage-Backed SECUIIHIES ........ccueveruiiiriiririiieieiesiene ettt st nens 3399999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed SECUIHIES. .....c..c.eiuerieuiriiiiiinieiiiriecetetee sttt 3499999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured SECUTIHIES .......cceerieirrerieiririeieienieesieriee et siestee e e saesaenees 3599999
Subtotals — Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) .......c..ccoevirvireniniincninncninincrcnecieceeeee 3899999
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Hybrid Securities

TS ST OB T OTIS xcmsuvesnsssmsnonmuesssnsnssenmss vasonsss seesms sue s S S eSS S L S SR S 4299999

Residential Mortgage-Backed SECUITHES «.uuuevesiisessssssusssmssssssusessersmssssssssessersmsssssssisessessmssassssisessassniss 4399999

Commercial Mortgage-Backed SECUIILIES ... svesuscosissessssmsasst survssanssmsasst svrsssanssisasst siressanssissst sirassanssisn 4499999

Other Loan-Backed and Structured SECUTTHES .......cc.eerueirierieirinieiiienietnerieeeeessee et seesene e 4599999

Subtotals — Hybrid SecUrTtes v msssssssssssssssuessssvsssssssssessssvsssssessiosssssssmsessosssssnsmsasmosm e 4899999
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

ISSUET ODIIGAtIONS. .....outeniiiiiiiieiieieceete ettt st sae e en e e esae a0 4999999

Residential Mortgage-Backed SECUIILIES ......c.coueieiiieiiiiiiieniinecenrereeeie e 5099999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed SecUrities..........ouevueeeiieiienienieneneeeeeeeee e 5199999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities 5299999

Subtotals — Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates 5599999

SVO Identified Funds
Exchange Traded Funds — as Identified by the SVO 5899999
Bond Mutual Funds — as Identified by the SVO ........ccccoeininninl 5999999
Subtotals — SVO Identified Funds 6099999
Bank Loans
Banik Loans— [S§Ued vz P 6199999
Bank Loans — Acquired 6299999
Subtotals — Bank Loans 6399999
Total Bonds
Subtotals — Issuer Obligations.............. ’ . 6499999
Subtotals — Residential Mortgage AFaCke Nes .......................................................................... 6599999
Subtotals — Commercial Mortg: CCUTIEICS cuvevvieeeeeeeeteeteeteeteeereeteeeseeseeseessesseesaeeseesseenes 6699999
Subtotals — Other Loan-Backed and CHETEA SECUTTHIES ...ttt eee e 6799999
Subtotals — SVO Identified BRInds........ 0 .o 6899999
Subtotals — Bank Loans.... 0. ... ioieiee ettt sttt 6999999
Subtotals — Total Bonglrmin .S - e eeveeeeeteeeei ettt ettt et et et e st et e sb e e st eat et eabeste st ebeeaeeaeeneeaeenes 7099999
Stocks:
Preferred Stocks:
Industrial and Miscel[Meous (Unaffiliated). ... emmemeiassmmiiumnesiosssmsminssesiossssssiinsesissssssssissesiosss 7199999
Parent, S jartes and ATRNALES wssmmmosmmmmsmssmessr s sm S e s s s 7299999
Total I oo smwamnos s snon e m A SR S S S P SR A S S S S S S SRR e 7399999
Commi
d Miscellancous (Unaffiliated) ... .o sommmassn s sssmavasissis sossssmavessssis sossssnasassssss sossaasss 7499999
bsidiaries and AFTIIATES ......cceereeiiriiee e e 7599999
ULUAL FUNAS <ot ettt ettt e e st et e e e e s eees 7699999
TOtal COMIMON STOCKS ...ttt ettt ettt et e et se e ae st et e st e e e e e e enes 7799999
Total Preferred and COmMMON STOCKS. ......couiruiririiieieete ettt sttt ettt b e bttt neeneeaeene 7899999
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Real EState (SCREAUIE A) ....ooueuiriiiiiiiiieiiriee ettt ettt ettt sttt sttt ettt b ettt et et ebe bt eb et eaennen 8699999

Mortgage: Loatis:on Real EState (SCHEAULE B)vswossinssmssmssnssmsmsnssosnesnssssssms s snsmsess s s s s s s sesss sssssssisasysiss 8799999
Other [nvested ASSELs (SCHEAULE BiA).uusssvssumssssisrsvssssssss suressssmsssss surssssss smsssss seressins s ssss siressins ssssssssisvssssb essssssssins saasans 8899999
Short-Term Invested ASSets: (SCHEAUIE DIA) wcoussussssiussssssemsssirsisnsssssessssissisns sonsesss sisisns sonsesss st sisus sousesss stasss oo nssssssisus ssage a55 8999999
Gash (Sehedule Ej Part 1) sossesesssonmmssmvsvoneosioms s s ms s s 5os s sespes s s o s vy 8 e e suasswseses 9099999
Gash Equivalents: (Sehedule B, Part2) o vemsrosonmmosesmuomasssssmmss s ssessoss s s e sis i s sy i esss ssaassnas 9199999
O AL s sunun surers s 4 20w e 4 55 w3 0435548 44 254 EH3 0435948 44 00 S S35 4 00 S S35 4 00 30 4 00 3 S S8 B O A B 9299999
TOALS ettt ettt e ettt a ettt h et et h et h et s bt es bt n b e ene e - 9999999

Column 1 - CUSIP Identification

CUSIP numbers for all purchased publicly issued securities #pe a @ rom the broker’s
confirmation or the certificate. For private placement securitie A created a special
number called a PPN to be assigned by the Standard & Poor’s C u. For foreign securities,
use a CINS that is assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Burgau: ip.com/cusip/index.htm.

For Lines 0199999 through 7799999, if no valid CUSIP, C or number exists, then report a
valid ISIN (Column 9) security number. The CUSIP field shg o-filled.

The CUSIP reported for this column should be saffte fo
the lines shown below:

rity as reported in other schedules for

Lines 0199999 through 7099999
Lines 7199999 through 7399999

Schedule D, Part 1, Column 1

Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 1
Lines 7499999 through 77999@ Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 1
Line 8899999 .......ovveieiieienn ! Schedule BA, Part 1, Column 1

Line 9199999 ........ooceee. 7 S00 Schedule E, Part 2, Column 1

The CUSIP number should B 1 for the following lines:

Real Estate (Sche A e e s s 8699999
Mortgage Loans otfReal Estate (Schedule B) ......cccocevieiriiiiiiniiiiniiicnicrcscecseeens 8799999
8999999
9099999
9299999

Column 2 —

e and accurate description of all bonds and preferred and common stocks as listed in the
of Securities.

Bond Mutual Funds — as Identified by the SVO and Exchange Traded Funds — as Identified by the
, enter the complete name of the fund.

For Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Service (CDARs) or other similar services that have a

maturity of greater than one year, individually list the various banking institutions that are financially
responsible for honoring certificates of deposit.
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Column 3

Column 4

Column 5

- Code

3 TH

Enter in this column for all SVO Identified Funds designated for systematic value.

Enter “@” in this column for all Principal STRIP Bonds or other zero coupon bonds.

Enter “$” in this column for Certificates of Deposit under the FDIC limit.

Enter “&” in this column for To Be Announced (TBA) securities.

If assets are not under the exclusive control of the company as shown in the General Interrogatories,

they are to be identified by placing one of the codes (identified in the Investmen dules General
Instructions) in this column.

If the security is an SVO Identified Fund designated for systematic valug § TRIP bond or
other zero coupon bond, certificates of deposit under the FDIC lirw’ or % ounced (TBA)
i $” 4V “&” should appear

security and is not under the exclusive control of the company, the “*”, )
first, immediately followed by the appropriate code (identified in In ent Schedules General
Instructions).

- NAIC Designation and Administrative Symbol/Market Indic

The NAIC Designation and Administrative Symbo
be same for the security as reported in other sched@es 1€

icator reported for this column should
s shown below:

Lines 0199999 through 7099999
Lines 7199999 through 7399999 ule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 20
Lines 7499999 through 7799999 le D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 17
Line 8899999 .......ooveeiiiieieeee. chedule BA, Part 1, Column 7

, Part 1, Column 6

For Lines 8699999, 8799999, 2999
blank.

Refer to the flow chart in t&
to determine the NAIC designa

— Fair Value

Schedule D, Part 1, Column 9

Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 10
Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 8
Schedule A, Part 1, Column 10

FV of the underlying collateral Schedule B, Part 1
Schedule BA, Part 1, Column 11

For those lines where the same investment is reported on other schedules but do not have a fair value
column, report the amount in these columns in the other schedules for the lines shown below:

Line 8999999 ... cccvuasimsis sosansamsonns svs svsasvassasosss Report BACV, Schedule DA, Column 7
Line 9099999 ..o Report Balance, Schedule E, Part 1, Column 6
Line 9199999 ......oviiieieeeeeeeeeeeee Report BACV, Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7
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Column 6 - Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

The value reported for this column should be same for the security as reported in other schedules for
the lines shown below:

Lines 0199999 through 7099999 .................. Schedule D, Part 1, Column 11

Lines 7199999 through 7399999 .................. Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 8
Lines 7499999 through 7799999 .................. Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 6
Line 8699999 .....coouieiiieiieeeeeee e Schedule A, Part 1, Column 9

Line 8799999 ... Schedule B, Part 1, Column 8

Line 8899999

Line 8999999

Line 9099999

Line 9199999

Column 7 - Maturity Date

The maturity date reported for this column should be sam&§for th:¥security as reported in other
schedules for the lines shown below:

Lines 0199999 through 7099999
Line 8999999 ..o
Line 9199999 :..cccxssewsssvasssesssrsssmsssssnssss

The following lines are considered assets

7199999 through 7399999 referred Stock (Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1 type)
7499999 through 7799994 Common Stock (Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2 type)
8699999 isssssssssanmaninn Real Estate (Schedule A type)

8799999 ..o e esll oo Mortgage Loans on Real Estate (Schedule B type)
8899999 insasssavmomnsissin Other Invested Assets (Schedule BA type)

9299999 ,...cu5500mes Other Assets

** Columns 8 and 9 will be electroni

Column 8 - Legal Enti en 1)
Proyde, the 20-chtacter Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) for any mortgagor, issuer or counterparty as
assi y a designated Local Operating Unit. If no LEI number has been assigned, leave blank.
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Column 9 - ISIN Identification

General Interrogatories:

The International Securities Identification Numbering (ISIN) system is an international standard set up
by the International Organization for Standardization (ISO). It is used for numbering specific
securities, such as stocks, bonds, options and futures. ISIN numbers are administered by a National
Numbering Agency (NNA) in each of their respective countries, and they work just like serial numbers
for those securities. Record the ISIN number only if no valid CUSIP, CINS or PPN exists to report in
Column 1.

The ISIN reported for this column should be same for the security as reported in other schedules for
the lines shown below:
Lines 0199999 through 7099999 ........ccocevrviniinccrnvcnncns Schedule D, Pa 0 1
Lines 7199999 through 7399999 .......cccoevirenicnconnvennens Schedulg,D, P ion 1, Column 1
Lines 7499999 through 7799999 .......cccocivevincnveninnns Schedle&\ tion 2, Column 1

The ISIN number should be zero-filled for the following lines:

Real Estate (Schedule A) .......cooiiiiiiniiiiieeeie s
Mortgage Loans on Real Estate (Schedule B) ...
Other Invested Assets (Schedule BA)............4¢ 8899999
Short-Term Invested Assets (Schedule DA, P 8999999
Cash (Schedule E, Part 1) ...cccooeverereipnnn. 9099999
Cash Equivalents (Schedule E, Part 2)... 9199999
Other Assets 9299999

8699999
8799999

L.

The total activity for the year to date reg
statement date.

crease (decrease) from the prior year-end to the current

The average balance for the year to date is the a@gfage daily balance.

Average daily balance:  Total of balances divided by the number of days that have passed in the year as of

the PN te. If data is missing for a given date (e.g., weekend, holiday), count the
’s value multiple times. The actual day count for the year to date would
denominator in the average calculation.
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SCHEDULE E — PART 1 - CASH

MONTH END DEPOSITORY BALANCES

This schedule shows all banks, trust companies, savings and loan and building and loan associations in which deposits were
maintained by the reporting entity at any time during the year and the balances, if any (according to Reporting Entity’s
records), on the reporting date. Certificates of deposit in banks or other similar financial institutions with maturity dates of
one-year or less from the acquisition date and other instruments defined as cash in accordance with SSAP No. 2R—Cash,
Cash Equivalents, Drafts and Short-term Investments should be reported in this schedule. All Cash Equivalents should be
reported in Schedule E, Part 2. Long-term certificates of deposit are to be reported in Schedule D.

In each case where the depository is not incorporated and subject to government supervision, the word A% ” in capital
letters and in parentheses, thus — (PRIVATE) — should be inserted to the left of the name of the derasit

Report separately all deposits in excess of $250,000 or less than ($250,000). Deposits in®¥edera
exceeding $250,000 or not less than ($250,000) may be combined. Deposits in foreign b
extent that the amount on deposit does not exceed the lesser of $250,000 or the amount o guarantee. The amount
combined should be reported opposite the caption, “Deposits in (insert number) depod do not exceed allowable
limits.” However, any reporting entity that does not maintain total deposits in any one itory of more than $250,000 is
required to list its primary depository, and all entities must list all depositories
represented by the absolute value) exceed 5% of the total cash as reported on Pa

ed depositories not
be combined to the

arterly statement.

less, each individual banking institution providing a certificate of deposj reviewed separately to determine if the
balance maintained by the reporting entity at that banking institutidgimeets@he criteria set forth above (e.g. does not
exceeding $250,000 or is not less than ($250,000) in federally itgMred ‘@gpositories) for combining with other depository
balances. If not, it should be listed individually on the schedule.

For Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Service (CDARS) or other%iwilx‘ s that have a maturity of one year or
siiqld

Cash in Reporting Entity’s Office should be reported in tis sc

The total of all Cash on Deposit at the end of the g
basis, less any applicable nonadmitted amount
equal the parenthetical amount reported as cash o

in the Reporting Entity’s Office (Total Cash), on a gross
agmitted cash resulting from state imposed limitations), should
it 5 of the quarterly statement.

If the reporting entity has any detail lines repoged for anyeof the following required categories or subcategories it shall report
the subtotal amount of the corresponding cagiigory or subcategory with the specified subtotal line number appearing in the
same manner and location as the pre-printed t nd grand total line and number:

Catego Line Number

Open Depositories

Segregated F d 187 Others - Deposits in (insert number) depositories that do not
exceed allowable limit in any one depository .........cccccecveveerveuennenee 0199998
Total Se S Held fOr Others .......ccoveiiiriiniiiniciec ettt 0199999
G Deposits in (insert number) depositories that do not exceed allowable
1MItS 1N ANy ONE AEPOSILOTY ...cuveuriuiiiiiiriieiieiieiretet ettt ettt et se e s eenesae e e 0299998
Total PR P OIS vumscummsnsssssnnsnssenmsns vmmonsns suesms s onsss s e s s R S R A O A S S 0299999
Reinsuranc€ Reserve Funds - Deposits in (insert number) depositories that do not exceed
allowable limits in any one depoSItorY ........cccecvrreeeierierienereneeeeeerenennenne 0399998
Total Reifistranice RESCIVE FUMNAS .uueussavensssmesissomsmesssssmsnssssssssseisssss s sess o s osssss ssesss suss s ssuss s esusnass 0399999
TOtal OPEn DEPOSIEOTIES.....cveuvuieiieieiriteetieterie ettt ettt sttt et sa et st e et s et eaesae e saesuee e ennenennennen 0499999
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Suspended Depositories

Segregated Funds Held for Others - Deposits in (insert number) depositories that do not

exceed allowable limits in any one depository ..........cccceeeeveveeruennn 0599998

Total Segregated Funds Held for Others .........c.ccueviiniiniiiiniiniiiiciceeeccee e 0599999
General Funds - Deposits in (insert number) depositories that do not exceed allowable

LIS 10 8115 OGSO SICO T cusssnsnsesnsnsssmensssassunsussmusmssmnnsss ssmmessssusssnss gosussussasenssisssns s snessssss 0699998

Total General FUNAS .......cccooiiiiiiiieieiecece ettt sttt s st 0699999
Reinsurance Reserve Funds - Deposits in (insert number) depositories that do not exceed

allowable limits in any one depoSItOrY ........c.coevrerueeriereerenieerenreeeenienens 0799998

Total REINSUIANCe RESEIVES ......uuvvviiiiieiiiiiiieiie ettt eeeeeae e ee e eeeaareeeeeeeesnnnsseseseesssnsnnneeeeessensflites s .... 0799999
Total Suspended DEPOSILOTIES .....c.ceuerveuerieriiireniniirieitrenteeetetee ettt sreseesesseeesesneeen e e erenee s 0899999

Totals = Cash On DIEPOSIE s sssuussesssvsssourvusevssuss ssvsssssssvssuss s svss sxssis 55 6o sasiss 558 eoeassxssiss ssbssnsssaxisssins ... 0999999
Cash in Company’s OfF16€::::smssmsmsarssvmssssrmssvnsmsssrimsssmassi s o s s srasaess > 1099999
Total 'Cashi s s avsrmemm s ovrmmmmn o ouramee 0 serans (58 vy 16 SIEEIas a6 SITHFas 1199999

Column 1 - Depository

Show full name and location of depository. Indicate whethe
affiliate. Show maturity date in the case of certificatefgoffic

epgsitory is a parent, subsidiary, or
or time deposits.

L 4
Column 2 — Code
If cash is not under the exclusive control of t panyyit is to be identified by placing one of the
symbols identified in the Investment Sche al Instructions in this column.
Column 3 - Rate of Interest
L 4
Show rate of interest.

Column 4 - Amount of Interest Receivg

(Orrent Quarter
Include: Interest Gg elated to the accounts reported in this schedule.
Column 6 - Book Balance of First {fonth

Enter end of mo

Column 7 - Book Bala onth
Enter end of mo alance.
Column 8 - Book ce of Third Month

of month balance.

Column 9 -

AT TH

Place an in this column when the reporting entity is taking credit for the estimated amount
recoverable in a suspended deposit.

*% Column 10 will be electronic only. **
Column 10 - Legal Entity Identifier (LEI)

Provide the 20-character Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) for any depository as assigned by a designated
Local Operating Unit. If no LEI number has been assigned, leave blank.
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SCHEDULE E — PART 2 — CASH EQUIVALENTS

INVESTMENTS OWNED END OF CURRENT QUARTER

List all investments owned whose maturities (or repurchase dates under repurchase agreement) at the time of acquisition were
three months or less, as defined as cash equivalents in accordance with SSAP No. 2R—Cash, Cash Equivalents, Drafts, and
Short-Term Investments. Include Money Market Mutual Funds.

Refer to SSAP No. 23—Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations, for accounting guidance related to foreign currency
transactions and translations.

Short Sales:

Selling a security short is an action by a reporting entity that results that the fip g\ entity recognizing

proceeds from the sale and an obligation to deliver the sold security. Fa atigery ajcounting purposes,
obligations to deliver securities resulting from short sales shall be reporte ongga-asscts (negative assets) in
the investment schedule, with an investment code in the code column det thi m as a short sale. The
obligation (negative asset) shall be initially reflected at fair value, with“Qhan M fair value recognized as
unrealized gains and losses. These unrealized gains and losses shall be gzealize&@goon settlement of the short sale
obligation. Interest on short sale positions shall be accrued periodically ed as interest expense.

pories or subcategories, it shall report

If a reporting entity has any detail lines reported for any of the followin‘re %
ubtotal line number appearing in the

the subtotal amounts of the corresponding category or subcategory with thig spSRifics
same manner and location as the pre-printed total or grand total line and .

NOTE: See the Investment Schedules General Instructiyns he following:

L 4

e (Category definitions for bond

e Code column list of code itionis for securities not under the exclusive control of the

reporting entity.

Catego Line Number

Bonds:

U.S. Governments

ISSUCT OB MMALIONS. .....cooiuneiiiiieeeeeitiie e e ettt e e eeeeeatae e e e e eeeeaaaeeeeeeeeeeaasaaseeeeeessnsssaseeeseesssnssessessennnnnnes 0199999

Residential Wgrtgage-Backed SECUITLIES .......coueuiiiriiiiriiiiiriciiertcte et 0299999
g Bare-Backed SCCUTITIER uousssssmsnnnsssumsessmsmmmessosssems s s s s s0ss s eesssnss 0399999
ithcked and Structured SECUTTHIES .......coveuerieriririeiirierieeeieree ettt ettt 0499999
1Sy GOVEITMEHt BONUS cuuenmmsssmmmnnimssssmesnmsnsssssss s s siasesss 0599999
A

................................................................................................................................ 0699999
sidential Mortgage-Backed SECUTTEIES .....c..ecueverriuiriirieiiniiietirieeei ettt ettt 0799999
ercidl Nortgage-Backed SCEUTITIES . wsosmssssssessmssunnossnsossssssssnismes cssismsms s s ssssisssisssnasgssss 0899999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured SECUTTHES .......c.eerueiruerieriririeinrerieeseeneee ettt et ere e sae e 0999999
Subtotals — All Other Government Bonds........c..cccvivirerecniniiineniieniciescieesctee et 1099999

U.S. States, Territories and Possessions (Direct and Guaranteed)
ISSUCT OBl GAtIONS csss1 suvsvessvsssssumsmssnsssss suresssssvans sbsesss o sas s58seass o v45 4543003 630405 5300 S oSSR ST sS850 1199999
Residential Mortgage-Backed SECUITHIES «:uxcsesisssssssssserssssssnsssurssent sussonss surssent sissonss sssssent sssssss susssent siss 1299999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed SCCUTItIES su vuuusessossesssnsumssisssisvessssnsss ssussssssansunss sssssossssssnsns ssssssesossioses 1399999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured SECUITIES .......c..eevueirierieirienieierenteeeiestee ettt sveseeeen 1499999
Subtotals — States, Territories and Possessions (Direct and Guaranteed)...........cocovvererircrcnincnnennen 1799999
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U.S. Political Subdivisions of States, Territories and Possessions (Direct and Guaranteed)

Tssuer Obligati ONS srsms s avssse o avssvmermmmm i verresssse o0 o rsFase 655 694 FURaHTa A8h (00 S TRoR oA 708 SO TS TR A a3 1899999
Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities :uumimsainmminnsanunmmanmsnnmsimmmn i 1999999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed SECUITLIES. ......c.eoueriiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiceceeree e e 2099999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured SECUTTLIES ........co.eeiiieierieierierieeiieie et 2199999
Subtotals — Political Subdivisions of States, Territories and Possessions

(Direct and"Guaranteed) s s ammnmnmmssmasmmn s s o amarmn s ams 2499999

U.S. Special Revenue and Special Assessment Obligations and all Non-Guaranteed Obligations
of Agencies and Authorities of Governments and Their Political Subdivisions

ISSUET ODIIZAtIONS. .....ueiuiitiiiiicieeieciee ettt ettt sttt se e sae e ne s - 2599999
Residential Mortgage-Backed SECUTIEIES .....c.veuveuiiieieienienienieieeiceieeeie e ...2699999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities..........cceoveveieieiieriinienenenieineeicienenens 2799999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured SECUTItIEs .......c.cecerveerereeuirenieieneneeeneneenenne 2899999

Subtotals — Special Revenue and Special Assessment Obligations and all 4y
Non-Guaranteed of Agencies and Authorities of Governments
and Their Political Subdivisions

Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated)

ISSUET ODIIZAtIONS ...ttt s 3299999
Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities. ........cooueveeierienienieneniieeiesie 8 3399999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities.........coceeeeereeeeceeenenne 3499999

3199999

Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities.........cocceveeeeeennene 3599999
Subtotals — Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) ................. 3899999
Hybrid Securities
Issuer OblIGations........covevueeueeeeieieieiee e 4299999
Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities. ........oceveruenuereren 0. 4399999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities.................... 4499999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities....4p..... 4599999
Subtotals — Hybrid Securities ........ccccecueeverierieneenne.d! 4899999
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates Bonds
Issuer Obligations........ccecevueeeverveerereelige e eerereeree ettt ettt ettt ettt sttt ee 4999999
Residential Mortgage-Backed SecUrities... S e e sfleeereruerterirueietenuentestnietesestestesessetesesseseesessestesesaeseenensenenes 5099999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed SECUrties...... gl .. .oveveuiruiriiirtiieiiet ettt 5199999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured TTEEES ettt ettt et et et et et eatesb e et e e b e e s e et et e s bt e bt enbeenbeeneeeaeebeenee e 5299999
Subtotals — Parent, Subsidiaries an F111At€S BONAS .. .viivieeeiiiceiiceee ettt ettt et ae e 5599999
SVO Identified Funds
Exchange Traded Fund: 5899999
Bond Mutual Funds — a 5999999

Subtotals — SVO Identifi 6099999

Bank Loans
BanK OIS — LSS UG i e v vveeeeeieeieteeeetteeeeeseeeeeeaaeeeeetaeeeesseeeeeasaeeesassaeesenaseeseneeesensaeesensseessssaeesenseeessnneesssseesans 6399999
Bank Loans — LT - -+ eenneneeeeeeeeeeeasaeeeeeeeeaaaaaeeeeeeeeaaaaaeeeeeeeeaaataeeeee e e e tataeaeeeeeeaaataseeeeeeaaaaraeeeeeeanrrneen 6499999
SUDTOTALS — BaIK OGS - eeevveeeeeeeeeie et ettt e ettt e e et e e eaeeeeeseaeeeeasseeeeaaeessansaeeessasaesseseseesensaeeeensseesasnneessnseesans 6599999
Total Bonds

Subtotals — TRRET OUDIIZALIONS ....c.veutiueieiriirecieetitetert ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt eb et b s bbb e bt see st ebe e enenees 7799999
S ntial Mortgage-Backed SECUITLIES .......c.ecveuiruiiriirierieiiriciiereet e 7899999
Subtot@ls — Commercial Mortgage-Backed SECUIIHIES ......cc.ccuvuiririrerieiiniiieiincieienct et 7999999
Subtotal ther Loan-Backed and Structured SECUITHIES ... ..c..eeuirieierieriirierie ettt 8099999
Subtotals — SVO Identified FUNAS .......cc.ooiiieiiiieeee ettt e eae s eas 8199999
SUbLOals — BANK LLOANS ....cviiiiiieiieiieieie ettt sttt et ea et e et et b et es st es et e st e s e b et e ebe et e beebeeneeneeneenis 8299999
SUDLOLAIS — BOMAS ...ttt ettt ettt ettt e a et e s et e e b et e es e st es e eneen s e s ebeeseeneeseententens et ensenes 8399999
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SWEEP ACCOUNLES. ...ttt s e e sa e sa s e e e e s bt e e e i e b e s e ss e e sa e e aesaaesasesaseaesanesaeeans 8499999

Exempt Money Market Mutual Funds — as Identified by SVO .......cccoiiiriiiiiniiiiincincn et 8599999
All Other Money Market MUtual FUNAS .........ccooiiiiiiiiiniiiicieceneecceete ettt s e 8699999
OHer Cash EQUIVALEIES s eusourvsssssuss sssssvssesssovss ourvusans smssss oeressans s e35s o654 ams 554 4350 065 v4 74w 554 4350 84T 554 S350 PR v Tam B P03 PR W T o 8799999
Total Cash EQUIVALENES .....c.coueiruiieiiieieiert ettt sttt sttt b e st ae st ettt et ea e e b sae st aesaeaeebesae e enens 8899999

A money market fund shall be reported in this schedule as an Exempt Money Market Mutual Fund if such money market
fund is identified by the SVO as meeting the required conditions found in Part Six, Section 2(b)(i) o

SVO on the U.S. Direct Obligations/Full Faith and Credit Exempt List shall be reported in this sc

money market mutual fund.”
L 4 \< »

Column 1 - CUSIP Identification
All CUSIP numbers entered in this column must conform tgthose ublished in the Purposes and
Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office, P ix, Siections 2(f) and (g).

CUSIP identification is required and valid 013 3 %
Identified by SVO (Line 8599999) and All Other e

Column 2 — Description <\
Give a complete and accurate description.
Column 3 - Code ’\q ’

If a cash equivalent is not cltgve control of the reporting entity, it is to be identified by
placing one of the codes n the Investment Schedules General Instructions in this
column.

Money Market Mutual Funds — as
utual Funds (Line 8699999).

Column 4 - Date Acquired

For public place ade date, not settlement date. For private placements, use funding date.

Each issue gf bojd ckS acquired at public offerings on more than one date may be totaled on one
line and t 1 a2 yquisition inserted.
Column 5 - Rate of Interest
Sho of interest as stated on the face of the issue. Short-term bonds with various issues of the
s uc the last rate of interest. All information reported in this field must be a numeric value.
Column 6 - ate

rting entities may total on one-line purchases of various issues of the same issuer of short-term
investments and insert the date of last maturity.
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Column 9 - Amount Received During Year
Include: Investment income directly related to the securities reported in this schedule.
Accrual of discount and amortization of premium, where applicable.
Report amounts net of foreign withholding tax.

*% Column 10 will be electronic only. **

N\
S
P
x$
0

Column 10 - Legal Entity Identifier (LEI)
Provide the 20-character Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) for any issuer as assi b esignated Local
Operating Unit. If no LEI number has been assigned, leave blank.
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